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'\ Charlotte, X, C, 2/20/554 2/7,13,15/36, | W. B. PETERS. . oD

mnnﬁ%nrzs. with alisses, 1.0.1218; DB | coumcro'cd oumm ot £ g o
OSEFH P RAN, with aliases, I, O. 123 HARRY - Cor T e Bt

: :‘r.'. (-;,‘3~ ﬂt‘"."'
AMPBELL, with tliases, 1.0.1236; vis, - .| KIDMAPINB, ... Wi Lo
th aliases, 1.0.1237, et 41 = EMARD GEORGE - KRR e TS W
ﬂﬁm. r) ‘y';', VRS g ':'\'“J;’ ox ~ .
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| S ltop orders ph.ood t;n.iut oars hnn RSART A QR
S ' ¢to be in possession of Sudjects, Bno-l”"‘ B ,:-f,-}.{‘-‘f’,’?-‘;g’ *
o oancelled later upon information that .. = ..,

automobiles looated., Rom T

held by Seoret Service on eharge of = = . "'(;‘ e

- possessing counterfeit money and reported . | .Y > .0

S _ to have informtion relative to locatiem - 1‘»',' AN Y S
R ‘ " ef Karpis which information, upon intere - e
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REFERENCE: Report of Speoial Agent J . l. Brm, .
o s "‘ 8t. !m‘ nm..ot‘. FObllll, 7. 1935. f""é‘;,‘ ‘ntg,, 2 e Y
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, | At Charlotte, North’ Carolioa, g-;' STt e

5

Upon receipt of information by uu- otﬁoo to ﬂn
offoot that Subjects were Inown % de in possession of the fallo'-

ing desoribed automobiles = Ford Ve8 Coach Motor #1,130,845; Ford =
V=8 Coupe, Motor #1,142,483; Pontiac Coach Motor #935,165 « Special
' Agent W, H, Osborne of this office interviewed L. 8. Harris, Direc- -
T tor, Ilotor Vchiclo Division, Dopo.rhnmt or chmo, Raleigh, North' .. .
S mﬁnmuumm e Yy
APPROVED AND RECORDED AND INDEXED:
Pt jﬁ jémf ,,o,;"’*.“c::.. 7’57&"4- 739 FEs 28 1945
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u'oli.m, and Speoial Agent J, C, Strickland, Jre, of this office,

e Y Unterviewsd Benjanmin R, Stroup, Director, Motor Vehicle Bureau,

e . 8tate Highway Department, Columbia, Bouth Carolins, requesting & . = .
soarch of their files in an effort to asoertain if these cars . .. e o
had been registered in North Carolina or Bouth Carolima, This . RN
search proved useless, and the individuals interviewed were ree AR ELE

quested to place stop orders, and to notify the Charlotte Office i.n
the svent these cars were registered in either states Upom - .- :’ s
receipt of information to the sffect that Ford V-8 Coach, Motor L tae
$1,1%,843, and Ford V=8 Coupe, Motor #1,142,465, had been o= - - ° '
oated, letters were directed to Benjamin R. Stroup, Director, ~ o
and L, 8. Barris, Direotor, requesting that the previously placed .
stop orders be withdrawn; wupon advice that Pontiac Coach Motor ...
#936,165, bad been looated, similar letters were directed to Mre =
Stroup and Mr, Harrise ‘ . x
Mr, Henry B. Thomas, Secret Servioce Opmtin in chl-rgo.
. Charlotte, North Carolina, advised Speclal Agent in Charge T. N, .
Stapleton that he was holding one Romeo Padgett in the Charlotte ' -
City Jail on a charge of possession of counterfelt money; further, £
that Padgett is & well-known North Carolina oriminal, and that -
he (Mr, Thomas) anticipated retwrning Padgett to the State Court -
e at Asheville, North Carolima, Padgett having escaped in Fedbruary, .. . _.
1933, while serving a twoeyear sentence for possession of intoxi.
oating liquore Mr, Thomas advised that while interviewing Pade
gett in the Charlotte City Jail, he informed Mr, Thomes that he
had previously been in Cleveland, Chio, and had information rohn
tive to the looation of Alvin Karpis in that oity. - .

. Pudgott was interviewed by reporting tgmt at “‘, T
which time he advised that he had left Cleveland, Ghio, on ape -~ . =
proximately December 10, 1934, and has no i.nfomtion relative to
Karpis or any of the members of the gang since that time, '

The detailed results of the interview with Padgett
were forwarded to the Bureau under date of February 13, 1935, .
and inasmich as they are of no value in the course of this invese
tigation, they are not being repeated in detall heree
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Dur Sir;- Re: ALVIN KARPIB. ﬁth :unus, I.O. 12153

DR, M P.OHORAS, with alieses, 1.0, 1832;

.. ... BARRY CAMFBELL, with eliases, I,0. 12365 - .. " -
R () V18, with sliwses, I,0. 1237; -,~""~*-»":-
L, i \ 0 FILLIAV IAY!R, 'ith slieses, 1.0. lﬂe; TN
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) qA\'T!:R. with aliases, 1.0, lm. S
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. Refsrence is made to the report of Spochl Agont
‘3. D, Cunninghem, made on Jenuary 16, 1935, et Baffalo, ffbuo%ﬁ
Eew York. The mumder of the B0 gsuge auto and burglar ﬂm_,é
sawed-off shotgun manufactured bty the Ithaca Cun Company . 3__ /2 .
‘should be 361601 instead #f 109198 as previously rmmu_ 7
‘you, YXindly oonduct the necessary investigatfon at 3he - - [/f‘,'/f
above compsny in order u determing to -hau this gun was oou '
" tn. .m.ﬂ. :;;‘ . 1 PR ",‘:":3;‘. ?;;‘)“f-";,..‘_-_. Y ."-:, i
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-'.~'_,* Lo lt is nln duind thet an Agmt cf 7o\n- ornu : ff g
oontegt the Remingtoa Arms Company at Tlion, New York e de- T
termine to whom was sold ly ﬂut ooncern ono Renington 1z caugc ’
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CLASS OF SERVICE DESIRE
DOMESTIC CABLE

TeLeGrAM | | FuLL raTE

DAY LETTER DEPERRED |

NIGHT ‘ NIGHT
MESSAGE LETTER
KIGHT SHIP
LETTER RADIOGRAM
Putronl sbould check class of service
message will be
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E. J. CONRELLEY
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U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 4

1900 BAMKERS' BUILDING L/ 3
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' February 20, 1935,

{HEE6ISZ 834
\!Q

BREKID D, FEALY ADDRESS NINE AUGHT FIVE HARVEY AVENUE OAKPARK I3SUED
RINET:EV YHIRTY FOUR ILLINOIS PLATES FOUR SEVEN THREE SIX EIGHTY ON THIPTY
ONE MODEL \PLYMOUTH MOTOR PA EIGHT EIGHT THREE FOUR THREE PACTORY SIXTEEN
FIVE FOUR EIGHT T#0 POUR PURCHASED N:W OCTOBER TAENTY TWO THIRTY CNE FROM

TOM HARRIGAR INCORPORATED FOUR FORTY MADISON OAKPARK STOP THIRTY THREE PLATES

SIX TH-EE 70 SEVEN SIX EIGRT ISSUED HEALY
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THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT ST, PAUL, MINNESOTA CHICAGO nedo! g

. un-onum'q: ~ e | paTE wHI! Mape: FERIOO FOR WHICH MADK: | REQRT MADE BV sy e ST Fen ,: T -, 4 -
R : R E I A RIS NS it ""’f*"Mm' ‘;ﬂwrv- -
" Chieago, T11. 1" a/za/ss 2/5,18,19/88 4 - M, GHAFFRTZ - AB. .00 .
me  ALVIN-KARPIS with alieses, %. 0. 1218; . 5-*+ a7 S

j DR. JOSEPE P. ¥ORAN with alisses,I. Q.:1232;
' HARRY(CAMPEELL with aliases, I. 0. 1;3,.% <
VOLNEY DAVIS with aliases, I. O. 1R3Y; o
w ases, N B
WILLIAM J.OHARRISON with aliasn. I. 0. 1830 T
SYNOPSISor FACTS: HARRYSAWYER with .nuu. 1. 0. 1840 -3
- EDWARD GEORGE “BREMER - Vigtim - : T e

> N Dy

0. L. Mc x/o last known o-nor of Colt
» / 5 Lntamatt ‘Piatol .38 “lib. ‘O—o_-_. .
v s L 48720 ich gun was s found by Chieago 1 4
RO e 1 ice in apartment eogeupied by ...
' - . Russelj, ibson at 3920 Pinegrove Ave., -
’ Chieago, on 1/8/35, interviewed. statu
< eii..am—a—. . . gun taken from him during doldup of i .
T e 2. Lakeland Hotel, Chicago, 12/5/3S. m-
'gé formetion checked and determined to be
~— eorrect. Police records indicate men e
"{nvolved in holdup never identified and: >-v ar*two’- e~ e
" case never sblved; therefore, no further . - . .

1nveat1gationkw1u be conducted. . ; . .- - 7
) _ ‘;':.;" - - ‘7-"/ -_:-'t':.'-i - ;’»‘—,"'-»“ :
& ) ff:f, ¥ TS B L N w
R N B N R JEU-SuL S AES
neport of Special Agent B. L. Dam‘on, oklahm city- A
Oklahoma, February 1, 195. DRI S S
b T Lyl f -.“-:'f'w. "{:.: -:‘:-fl
T menmey AT g, momond G 8
a The following investigation Ill bonducted hy the 'ritor, .
ncccnpaniod by Special Agent F. Q. 'rinnn v“‘; VT ,if‘ Tri ,,
;ﬂ"‘." . drr" . o ij P P v,:':" N . ,) . .

f :; s ? I N Agents ihfcrviovod lr. ~o. I...ﬂcBride, who Is o hotel nlort 3 /
.. At the “Eheridan Plexs Hotdl, located at Sheridan Road’ and Wilson jvenus, ..’ ,j{
""" concerning bis mlmrship of colt Automatic Pistol, «52 ealiber, M. wlm, P
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..A,.‘:_“.;' ’f“v""-i""‘wl'f Cr WX Ty e : g-!"*_w.._._vz’,;.;.r,.-_
S Ciadiag I ‘which ‘€in was found vy the Chicage Buress #7106 in $he spartmodt. o or o ,,.,,4..,.., .-
ST - occupied by Bussell Gibson at 5920 Pinegrove Avenus on January 8, 1988, Y

. Mr. McBride stated thet he had been the owner of this gun and that i8, -
. Y. d besn forcidly ‘%aken from hip in Decembeér, 193S,'-during the-boldwp @t
£ 4 eomuitged by throo)bn at_the Lakeland mmi whi¢h is located on Bharii‘
et Road in this eity.” Be also steted that at the time ‘of this holdup, 4hied M
- bad besn reported to the Town Eall Station of tho local polioo doparmt,
be had roportod the theft of hil &, - ~‘::'~’~ e ,,‘ oy PSP "

Pl 3
e '~': P

? . 3 at -7; DR e o E) “ Lt 4“
, - 4 Agonts aceordingly ominod tho records at tho !vm Hall Statien .
and it was found that the Lakeland Hotel had been held up on the afternoem

_of Decombcr 5, 1933, by throo men described as follaws: .. . .

-, -

a2

N ) R . $ '-Y.‘/
k . ST E
) i

RN Cor rat A s e L AR e RS el Tt
: i" e ’i -' "\ o % ~Z':"'”‘\ -, f“’} w*""'“\:-l

. . ,7'», » ] ;\ .sg - = - -- .a 1* R P o V- }"; 'i.:;.?’; I S . ﬂ
T 1 Hetght - ie. grge o1 NIGA TR T
. . Weight - - - - « 175 1b. - ORI TR x " .
A L e 4 Build - - - - - -Stout - =T e o o

Veering gray suit and derk Rat —— e T -:iw-- el o

seoondm- o : AT ;_; ‘-~' 0
e e T e i D Nuucs.—‘w--"-m"‘ ﬁwoo-o..r-o“&"- N* b;
T e - - .. “.---,---n v - o ’-trir

et T 4 . Helght = = = - - BT g

""?:'.7,‘7:,"2"'-._* T T Weight & -ie - - 140 lh; 3__»*"»- > < -
.4 B JBulld - - - - ~Medium’ > o (. e N
LR e L ' Ccomplexion - - = Dark A R A\ =
Ce - Weearing blue ovorcoat and dark todora hat v" '
‘ ‘l'hird nn - ® . )
. T T ' R O VA - RN SR
: e ‘:.u.; ‘.,_7.:‘ .; X “. - > - - -“ - __'1 a- .‘-:‘ ‘, ":- .4‘-{’:, oo, E K '.‘:;’-\" ) ” ‘
LT T Helght - - - - - BYY® - SP RIS AT DR
SRR Wolght - = - - - M0 1b." - .. - Teer T
Build -~ - - - -8Slender ... -5 TF e,
BRI MU Iearing dark dlue ovorcoat, dtrk fﬂlor! %‘t ot ;
R, s Y L S R ARRIE ST fa-.«. 7 . ‘f ) A
7 NG SN o ,’.-' B P " ; ‘, 3’ =i -~
e ARG S 1% A \111 or theso ‘men earried blue steel puvolvers an@ 'oro uoh, 3' b
" whieh fact would nako 1t mpossiblo for anvbody to 1dent1fy these meR e

NI ; from photographs.. . - . R AR SR T

Lol ST el """' }‘" b ~""’- ,i i ".3,“ f‘ 1-‘" 4'-‘ "»‘ <. "b ik B
The records at the polico atation 1ndicatod that thia robbory :

had never been solved. No record could be found, however, indicating

that McBride hed made a report of the loss of hia gun during the above

holdup.
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L R Agontl 1ntorvie‘od n- L. R. Haas of the Chimﬂ Title ‘n‘v”—. ; ‘.: (*’

Trust Company, 69 West Washington Street, with the purpose in mind d‘.c :" S
obtaining the rpcord fram thet eoncern made at _the time of the holdup .. - .
since this concern was in charge gf the nanagomnt of the uhmd }r Tk
Hotel at the time of the above holdup. Mr. Haas showed agents eonphh SR

ML ]

records of this affeir but no mention could be found therein of the . .~ _
report to them of tho loss ot & gun by lr. chrilo. A ";{* -.,Ai;?,.h,‘“.c, ,‘.{, TR

A.gontl 1ntervioud tr. l. D. awnpaon ct ‘the Hartfoni Aocidont
and Insurance Company, which coneern carried the insurance sovering - "
losses at the Lakelend Hotel. Mr. Thampson allowed agents to rovior r -
his company's file, which included a statement made by McBride at tho -

time of the holdup, describing his version of the entire affair. No G
. nentlon u- round therein of tho 1oas of lchridc's snn S f‘{y ; 7
- S Z x - - F AT Bt LN
‘ Lccordingly, ngont- re-interviend Mr. chride nnﬂ infomd "';-ji*.

bim concerning their failure to find any record of his having reportol _'

~the loss of a gun and impressing upon him that this failure womld. .
indicate that possibly he had given agents a fictitious story. Mr. ““T’ CoT
McBride informed agents that he would like to have the opportunity of
checking up his reports at the Chicago Title and Trust Company, since -

" 1t was his belief that some record eould be found there concerning the . .
loss of his gun. Be stated at this time that the file which had deen . -
reviewed by agents at the Chicago Title and Trust Company might not have

_oontained any mention ef the loss of ‘his gun’, since, as be Tegalled, $té-
loss was not covered by the insurance policy carried by the cbon cOncer® ...
on its employees. Mr. McBride was informed by agents that he would be -
given this opportunity and that he should eontact agent. not later than ' '
thotollowingdq. L i R . .

_ : on robruu-y 19 1955 llr. lchrido called agont by telephone,
ltating that he had found a record at the Chicego Title and Trust Company,-
indicating that he had reported to them the loss of his gun, and he re- .
quested sgents to meet him at that oonoern, unco they would pot ullo!

S 'him t: take. theu-’rocorda fronf the 51310.:_ "*M"qi‘-"“'"vf.,;':’. J?ﬁ‘ . ’)‘.:
SO YN A4 SN ‘ NS T
7 g,‘ “ . Accordingly, ngentl bot nrf. lchrIdo at the Chicago ritlp and X & ,

Trust Company, where Mr. L. R. Haas was again eontacted. end this latter ™\ .
party displayed to agents a letter appearing in the file, dated January 89,'

ofareal
so@ed - .- . . ~ 1934, which letter mentioned the fact that Mr. McBride had reported the
TG loss of a peraonany owned gun, taken from him during the holdup of tho o
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_ Lakeland Hotsl en ‘December $, 1953, mhich htnr was addreond t _,..:W .;M.
Mr. B. Gibson of the Hotel Department of the Chlcago Title and 'rmt _f?
Company and signed by Mr. George D. Swais, Manager of the Lakeland
Hotel, requesting that Mr. McBride be reimbursed for the loss of hil“"" * T
gun, since it was teken r:om hiin et the time he was carrying {§ es ;' A .::,
‘protection of the eompe.ny'l funds at the above hotel, and desplte tha. ».,_ k"’ A
tact that nch lou was not conrad by the company's uunranoo policy. FCARE
L ‘E‘ N "’v el J"f" I S L T aeY

It vill bo noted trcn tho above that Mr. McBride npparontly'

. wes making a truthful statement when he said that the m had bo.l . :,; ' *:

A2'S f
. M4

taken from hin in the oourse of a hounp.__—'_»,, - PUS U

Ho further 1nvoatigation concerning thi- gun is boing :udo

since it will be noted that the records of the Police Department im-
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dicate that the men who had porpotratod ‘the, holdnp in which thp"g’nn‘\~ o 7 v

b g
- - was taken had never been identified. i 3 €. ) R
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER (
' DIRECTOR

‘ EAT:CDV.
H. . Bepartment of Justice

Hashington, B. @.
Februasry 21, 1935

i
t

Time - 1:15 P.U.

MEUORANTN! FOR THE DIRECTOR

Re: Breoer Case;
Matthew Gleason.

X

March 7, 1935.

Respectfully,
E. A. TAMM
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Mr N.m.n :;.

Mr, Tohon._:f‘
M" 'loku. i
Bnu'hm‘n

Chl.f Clerk ___
M" Clegg..___,

l Mr. COf.fey —
M, Edwargs —
Me, Egan ———

— et e

Mr. Lester ———
LA Qulnn__._.
Mi. Schilder. _
L[ Smith -_‘--«
Aor, T‘ﬂlm_,_::
M. Tracy

Wuas Gandy .

\\

Durins a telephonic conversztion with Mr. McKee at the Chicago
Office, he informed thet the hearing for Glezson has been continued until
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C 0  Nethan . ...--- _
JOHN EDGAR HOOVER .411’.10150“'?
~ { pirEcTOR e CIERR.onrreon 8
Mr. Bauzhman
. Clerk ....oe-
cnepr | eberal Burean of 3meﬁhgatmnK cror Gl -
S BP}lmm?m of Justire Ql\ Mr. EQWarcs ...
wr, Egan ...cooeeet
' Mr. HarkO..oeeee-
; maﬂh{ngmn’ B. m. Ar. Keito ooooeees
t February 13’ 1935 ;\’;r. ze_‘:(:‘....-..-
Wir. Quinn ...
T SChllCuV
Time - 2:20 A.M. q Mr. Tampe ¥
Mr acy ---ev-=-"
mio:'LANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR
A U y\) <

Re: “ Bremer C e;
Doloreg)Delaney.

Mr. Harvey telephoned frop the Philadel-hia Office and stated
that the mother and father of Alvin Karpis ere going to teke the baby
of Dolores Deleney back to Chicago with them; that they ere leaving with
it tomorrow vie Pennsylvenis railroed. The doctor says that it will be
all right for them to leave with the baby et this time, further stating
thet it will be &l11 right for Dolores Delaney to leave the hospital any
tine after Friday. I told him that I would see what you wented to do -
about this phsse of the metter.

I asked Mr. Harvey what disposition hsd been msde of the $100
belonging to Dolores. He steted thet he had turned this money over to her
and gotten a receipt for it. I told him that it was my recollection that
I had steted that she should not be given the means whereby she would be
in & position to mzke her escape; that I had further instructed that should
she went to mske a disposition of any or all of this money, we would give it
whomever she seicd end get & written receipt for the same; thet, however, it
was not to be turned over to her. He further stated that Mr. Connelley
hed incdicated that it would possibly be &1l right to turn this money over
to her. I told hia that the money should have been in the possession of
the United States Morshal in the first place; that he should be notified
that the same is now in the posse551on of Dolores Delaney so that he might
be guided accordingly.

Vith reference to the other property, Mr. Barvey stated thet it
had been tsken to her room vhere it had been left, efter, of course, it
had all been listed; that the Marshal lkmows of this procedure.

T Y
- Respectfully,
) DLQLL“OX‘BD * ; 5'” ’L':~— -r o
4.;\)‘&?11“&“ 19-\965 .Evo A. Tm ‘-1',‘\“‘:';;?1 i ‘hf/m /’:57
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER | (’f\ O
D!RECTOR \?\
Ld Ld L d Ld \ v
Bidision of Inbestigation L
H. S. Brpartment of Justice

Bashington, B. €. C
Februsry 8, 1935

EAT:CDW

\
Q’ MEVORANDUA FOR THE FILE

At 11:32 gfid., Mr. Hoover telephoned me ancd asked what the circum-
were concerning thgf¥ansss City Journael-Post's being in poseession of the
} fects and the idenfity of the person who escaped from Az enfs of this Division
at Yorkville, Illinois on the night of Februsry 6, 1935. I tolé him that Mr.
Stanley of the Lep:rtiment had telerhoned me stating that the above named news-
N p-per had telechonec the Attorney Genersl for confirmetion of their informstion.
oL ¥r. Hoover wanted to know if they have the story why did they call the Dep:rt-
z ment. I toldé him that Mr. St:nley informed thst they merely vanted en officiel =
<  confiraction of the same. Mr., Stanley stated that in view of the fect thet this
. is the first escape occurring from Division representetives, he thought it vould
‘” be viell to relesse the story from the Department rather then let the verious
R press sgercies over the country interpret the story in their o¥n menner. I
infor..eéd Mr. Stenley that ve do not as yet have the facts, and Mr. Stanley
was rather inclined to doubt the veracity of this stetement, in view of the fact
thet it hes been 24 hours since the incident.

Gdauodd

Mr. Hoover stated that this is no indicestion that we would be in pos-
secsion of any definite inforumetion, psrticulerly in view .of the fact that it
hes been almost four weeks since the occurrence of the Lake Vieir affsir, and
no definite report of the actual facts has been sent to the Division thereon.
He further steted thet the facts relztive to the affair at Sausslito, Celifornia
heve been forthcoming for about three months and heve not as yet errived at the
Division. Therefore, the fect that 24 hours has elapsed since the occurrence
of the escspe of Volneycbuvis means nothing in viev of the above delays.

ST ot N

;‘:? e' Ko»-w&.,;\,‘

Mr. Hoover ststed that our position in the escepe of Davis is parti- ~.
culerly exmberrassing in view of the fact that we ectually do not heave the facts
of the escape as yet, and we have to edmit that we are not advised., I advised
Mr, Hoover thet Mr. Stznley hed indicated thet he should have a memorendum set-
ting forth the facts as vell as the Lttorney General before lunch, so that the
Lttorney Genersal might during lunch tize determine what disposition would be
nede of it. Mr. Hoover stated that this would be an excellent idea if we were
acdvised of the facts. I then inforined him that we have & teletype message from
Connelley at Chicago in regerd to the matter; also that I had telephoned the

KansasCity Office this morning and talked to lr. Nathan, who advised that after
Trainor went in the tolephone booth, Volney Devis recuested that he be given e
gless of beer; that Stakem and Devis then stepped up to the ber and hed & smell
gless of beer eech; thst they finished the beer, turned away from the ber end
welked over towerd the telephone booth, where they vere standing when Devis

struck Stakem. - RECORDED '7 5 (7 ﬂv.
FEB 25 1935 L
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Memo for the File —2- 2/8/35

i I informed Mr. Hoover that after telking with Mr. Bsughman, I had
didtated a memorendum to the Attorney Genersl stating that there was avail-
eble a three passenger airplene only; that they were forced down because the
pilot lost his way; thet they removed the prisoner, placed him in the auto-
mobile of a passing motorist, drove into the town. The motorist withwhom
they rode was reluctent to remzin while the call was being made, informing
that he had to get on his wey; comsequently, they had to get out of the car.
Mr. Hoover incuired as to what explenstion if eny is offersble for the fact
that all the irons were teken off the prisoner. I tolc him that the Agents
meke no explanation of this, steting that if they had it to do over, they
would do it differently. Mr. Hoover then asked what explention Stakem offers
for buying the beer for Davis. Mr. Steskem, according to Mr. Nathan, states
that Devis merely asked him to purchase him & beer, to which request Mr.
Stekem complied.

Mr. Hoover then reguested when the complete stetements of these

two men are being received &t the Division. I stzted thet Mr. Nathen informed
me that the stztements were being sent both by regular mail and by eir meil,
both specisl delivery. Mr. Hoover stated that these statements should have
been sent either by telegraph or tele-honed to the Division. Mr. Hoover stated
thet with the eir mail not goirg through, it will reguire et least two days
for the regulzr mail to reach Weshington from Kansas City. Mr. Hoover stated
that the situation e&s it stends now is thet the Attorney General of the United
Stetes is asking for certein information which the Division should have and
vhich es a matter of fact is not our knowleige. Mr. Hoover stated that there
is no excuse for the buying of beer for a prisoner; we have no Justification
for sending only two men with & man as dangerous as Volmey Devis, and this is
the sort of procedure thet is going to wreck the organization. Mr. Hoover

stated that it seems that everything that should not heve been done has been
done in this case; for instance, teking the prisonct with an inadequate number
of men, teking the irons off him, enterteining the prisoner with a glass of
beer, and further, no report at the Division as yet.

¥ith reference to the report of the activities of the Agents at
Sausalito, Celifornias, I informxe d Mr. Hoover that the report of this affair
was on his desk &t this time; that the report arrived Vednesday, and the memo-
rendun vient through to hies desk yesterdey; that the Agents involved are
Voltz and uchee. Ur. Hoover requested what explanation if eny do they give.
I told hi: thet they state that they had instructions to the effect that they
were to ascertzin the identity of every person or car that came into the
fillir; station; that a car drove up there, a tan V-8 Ford, this being the
type of cer in vhich Chase was supposec to have been traveling, in which it
vas not possible for theam to see the person driving the same. They went out
to see who the occupent of the car was, and after overhauling the car a short
distance from the filling stction, they ascerteined that the occupant of the
car wes not Chase; that they also had instructicns to patrol the highways
around there in order to become femilirr with them; thet they drove a short

way cround, anc returned to the hotel; thet upon returning to the hotel, and
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Memo for the File -3- 2/8/35

i

bef%re returning to their room, they had lunch together. Mr. Hoover asked
if this report agrees with the instructicns issued to them as reported by .
the officials of the San Francisco Office. I told him that I have to check
in this regard with Agent Ramsey of the San Frencisco Office and with Mr.
Nathan of the Division, Mr. Guinane not being at the office et this time.
Mr. Boover stated thet this should be done imrmedisztely.

In regard to the Lake Weir affair, I inforred Mr. Hoover thet the
report of Mr. Connelley has been received. It has been briefed and sent to

Mr. Hoover's office.

E. A. TAMY

1 copy
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l‘obnurj 21,‘ 1935, : P
&reclal Agent in Charge, .- R ‘ ' ~ F
Karsar City, Wissouri, R U S

o o Lk

Res ALVIN KARPIS sith alfiezes, PUGITIVE,
I, G 71217 IR, JOOKIH POYCRAE with -

ollames, 1. O, £1232; BATRYCREPRFIL -
sith aliases, I, O, £1736; YLEEY, D-'IB

vith tllmt, 1. Os #12373 BT AL} ‘

E¢rard Ceorge’Brimer « uouu 4 ¥ -
utHA! m v/ \" Cel -‘:" B R
Dear Birs ‘ . . " . . | o G

Under éste of Janmuery 26, 1935 the Burean tddriu.d .
e letter to ¥r. A, E. Seiberlirg, c/o Zarl sl Xlls Cafs, West -
?hin-, Yispourl acimo: ledin: reecei;® of his letter édated
Janu~ry 22, 1955 sad -dvuiu “Ma thst e Epecinl Agent would
be uhpod to interviex hia 1a the very nenr future. " e iy
The Purrau desires this intervier bt cxpet!lud, ood
& re ort be N)alt?«! & the earliest ;r-cﬂ.c.ba lm. L

!

Very truly mn. E -

John Edgar Hoover, . ..

Pirector, .
| Fl- g1 \, ‘/7Z__
c3-St, Pavl . | - e
ir. Comdley ot Cnieap RPN 2 ye}lon 25 ‘9'-\5 .
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Frecisl L;'_ri‘. i harge, _ o T
Doar 8irt ' O S
Reference h scde b year htw of rcbuu-y n, :'”. . . ,,

treaxsitting the fincerprinte of Juck Ceter, {a ctmnectian w )
the ecse utitlod, Lviun‘Kerde vith alicses 2% alg Dr, Jesem P,
\¥oran vith alisrec, Yo €. 1232 Bdward Goouc fremar - ﬁeth. -

Kidnening,

The fin errricie of .T-wk Cates bsv- bran saared wilh
the lat=nt finger inprocsi=m: proviualy developid In is uu,
but in mo fastance wig ea Ldmtific: Lica effectad,

Tour o’fice, ¥r, X, J, Conaclley = Chicage, Eansas OAty EERVEACY
Ofice snd the Crlaboma czv Office are being sejperaiely .dﬁm -
ez to the erininul reocr: of Cates, ‘

.

LA e “«-; .

Very trldy yursy, < Lo

N e
A G
Jolm ldc:r loour, . iy
Dlrector, Ll TR
“-h.n’.wv-m.o“‘ ) e . ;:,‘ '

oc = Krarar Clvy,

ec = Oxledama City. %}r '
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February 20, 1935, o

NEXORANDUM FOR MR, TAMN F
fre .

{
Time 4:37 MU Ret Br sas®e . L . o ‘ '

it B

Mr. Prnnciv,Conmr of taeChicago Daldy | -
News teleshonoed and iagquired if we bhad takem
*Doe®: Moran 1ato custody. I sdvised Er. Connor
that we had not, as yet.

Very truly yours,

Jolm REdgsr Boover,
Directar,

-

. piviaih O ’
Coffey ........ RF.CORDED, fEB L25 1635
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i immzn STATES BUREAU OF )NVESTIGATION /
= -, T W Y ST, ATt o

rﬂ No. l -ty W Twe - B -
' . - r" e —- ..~ y
=5 (s CASE ORIGINATED AT ST. PAUL, )IIHI@OTL. TeTTen R "; = i "-a‘ "M _'Q'*Y'*s e

. nmmuns‘\:‘ . Aunwmm lmligomm“mrmu-(;? .)§ S i
2 B . «16-35 iy, ."'!’;*““
| Tacksonville, L B SRR T 3o B, fiksom,” * “ N B
oD ; ALVIN KAR.PIS with aliasea Lo Carter, Raymnd ,,,,.;;_* 'q‘,_‘w T T e

- Handley, Georgooﬂallor, Alvin®Eorpis, Earl® Pealy [~..- - [ B R TV I
Alvin Eapis, George“Dunn, R, Rg Hemilton, Ray - - { KIDNAPING ' M’I’ICNAL FIRRARMS A
’I-hmter, Ray Karpis, xarl Lyman Burns, B, L: Bnrns, EIRBORING AND OBS'IRUCTICN @ -

7. 77 Burns, ¥illiem Lohmen, ¥illien B. Lohman, nvw-xarpuuc:, (T. %.], B, X. nelfn).
3;‘!:15 :

sesoessareaors: Merion Bredford, H, J¢ Milgreth, H, 6. Mllgreth, Howard reth, |
BE. L, Burnes, Ray “Hell, Murphy, “Chi {s, Raymond-Hadley, Albin ts,
Charles h. Bronson, Leroy Mprrison, H, G{\Jaggoner, E. M. [%sgner, Elmer !.'agner ey
Rdwerd K\7egner, L. 0.3Woods, -A. 8¢ Green ~ FUGITIVE, I.0. #1218; mmm R.~BARKER
with aliases., Doe’ Barker, Claude’Ba.rker, Glaudeonue. Eob(?e.rkor, E. thmrray Ay |
' J. B, Barvey, A, 8 Hunter, -Dock“Barker, .F. ¥ Gorden, 3, J¢ Harvey, Rey Gordda, . g
'"Jemes",“"Joe" '"Shorty' - 1.0, #1219; m{m with aliases: Dave ben,
T, C~ Blackburn, George_ LPmu-un. George Nelsgn, J’ohn“'alcott, George Wejoott,
George %infield, George Sve.nson,c"ba e", G, L. Sumers, &. b 2% Summn, [: Sunnern,
LI. 0. #1236; VOLNEY DAVIS with anases.‘“curlay & "Cotton", E. V. Dayis, J. He
“Lockwood, S. E, 'Lockwood, C. E! Moorec".‘!’immie" "Curley‘ Moore, ‘Roy Green, Everett
uDavia, "Cutrley™ ‘Hansen, :cur!.ery‘ Hemeony J._Be Hensen, « o;, Da §1237;, BDATAM A
< WEAVER, with allases: P.’ O'Donnell. Fhoenix Donald. R, A Kelson, ¥. Jo Nelsomy e st
_P. .r"melson. B111 Scott, I, Af Orhood, Charles WS Lucas, Cherles s.°sonm;, mn
Weaver. Pelix 'Donald. P, O, Doneld Pnoentif’ O'Dona.ld. K, 0 Weaver, P, 0.7Scothy s
> B111° Thornton,: Buck !eaver, Claire Lucas, Felix Donel; HARRY EANYER with. sliases: ‘b
Fran.k%}amea, "Duteh" Sewyer, ' Earry‘”.{andlouch. Barry .T.'Ercha. Herry ‘aandevich, -7
Herry Sandovich, "See Lion", B!RON 'BOLTOR with aliases: . Williem Bryan“Bolton (T.K.
Bryon Bolton, Monty c;rter, Owen DS carter, Owen W Carter; gAlES I WILSO}z
with aliases: : Jimmie Wilson, Jemes" “Jackeon, James Ryen, 'Dr Jim" lilson, !. Je Pow 1;
IR. JOSEFH P.'MORAR with aliases: Joseph BY Morem, Joseph cSworan, -'mg?E
I, 0. F1232; WILLIAX J, ISON with aliaaer Willie Harrisen, J. B on, '. J‘.
1-385 Yy,
1

prtaR® ‘ BRyan; William “Harrison; OLIVER AY BERG with eliases: Ol erg),
m-. Jones, Oliver-Bennett; WILLIAM ED'”ARD VIDLER with elias:” 3.§°\
PHILIP J, DELANEY with-aliasés: Phillip Delane;, 11"Delaney, PhiljfCebaniys <\ |-
1] JOHN JOSEFH McLAUGHLIN, SR,‘with aliases: ®Bo foLaughlin, Mr{ ?),@‘, N |
{ “FARGR; H:iROLD' ALDERTON with aliases: Harry nlerton, Harold ‘Al144ztpnj (% |
alias Jesse"Doyle; EDNA MURRLY 8liss “®Rabb1%¥; - MYRTLE RATCH ‘wi a;itaes*. Sue<:i| " -
C Bond, Apce ‘Martin, Ruth Martin( "Mert®; [WHITIE®; JOHN DOE; /RI  ROE; ", "N/

— DOLCRES DELANEY with eliases: Mrs, E, M. YRag-oner, Mrs, H. G. Weggonry: Mrs, L. 6 ]
SLTUT \I'oods Vrs, A, S{ Green, ~ Mrs, E, A. Caulley, Dolores‘Wa er, Mrs, E. N> Wagner -MIT’.

uooniE AND INDEXED: |

e [1-517 - 4743 F£5.25 19%
VNAR5 1935

AV?ROVED AND
FORWARDED:

COPIES OF THIS REFORT FURNISHED TO:

3 - Division 3 - St, Peul ( 1 U.,S.Atty. St.Ppnl)
2 - E,J.,Connelley 2 - Dhicago

2 - Fhiledelphia 1= Birmingham
2 -« New York 2 « Detroit - 2 - Nashvill ROUTED 70

2 - Fittsburgh 2 - Jacksonville
Ll_l O. S. Atty. ¥iami, 1 -U,S,Atty. .Tacksonville

ed B A3 athar FialAd m & & COVERNKINT Fu YIS SrVESS: s i ) 2—3034 !’
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TITLE (CONTINUED) o
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IYNORAOBURDE'ITE alias Mrs, G, ¥, Summers, «FUGITIVE; JOSEFH H.D AD

©  alias Joe‘Adams; DUEE'RANDALL with alisses: Henry“Randall, ge_x%xz _

¢ Stems; NATHANTEL H, HELLER with eliases: Nathan'Heller,,Nat ‘Heller,

° N, H. Heller, CASSIUS M.,“McDONALD with alimses: CASS CHAEL-

/éucm::@ C. M,yMcDoneld, C.JMcDoneld, Cash7McDoneld, Kassius McDonald,
E. G. McDoneld. :

EDARD GECRGE - Vidim,

.- - ‘ ‘ ,. R S ~ o
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: Alvin Karpis, Harry Cempbell, Dolores !
Delenwy, and Wynona Burdette, left Miami, el
Florida, on Jenusry 17, 1935, en route
L. , Atlentic City, N.J. XKarpis and Delaney -
hed been living in & residence im Miami™ ~—~ ~ V77 -
frow December 14, 1934, up to the time
of their departure, this residence having
been cbtained through the assistanee of - --- - o
Joe’Adama, whom the/investigation reveals
K . 8 Manager of th _Commodoro Hotel in
. . emi, Floride, had aided others of the °
: mob including Williem Earrison, Harry -~ . :
Sawyer, Fred Barker, Kate Barker, Harry -~ -~ ..
Cempbell and Wynona Burdette, fram appro-
ximately September 1lst, 1934 to Jamuary
17, 1935, elso having purchased license )
pletes in Tennessee for Fred Barker, Adems -
hed recammended these people to physicians
and garages, as well as to other business
people in Miemi, Floridas, and Havena, Cuba. -
He had kept for safe keeping money belonging , .
: to Alvin Karpis eand on January 17, 1935, -
N . livered $1,000,00 of this money to Puke . .
- /Randall, en employee of Adeams, whom the =~ -~ -
investigation reveals also aided the members
of this mod in purchasing an automobile, as
well as other merchandize, Randall delivered
this $1,000,00 bill to Delaney and Burdette
on Jenuary 17, 1935, after heving recommended
to Karpis a Botel in Atlantic City, N.J, He
also purchased railway tickets for the girls
to Atlentic City, and they used his room from
shortly efter midnight on January 16, 1935,
until about 9:00 A. M, on January 17, 1935,
when they departed for Atlentic City, N.J.

-
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STNOPSIS OF FACTS: (Contimued) - = " .-
The 1nreati5§tion reveals that William .
Harrison, whom Joe Adams hess known for .

approximately five years, Barry Sawyer = -

and Cessius McDonald steered” the Earpie~
arker mob into the El Commodoro Hotel.
vestigation also reveals that Casslusx

KcDonald made frequent ¥rips from Miemi
_Florida, to Hevena, Cuba, in September,
1934, aprarently for the purpose of ex-
chenging-the rensom money in this cass.

On one of these ¥rips he wag accompanied

by Williem Harrison., HNathaniel Heller in
Havana, Cuba, aided Alvin Karpis in renting
a home in Cuba, as well as in purchasing an
automobile and other articles. A Browning
Automatic Rifle was recovered in Miemi, from - - -
the possession of Rolfe, who hed obtained it

from Duke Randall, who in turn elaims to have
received it fram Joe Adems, who admits that
William Harrison left it at the El Commodoro

Hotel in Sept?{er, 1934, There wes recovered

fran Joseph HJ Adems a $1,000,00 bill, whiech
he claimed was left with him for safe keeping
by Alvin Earpis in December, 1934, along with
some other money. A ¥ord Coupe, belonging to
Alvin Karpis, was recovered from Duke Randall,
who also had possession of a Ford Sedan, be=-
longing to Harry Campbell, which car wes also
recovered, Prosecution was authorized by the .
Asgistant United States Attorney et Miami, :
Florida, complajints being filed esgainst all .

" subjects on various charges, non est returns
being made againat Delaney and Burdette, All .
were subsequently indicted by the Federal Grand
Jury at Jacksonville, Floride, on February 7,
1935, All subjects had been teken into Federal
custody, with the exception of Heller, who is
being held by the Cuban authorities at Havana,
Cuba, for deportation to Miami, Florida. Adams
hes been released on a $10,000,00 bond, Duke
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SYNOPSIS OF FACTS (CORTINUED) =~ ¢ . - R L
Randall end Casstus McDopald are in custody .
of the United States Marshal at Miami, Fla., .
in default of bonds of $10,000.00 end $25,000,00
respectively, Adems and Randall deny kmowing
identities of members of the mob until January
16, 1935, when read newspaper accounts of the
. shooting at Oklewaha, Florida, when they assumed
' - that Kerpis, whom they knew under aliases, was
" also a member of the mob and was a fugitive, end
at that “time they were in possession of {nforma-
tion indiceting that Karpis had proceeded to
e aee. Atlentic City, N.¥,, had informed no police -~ 4w« - ~
authorities. Uneble to secure any information
in Miemi, Florida, concerning the whereabouts
of Harrison or Sawyer, although Harrison com- = .
peratively well known in Miami, where {nformants
are endeavoring to secure informetion as to his
_ whereabouts., Sawyer reported seen in Miami, - -
" ' early in Jenuary, driving a Packard Sedan,

s . - . e L2 : T

-P- ) .

DETAILS: The title in this case is being marked changed to
include Delaney, Burdette, Adems, Randall, Heller -

end McDoneld as subjects for the various reasons that are set out bdelow,

and also to incorporete the various aliases that were tou:nd for these .

aubjecta 1n this caae. ’ S - S

_— . .
v AR VI

'me rollo'ing is a joint report of Special Agents

R, D. Brown, S. K, McKee, C, G, Campbell, R, L, Jones, of the Chicago,-

Office, perteining to their activities in Miami, Floridea and vicinity, -
and of Special Agents L, J. Metcelf, L, B, Nichols, J, W, Going, P, C, -
Dunne, F, M, Stone and the writer of the Birmingham Officse, pertaining
also to their activities in Mjami, Floridas, and vicinity,

\
Y

It might also be mentioned that since January 20,
1935, Special Agents S, K, McKee and R, D. Brown have engaged exclusively
in an investigation of this case in Bavana, Cuba, where they have secured
certain data, which will be mentioned in this report, but a detailed
report of which will be submitted by Special Agent R. D. Brown in the
immediate future,
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. This 1nvestigation is based upon inromtion roooived ok
from the Director, who telephonically advised the writer on Jenuary .
16, 1935, to proceed to Ocele, Florida, for the purpose of assisting
the Agents of the Chiocago Office, who at that time were engaged 1n LI
gun battle with members of the Barker-EKarpis cro'd. e k

Upon arrivel in Jacksonville, Florida, Special Lgeut o
in Cherge, R. A, Alt of the Jacksonville Office, advised that instru-
. ctions had been received for the Agents from the Birmingham Office .
- : to proceed to Miami, Florida, where Special Agent R, D, Brown of the .

‘ Chicago Office, end other Agents assigned to that Office had arrived
for the purpose of checking on the Barker-Karpis crowd in Miemi,
Information at this time also having been received that ¥red Barker
and his mother, Kate Barker, ha.d been mortally wounded at Oklaraha,
Florida, e T

AT MIAMI, FLORIDA:

.~ e s - . wa

Upon errivel in Miami, norida, 1ate on the night oi'
Jenuary 16, 1935, it was learned from Special Agent R, D, Brown that -
Special Agents C, G, Campbell and S, K, McKee had registered at the ;tﬁ_v: 4.
El Commodoro Hotel, which place is operated by Joe Adams, the Manager,
end Mr, R, T. Knight, bhis father-in-law, who is the owner of the Hotel, °
Joe Adams heving been reported as being the Miami, norida, contact of

the Berker-Karpis crowd,

Special Agent Brown also advised that he had learned . ',
that the W%‘ of the K1 Commodoro was Q:. L. X, Gray, .-
who Special Agent Brown knew as a former Hotel Men in Nor rolina
et a time when Special Agent Brown was assigned to the Charlotte
Office. Because of this acquaintainship and because of the fact that

Pt

on en undercover assigm_nent' ‘aj_;he he_ El” Commodoro Hotel from Novanber
~I8, 193% to December 5th of last year at which time they had inter—

viﬂ"ﬂh‘ Gray, Speclal’ “Acent Brown was of the opinion thet ‘he would
I be successful in securing the confidence of llr. Gray for possible

assistance in connection with this ocase.

Mr, Gray, who was interviewed at that time in the room
of Special Agents McKee and Campbell, identified frgn’tha_;mQng_aLha_’_
stated s lfre Go Fo wile hal reglsiere at the mmodoro
M—’%Wned fhere for two days. He was _

unable to furnish a Tiption of “the woman accompanying Summers. Qray

&also_identified the photog,raphs of ﬁedmckbum
had been & guest o with Sumners, an¥ he Identi e photo-

. graph of Kate Barkeér, as thd used the name of Ryam, ,
M

o, e
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;ggi_'_g_o_ga.d_a.c;ompanied Fred Barker, who had used the nme;o:_z._q.___
lackburn at the Hotel, , O LT .
e ———————— 'Y - s, .o S . . LR A e “‘. ‘:. B

Mr, Gray was interviewed a@ein on the night of January
16. 1935, and after considersble questioning stated that Alvin Karpis, ' -

whose photograph he identified, had stgyed at the g Oomodoro Hotel,
but had nol been there receantly.

Due to the fact that it was ‘believed at this time that
Mr. Gray would become a confidential informant for the Special Agents,
be wgs not requested to produce the Hotel records at that time, nor
were any other inquiries made of other Hotel amployeeo. S

Gray also advised that & woman anmvering the Am;:iption'

WMWWW
anuary 15, 1935, or on January 16, 1935, He stated that thia woman
_eppeared to be pregnant and that he had also noticed her in the dinning
Ws prior to that time in the company of Mr, Nathaniel H,

_Heller, Propriefor of the Perk View Hotel in Hevaps, Cuba. Gray slso.
ted od that this woman had left Miemi in company

W%\ —

: It nﬁg,ht be menticmed that Mr, Gra.y has b‘een anz;lbyed a‘é
the K1 Commodoro Hotel since November 1st, 1934 in the capacity ot an
Assistant Manager,

- e

It was expected by the Agents that Mr, Gray would fur-
nish all information in his possession concerning the members of this
crowd, and for this reason no further contacts were made at the Hotel,

Nightly meetings were had between Agent Brown and Mr,
Gray from January 16, 1935, to the 19th, on which night, hAs-will..be
explained below, information was received indicating that Karpis and
Harry Campbell with Delaney and Burdette had left l(iami. n O :

It might also be mentioned that there appears below tha
result of a detailed interview with Mr, Gray subsequent to the escape .
of Earpis and Campbell at Atlantic City, N.J.

Upon the arrival of the Agents in Miami in addition to
the attempted contact between Special Agent Brown and Mr. Gray of the
El Comwdoro Hotel, immediate efforts were made to ascertain if any
other members of the Karpis-Barker mob were in Miami and vicinity,.
These inguiries consisted of checking every Hospital in Miami proper
end in the various amaller resort towns surrounding it, This being
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done for the purpose of attemptiﬁg to locate Dolores Delaﬁey,"hb it

was known was pregnant and expecting a baby in the immediate future, ‘

A check was also made of the various golf‘coursea,
since it was known that William Harrison is very fond of that gama

Inquiry was also made of the various transportation
cozpanies, especially at the terminel of the Pan~-American Airways,
whose ships fly to Havana, Cuba,

The detaile& memoranda submitted by'the Agents on thil‘

assignment concerning these various interviews, are not being incor-
porated in here, inasmuch aa\they were without suecess and contain
nothing material to the investigation in this case,

It might also de mentioned that several infonmanta,
who were developed during the first few days of this investigation,
were also contacted but they were unsucceassful in furnishing any
information for which reason their names are not dbeing incorporated
in this report, nor the detailed memorande of the Agents, but such
memoranda are availaeble in the file of the Jacksonville Office,

It should also be mentioned that for the first few
days of this investigation Agents were stationed at the terminal
of the Pen-American Airways and the Eastern Air Line terminal, to
observe all passengers departing and arriving, but none of the
subjects were identified as being amongst these passengers. Likewise
Agents made similar observations at the steamship docks., Various
employees at both the air line terminals and at the docks were con-
tacted but were unable to identify the photographs of any or the
subjects. : .

Agents also made observations at the Hialeah Racb”
Track, the winter horse racing season now being open, as well as -
at verious dog recing tracks in Miami and vicinity, end at gemdbling
houses and saloons, but at none of these places were the Agents able
to identify any of the subjects in this case, .




C O

A 4
o il v

There was found by Special Agent R, D, Brown in the
sumner house of Carson Bradford at Oklawaha, Florida, on January 18,
1935, immediately after the shooting there, a number of papers be- . -~
longing to Carson Bradford, none of which are being mentioned im ~ -
this report inasmuch as they appear to have no bearing whatever on
this investigation, The papers, however, are being retained in the
file in this case in the Jacksonville Office,

_ There was also found in this house the following papers,
which are also being retained-in the file in the Jacksonville Office,
but which papers it is obvious are papers belonging to the Barker-
Earpis erowd, and as will be noted below numerous investigetions were

- conducted in Miemi and vicinity as the result of the finding of these
papers , they are as follows:

e Telegram, reading as follows, which was found in an 7
envelope, bearing the address of T, C. Blackbum,
¢/o Carson Bradford, Ocklawaha, !'lorida

"3IN BX 5
MIAMI FLO 345 P Dec 29 1934 _ _
T C BLACKBURN ST T
CARE CARSON BRADFURD OCKIAWA.HA FIO . i
LIKE TO SEE YOU SUNDAY . S
CASH '
406P"

2, 1934 Tlorida application for automobile registration,
covering Ford Deluxe Coupe, Motor No, V18-1194246,
in the name of G, ¥, Sumers, El Commodoro Hotel,
lliami, Florida, .

~ - A : ; -

A L ’ 3¢ Retall Buyers Order 1asued by the Dade Motor Company, _
"4 '~ Miemi, Florida, 10-24-34, indicating §741,00 had beem ;.
’ peid by G, F, Summers, El Commodoro Hotel for Deluxe '
Coupe, with a rumdble seat, o
(NOTE: Subsequent investigation revealed that the
ebove mentioned automobile is one that wes purchased
by Harry Campbell and subsequently wrecked by him at
Bronson, Floride, and the car was turned in on the
Ford Sedan purchased by Campbell et Gaines¥ille,
Florida, which cer has been recovered at Miami, Fla.)

PN - . o C e e e e e e -
aa “ A -
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4, Address on e plain sheet of white paper, of L',ﬁ

i} : Mrs. G. M, Vosbur, N b
S - ng Beach, Celifornis, who is known to be the ,
sister of KE{e Barker, S o

5. Undated receipt, no neme of the" firm given,
indicating that 011 had been ehanged on en
: automobile at a cost of $3.00. -, ‘-“\

6o Empty envelope emall size of the n Oomodoro ;
Hotel, Mismi, Florida, bearing a motationm of = ~*
i telephone No, 2-7491, which is the teslephone
e e . number of that Hotele - v codoitoe o v e e e,

7. Business card of the Orange Buick-Fontiac
Compeny, 330 North Orange Avenue, Orlendo,
Floride, bearing also the name’ ot 3, L. Cumbia,‘ R
Salesnanager. -,, . . e

8. Envelope of the El c°modoro Hotel vrhich contained Y
; . _ a business cerd of thst Hotel, bearing the name of =~
s ) " Joe H. Adems, Mcnager; also three statements, one -
dated October 27, 1934, indiceting that Roam 1004
had been occupied by Mrs, G, E. Ryan, from 10-20-34
to 10-27-34 cost $21,00, with charge for railway :--
tickets emounting to $35,00, the total bill being
$56,00, which was paid on October 27, 1934, being
receipted by G, Fahrion, The second statemen$,
.o dated 10-27-34, was issued to Messrs, Summers and
A . Blackburn for room 1005, from 10-2-34 to 10-27-34, - - .-
N - at a cost of §150,00, the statement also containing °:
AL ! a charge of $7.88 for leundry, $1.05 for telegraph, . . . .
- _ end $1,00 for velet service, the total emount of S
the bill being $159,93. The third statement being
dated 12-1-34, eddressed to G, Summers end wife, _ ...
indicating they occupied room 905 from 1l1-25-34
to 12-2-34, at a cost of $42,00,'and they were
ckarged with telephone calls in the amount of
$2.25, the totel bill being {44.,25, The envelope
in which these statements were conteined bears on
the outside of it a notation as follows: "Messrs.
Blackburn & Summers - $159,93.

Mrs. Go E. Ry&n - 56 ooo -
Totel $215.93 .
$500,00

e et e = 215,83
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Envelope of G, Robert Love, Tailor & Clothier,’ o
844 N, W, Second Avemue, Miami, Florida, eddressed - .
to Mr, Blackburn, containing a stetement dated ' e
11-5-34, billing him for the making of 7 ahirt,

et $4,00 each, cost $28,00, less a deposit of .

$5.00, leaving a balence of $23.00 which was mrko(

Paid by the initials J, c.

A plain envelope, postmarked mam. Fla, 11-24—34.'
eddressed to Mr. & Mrs. Blackburn, Oklewsha, Florida,
containing a letter dated 11-23-34, written by W. M,
Johnson, 135 N, W, 9th Street, Miami, Florida, in whieh
letter the writer thanked the Blackburns for the .courte-
sies shown him while he was 8t their home, requesting °
thet he be remembered to Mr, Summers, mentioning further
that Mr, Adems had been away and had been {11, for which
reason he had not sent the papers, (NOTE: As will be
shown below Johnson was an employee of Fred Berker and
Kate Barker at Oklawsha, being & negro bell boy at the
El Comodoro Hotel, and the papers he referred to eare

the deily papera of which mention also will be made
below. ) ) .

Rabiea vaccinetion certiﬁcate, dated 11-12-34, issued
by Dr. J. G. Cattlett, to Mrs. D. ?’agner, ror a male .
bull dog, named *Wimpy.* el _ ‘ s

Circular advertisement of Botel Parkview, Havana, Cuba,
issued by Nathaniel H, Hseller, Manager of the Hotel,

Blank check of the Broadway National Bank, Nashville,
Tenn., @8 well as one of the Benk of Bay Biscayne,
Miami, Florida, eand & check book of the Miami Beach
First National Bank, (NOTE: These checks no doubt
are the property of Cerson Bradford, the orner of the
house at Oklewaha, inesmuch as the checks of the two .
Miami banks appear to be very old ones, having been
issued sometime during the decade of 1920, eand it is
believed that the check on the Nashville Bank is also
Bradford's, since he is originally from Nashville,
Tenn, end came from a very wealthy femily there,
Investigation in 3}iemi revealed that the two Miemi
banks are out of business,)
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14, Certiﬁcate printed 1n Spanish and sigxed by Dr. J‘. G. . .';'4'_.-;' qi

Cattlett of Miemi, Florida, concerning which Special :. - ° "'
. Agent Brown 1a.making an investigation in Havane, but -~ - .
K which {t was subsequently learned is a certificate in- . ...
"~ dicating thet Dr. Cattlett had examined & dog for rabies,
enabling the owner of tho dog to transport 1t into mba. ’

On the basis of the 'papern mentionod abou the fcllovi.ng
investigations were conducted: .

Mr. R, E. Johnson, Manasger of the Western Union Telegrapl
Compeny, 21 West Flegler Strest, advised that the telegram sent from
Miami, Florida, on December 29, 1934, addressed to T, C, Blackburnm,

" care Carson Bradford, Oklawsha, Florida, had been sent from the El

Comodoro Hotel, and that no other name or addreas for the cendcr was

~ available, .. - . L. :

Mr, Johnson further advised that the telegram was filed at
8:45 P. M. with Georgia Patterson at the Branch Office of the Western| .
Union Telegrarh Compeny located at 262 West Flagler Street, where she
is employed es & Clerk; further that she received the telegram from
one of the messengers, named O, S. Gaskell, who resides et 220 N, ¥,

37 Street, he being the messenger who picked up thia tclegram at the
El Comodoro Hotel. ) T

¥r, R, E. J’ohnson atatcd that he has cuetody of the origina
telegrams end is the proper person to subpoena to produce it,. L .

With reference to the Registration slip for a Deluxe Ford
Coupe in the name of G, F, Summers, as well as the receipt for the
purchase of such car, as mentioned above, inquiry at the Dade Motor
Sales Compeny, 400 S. W, Second Avenue, resulted in learning that L. B.
Southerlend, was the salesman who sold this car, He advised that on
October 24, 1934, two men, one of whom identified himself as G. ¥.
Summers, residing at the El Comodoro Hotel, came to that Company
asking if he could get an immediate delivery on a Black Ford V-8 - L
Coupe; that he was advised thet delivery could be made at once, where- i
upon he immediately purchased a Ford Coppe peying for it with sevem ’
i»lO0.00 billc, which he had in his pocket. _ o

Southerland stated that he himselr purchased the license ‘
plates for the cer et the Court House in Miemi, the plates being No,
202 807, Southerlend further stated that there were only two men
who ceme in at the time the car was purchased; that they bed not been
referred to him by eny one so far es he knew, and that he hed never
seen the men before. He was unable to identify the photograph of

e rr e me we e e e g es tv wpve gV v v et ye ey e nm ¢ ————
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Gampbell, nor wes any one at the Dade Motor Sales able to do 80, -;
. elthough the records at that Company indicate that Cal;pbell hat : ,
) had tha ocar serviced there on aeveral occasionse . 'y . YooooaT
‘. S . 3. . . o D L e
o h With rorerence to tho envelope andi atatment of Ge” ,
: Robert Love, mentioned above, an interview with him revealed that .- -
he is & negro tallor with a shop located at 844 K, W, Second Avenue, - " ' .
He stated that Willie Johnson a bell boy at the El Comodoro Hotel, - G
a couple of month s ago, asked him if he knew any ane who could make
some shirts for a man staying at the El Comodoro Hotel, Love stated = -
thet his seamstress, Lucy Richardson could make shirts, whereupon
' ‘ Lucy Richardson, whose address is the same as that of Love, accompanied
s : Willie Johnson to the E1 Comodoro Hotel, where she was permitted to go
3 ~ 1o a room on the 10th Floor, where she took the measurement of a man
who gave his neme as Blackbyrn., Lucy Richardson verified this infor-
mation saying she could deacribe this men only as being very short,
She also stated that there was another man present in the roam but she .
did not pey emy perticular attention to him, She was unable to identify
any of the pictures of the Barker-Karpis gang. She also stated that it
took her about a week to make the shirts and Willie Johnson called for
them paying for them at the seme time, and the bill of Love's was re- -
ceipted for by James Chandler, who is a friend of Love's, Chandler °
reside- at 1420 S, W, 8th Street and he nritied the above account.
2 O . (‘ 5 .,-;.‘
) With rererenco to the letter trcm '. ll. Iolmson found
in Barker's house, immediately upon receipt of this letter, en inquiry
was made in the vicinity of 135 N. W, 9th Street, where it was observed
that that address is occupied by a house bearing a sign of Transient

Roams,

- oyinpy [Py P
R R ” H . “ . ¢ + 41 U 3 c/IHRANNES F1EL S0} ”
% I , IR BT
Life, T 8 b VR (3
1 A
T B 1 ' R T " . ) A 4 3 .
& . H . i . - k2 o
K *. e ) . -
1}

™
e
4
1

_'Pv X

t
!

e Y
-4
, ]
] vig o
Aol AN
RS
\

: Mcl
.

From J, M, Driggers it was learned that this house is
located in a negro district that is restricted to colored people, and-
no white people whatever are permitted in the neighborhood. There is
set cmt belo' an 1nterviev 'ith v, M. Johnsone N ,_ s \‘ — Ve
) With rererenoo to the rables certificate eignod by \
Dr, J’. ‘G, Cattlett, as well as the certificate written in Spenish,
and signed by him, the exact significance of the document in Spaniah .
" not being known, an appropriate survey was madle of Dr, Cattlett's :'
Veterinarian Hospital located at 2418 North Miami Avenue, to determine
if any automobiles belonging to the gang were in that vicinity. None
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were noticed whereupon Dr, Cattlett wes interviewed and he stated _
that while he was not certain that he believes that the rabies certi- " '
ficate that he had issued and which was mentioned above, was given dy .
him to an elderly lady, possibly sixty years old, who brought a dog
-0 his Hospitel, for the purpose of having it examined, and for the
purpose of getting a certificate enabling her to carry the dog into .
Cuba, Dr. Cattlett was unable to identify any of the pictures of the
Barker-Eerpis mob, but stated that the photograph of Kate Barker -
looked somevhat familiar, end that {t was probably ahe 'ho had brousht
the dog to the hospital for examinationm, .

On the evening of January 19, 1935, mrormtion was
secured from Former Special Agent Roger L. Main that Detectives H., G,
Howard and W, W, Shannahen of the Miami Police Depertment had communicated

‘- g
Upon contacting these two detectives they advised that

on January 19, 1935, in the afternoon a telephone call had been received

from e Mrs, Thomas, 1121 N, E, 85th Street, to the effect that & couple '~

to whom she had rented her home for the season had moved out very myster-

iously on January 16, 1935 about 5:00 P. X,

The investigation report submitted by these Ofrioera
indicated that the lady .z of the house, who had used the name of Mrs,
A. S. Green was & young woman in her early twenty's and that she was in
a pregnant condition; further that Mr, Green who drove a Buick Sedan,
elways carried a lerge leather pocket book containing a 45 eutomatis .~
pistol eand thet when he went out in the automobile he carried a high
povered rifle, The detectives also had in their possession the
following papers found at 1121 H. E, 85th Street: , .

l, Imstructions for the care of gonorrhea by Dr. J’ohn E.
Hall, 909 BHuntington Bldg., Miami, Florida,

2, Invoice No. 88568 of the Electrical Equipment Company,
‘ 42 N, W, 4th Street, Hiami, Floride, dated 12-31-3;, B
| a S. Business card ot the SOuthern Laundry, Inc. P. W, Sibre N
Seles Representatiu. v :

*r

. Beceipt No, 7880 Ungar Buick company, Miami. norida.
dated 12-31-34, addressed to Mr, Morrison, Alcazar
Hotel, covering general inspection and Lubrication
of car, as well as repair of tire and wash for an esutomobile
bearing license plate D5306, Model 34-48, the total charges

-~
-3
e
>
I

Talm e -

~with him, advising that they hed some information that perhaps would de - -
of assistance in connection with the Barker-EKerpis investigation. A '



gy e
.

724 .. L T PO

being $4.55, , S B S

L 2 A .
- JECAINC

N\ spe

R _ a . 5,/ Inspection and Repair Ordef, Ko, 8893,'ot the  “
Ungar Buick Company, dated 12-51—54, covering
the same as the receipt above,

6+ A slip of plain white paper bearing the addresl s
of 1121 N, E. 85th Street,

7« A 8lip of paper bearing the address of K. C,
B ] Matteson, 8295 N, Miami Court, on the reverse
, ) , side of which appears Edgewater 1607 XM, (NOTE: -
i : . . In connection with the name of E, C, Matteson,

‘\t o an appropriate. survey was made of this address,
believing that Matteson was possibly a contaoct
. of the Gang, Finally he was interviewed, which -

- T T o " resulted in learning that Mr, Matteson is a"
painter and decorator and that he had done work
at the address of 1121 K, E, 85th Street, in the
- _ Fell of 1934, The detailed results of this im- - :
vestigation concerning Matteson are not incorporated
. in this report but are contained in memoraenda placed
w o S : in the Jacksonville file, It might elso be mentioned - -
X : ‘ " that the telephone No, 1607 XM is the telephone no. -
aa . of the house in which Karpis resided at 1181 N, K,
85th Street.

8. Snapshot of & man teken elong with a shark on some
Beach, (NOTE: The photograph of this individual -
cannot be positively identified but it is belived
that it might possibly be a photograph of Karpis.

i . : ‘ 9. An envelope poatmarked Habana, Cuba, 12-15-34, .
J T : v beering no return address, but addressed to Mr. R. R, L
-t v o Brown, Hotel E1 Comodoro, Miemi, Florida. This envel-
RO R ope, &8 well as the letter in it, which 1s dated T
) 12-14-34, were typewritten, and read as follows:

"December 14, 1934,
Deer Mr, Brown:

Just a few lines to let you know that
things here look feirly good. I expect the races to
open some time eround the end of the month but there
is some uncertainity about it,




§
*The man you introduced me to I think his neme =
was Mr, King inquired for ms several times while o o
I was down in the county, However, I saw him R

when I got back and he d4id not have anything to -

say. His company called him dack within the next o .
day or two efter he spoke to me, His company is - e
sending quite a number or representatives dOlno T

Trusting that you are well with Kindest peraonal
regards, I am .

Very trnly yours V
(Unsigned)
P. S, Expect to run domn to the country very som®

_ I . ,
The original of this letter is now in the possession . -

of Special Agent R, D. Brown, Heavana, Cuba, and he

has advised that the typewriting appears to be similar

to that of a typewriter located in the Office of
Nathaniel H. Heller, the Manager of the Parkview Hotel,
(NOTE:. It might also be mentioned that a check of the
register et the Kl Comodoro Hotel feiled to reveal that . .
a B. R. Brown was registered at that Botel on or about
December 15, 1934,

oty L .-

The above mentioned detectives also found in the house several
whiskey bottles, only one of which was fownd to heve any fingerprints,
that appeared to be of wvalue, A letent fingerprint was found on this
bottle by Officer J, O. Barker of the Miami Police Department Identi-
ficetion Bureau, who photographed the bottle, and it was forwarded to
the Laboratory of the Division, which has advised that it is a latent
fingerprint of Wynona Burdette, The negative of the photograph of thia
print as taken by Mr. Barker is being secured and will be forwarded to
the Division for an enlargement in order that eppropriate evidence may
be prepared for the trial in this cese, ~ - e

. . —

The Officers also found a set of Yowa 1icense plates for the
yéar 1934, No, 97-13538, which plates were received from them and bave
been delivered to the United States Attorney at Miami, Florida, The
Omaha Office 18 being requested by letter to trace these license plates.
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'Ihe detectivea mrther advised that they had aaoertainod )
at the Unger Buick Company in Miemi, Florida, that a two door sedan, Buick.
black in color, bearing e trunk, which car carried Motor No, 4949155.
serial Ro, 2783525, also bearing 1935 Florida license plate D 5306, - .
had been sold to Leroy Morrison, Alcazar Hotel, Miami, Florida; further
that Morrison in purchasing the car gave h.is addreu as 44 llain Straot,
Buffalo, N. Y. BN _ S s g

The Officers advised that the Police Department had -ent
e telegram to Buffalo, N.Y, making inquiry of the Police Department.
there as to the identity of Morrison, and in reply had received a
telegram in effect that Morrison operated a Women's Apperel Shop, end
denied buying an automobile in Miami, Florida, also that he knew no: :
one named Leroy Morrison, (NOTE: This has been veritiod by in o
investigation conducted by the Buffalo Office.) .’ ' '

The detectives also advised that they had learned that
a Miss Terese Carmichael of Kendall, Florida, had been employed as
a maid by the couple at 1121 N, E, 85th Street.

The Officers stated that they had interviewed this woman,
securing a description of the Mr, Green who had rented the house, as "~
well as Mrs. Green, both of which descriptions correspond with those
of Kerpis and Delaney; further that they had learned from this maid
that on Sunday night, Januery 13, 1935, another couple, whose des- "

"~ ecriptions correspond with those of Herry Campbell and Wynona Burdette,

had stopped at the residence at 1121 N, E, 85th Street, and remained
until Wednesday, January 16, 1935, when they 11kewise disanpeared with
the Greens,

The detectives further advised that while they were .
conducting en investigation at 1121 N. E, 85th Street, a Dr, Nichols
telephoned that address, at which time he informed the meid, Miss =
Cermichael, that he was the Doctor who had been treating Mrs. Green, ‘
and that he was oalling to 1nqu1re about her condition, - w..v o o v

AR R

Imediately npon receipt of the above information from
the detectives Dr, ¥. O, Nichols, 37 N, W, 1lst Street, was oontacted
and it was learned from him that he had been treating a Mrs. Green,
residing et 1121 N, E, 85th Street. A complete interview with the .-
Doctor is being set out below but at the time of this interview the
Doctor advised that he had first treated this woman on December 8,
1934, when he had been called to the El Comodoro Hotel; that at that
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s I .. . %ime she gave her name as his records indicate as L, O, Woods; that\ .
= subsecuently she called at his Office at intervals, whem he learned\
that she hed moved to 1121 N, E. 85th Street, her telephone number | SRV
» being 1607-M. g . i “
. . : B - b : " '&*',”
- The Dootor also stated that on one occaaion he tel
phoned thie patient's telephone number and when ke inguired for Mrs.
Woods, he wes told that there was no Mrs., Woods there, but that the
Greens resided at that eddress., He described this wamen in such a
manner thet she fitted the known deacription of Dolores Delaney; and
he further stated that on one occasion when he called at the K1
4 Comodoro Hotel to treat her he got a glimpse of her husband and he
1 identified the photograph of Alvin Kerpis as that individual. Dr.
i - Nichols further stated that judging from the information as given to
' him by this patient, he expected that her baby would be born between
X . Jenuary 15th end 20th, stating that in his opiniom at the time of
3 AR thbis interview on Jenuary 19, 1935, that the baby was due at any time,

3 . _ Imredietely upon receipt of the above information from
LT T the City Detectives at Miami, and fram Dr. NWichols, it was referred -

telephonically to Special Agent in Charge E, J. Connelley, who was

et thet time located at Ocala, and Special Agent in Charge R, A.

‘Alt in Jecksonville, both of whom agreed that the information should. .

P be broadcest over the radio and that the Agents assigned at Miami
should make a survey of the East eand West Coasts of Florida for the
purpose of ettempting to locate Dolores Delaney in a Hospital in that -

vicinity. . . . ;

SRR I . 1 IR

vy ;W) ;"?s}‘t"," < A AR 3

A Y AN A 3% N X
2 . 3 RN Ny ..

IR e

SRTTAY
(R L)

Mr. Temm of the Division was advised of this as well
as of the fact that Mr. Connelley believed that the information should
be broedcast., Mr. Tam: edvised that ell Offices East of the Mississippi
River would be furnished vith .the ebove infonmtion. - .

>

Mrs, Grace 'I'nomaa, 1121 N E 85th Street, as well as
her husband edvised that on December 12, 1935 she eniered into a leese

5 ith a }Mrs. 5 Grecn Tor tnc Yental of her homs, located at that

cadresg et a cost of $750,00; that the Greens hed DTN TerorTsd Lo them
. ; . by Mr. Joe Adaws; further that Joe AJems hed peid the rent on the house,
R ma The sum of 50,00, which they recelled wes in denom~

~Tnctions of $5,00 end £20,00 bills,

e et e e« -
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‘ Mr, and Mrs, Thomas,who eave complete atatementa ag e
are set out below, advised that they did not delieve that they had _ :
any of this money in their possession, stating that inesmuch es they ‘' °
were greyhound people, they had exchenged the money in betting at the’

greybhound tracks, However, they had in their possession ssveral hundred .

dollers in currency which they permitted the Agents to check, none of
which wes found to be ransom money, for which reason the numbers of .
tke notes are not being set out, but are being retained in the rilo
in memorandum form, e T e q

They also advised that they had mede a thorough oxmnina—
tion of the house efter the departure of the people whom they knew as
Greens, and thet the only property they could find the.t belonged to the
Greens wes the following: . S

‘s
. s
. - P

b

Peir browq trousers SR "\
3 piece gray, herd weave suit o
box containing 22 cal. emmunition . _
scrap book with miscellaneous papers .. --- ~+ « ~.
copy of the Detective Tabloid,

R o

. . This property was obtained from Mrs, Thomas, who wes givem
a receipt for it, and which property has been delivered to the United ‘
States Attomey at Miami, Florida, with a letter. ‘

llrs. Thomas also furnished Agente with the orisinal as
well as a carbon copy of the lease that she had entered into with Mrs,
S. A, Green, the originel of which lease is beins forwarded to the United

-

s

Stetes Attorney at Yiami, Florida, byletter and the cerbon copy is b eing

reteined in the Jacksonville file, ‘

T The following is a aigned atatent that was aigned by .
Mrs. Graoe Thomas, whose present address is 500 N, W, 23rd Court, Miami,
Floride, the originel of which statement is being retained temporarily
. in the files of the J’aoksonville office; '

- IS

C e e e, A wme e r- o e wew

RN

e ——
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= . STATENT OF MRS. GRACE THOMAS: . T O
‘ . . . . . SR ‘ . ‘_-1 Ta';',’ R AR < ',,._ - - -An’" . \-!TV:‘. .
,’A B : R Lo ‘ ‘ ' . . ‘ mmi’ m. . "‘.> ' ;,‘; .: .‘.
. . o . . .. . . - . J’e.n. zz, 1955 ..‘A, . . ) .
v . ‘-‘o ] l.. 1 ‘r.“:“-‘ - 3

: I. Mrs, Graoe ‘l'hams, makc the tbllowing -tatement to Special” S
Agents, L. J. Metcalf and P. c. Dume, Diviaion of Investigation, i 8. SRR
Dept of Justice, , ‘ , )

. Borore the vinter season began my hu.band end I d.cided that 1t :

we could find suitable tenants that we would rent our home for the
winter season,

The latter part of October 1934 or the first of Nov. my husband
and I came to Miemi, ¥Fla., from California, shere we had been since *::-

’ spring., Short v 0ld me that he had spoke
to Joe Adams and told him of our desire to rent our home to & reputablo .
couple for the peason,. ' . . , -

Soms time in November Mr. Knight came to our home and stated that
he understood the house was for rent, I showed Mr, Knight through the
house and he seaned pleased with it, Knight gave the impression that

~he was interested in renting & house for sameone who was a memnber of

his family but who was out of town; I'm not sure dbut it is my belief . .
that Mr. Xnight came t0 the house on- ho or three occasions, oo

. Shortly after llr. Knight had mdo his vists, s lﬂr. 8. 4. Green ‘
came t the house and explained that he understood that the house was -
"for rent and asked to be shown through. I showed Green through the houss .
and he appeared to be pleased with it but left undecided; during this
visit Green explained that he wanted a quiet location and added that
his wife was expecting a baby, Green made another visit or two to

the house and on the last visit t0ld me that he was sure that he &

his wife would take the house and that he would retwn with his wife, :

’ Several days before I completed negotiations with Mrs., Green for
N the leasing of the house, she & her husband came to the house, While
B Mrs. Green and I discussed the renting of the house, he walked down to
S the bay and did not appear interested, When the Greens left they stated
that they wanted the house and wuld like to get poaaession as soon as T

pouible, hut they paid no money thon. o L - _;;_‘ .

"

A day or so later my husband gave ms 3750.00, a great deal of which
was in fives and tens; I believe I asked my husband that he see about
the rent but I don't recall whether he told me at the time from whom he

received the rent money.

P A——-.‘.~T__~_~A_,.u., e ».._M.;A,,,A.V.W_ww;.ﬂ\. - B



e - - i e et —— -

(, . \“) N L

. et Sy .

-ee - L e = B0 e
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The day l!rs. Green moved 1n aho and I aigned o loase i:ie.h ny -
busband had had drawn up, & couple of days later Mrs, Green and I ,~4;. R
went to the bank and hed our signatures on the lease notarized at the . . . .
bank in Little River (Little River is a section of N, E. Niami, na.) o

4
4

The physical descriptions of Mr, & Mrs, Green aro as foum;. .

Mrs, Green Mre. Grem
Neme = Mrs. 8. A. Gresn Name °  « Mr, Greem =
Age e 20 =« 22 years , Age - 25 years - | - N
Height & 5' 2 or B* = ' Height = 5' 10* .
Weight & 105 lbs. . . Weight = 140 lbs,
Tt Build - Medium - - : Buila - Slender * .
Hair = Brown, medium, & vavy. Hair = Brown
Eyes « can't say. Eyes - cantt say, wre glasses
- Complexion - Fair = Complexion - Tanned,

- : CleeA seemaiaa i, a6

During the time the Groena were in the house I came over to the - _

house & cared for the lawn, Mrs, Green was always cordial & treated
. : me nicely during my visits; during my visits I only saw Mr. Green one
, time. I never _say any of the Greens* visitorl. . 1,;

When Special Agent J. H. Hanaon displayed photographa I immediately
identified that of A.lvin Karpis as that of the Mre Green who rented our

home,

L

On the afternoon of Ianuziry 17, 1935 my husband and I dron ‘by the
house and looked for mail, Teress Carmichael, the maid employed by the
Greens, explained that the Greens had left the day before along with
.another couple, names unknown. who ha.d beln ltaying tith the Greem linco
the previoua Sunday. o p o [ 5 S

‘Miss Carmichael called ms on January 19, 1935 and -tated that tho S
Greens hed not yet returned, On Saturday, Jenuary 20, 1935, we moved
back into the house; on the same date we called the police and explained
all the facts about the Greens, their remting the house, their departure,

ete.




wearing apparel, also a baby's eridb & bath tub, and a fishing r0d & -

‘L. Jo Metcalf & P. Co Dunnse Miami

When the Greens departed they left behind some men's & I‘omun'j%‘“ Lo

reel, Ko guns were left behind al though Mr, Green ona time showed an ~ °
automatic pistol and. I also saw a rifle when he returned from & hunting -

trip. N '
S Sigoeds- - .. . .

Mrs, Grece Thomas

Witnesses:- K .
- 1121 R.E. 85th 8¢,

Special Agents, . B Ll e
Division of Inveatigation ) .
U. Ses Dep't of Justice®
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Mr, L, W, Thomas, the husbend of Mrs, Grace Thomas, who .‘ i

at the present time is residing et 500 X, W. 23rd Court, Mismi, -
Florida, executed the following signed etatement in connection with . )

. this case: . ) e e N "
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STATRENT OF L. W, THOMAS: - e e ,',,;._:._. e ;i,:. * *‘; .
“Miami, Fla, ,:;ji;;%,‘

. ‘ o J’anuary 22 1838

I, L. W, Thoms mmke the following statement to L. 7. Motcalf ST
and P. C, Dunne, Special Agents, Division of Inveatigauon, Te B, -
Dept. of Justice. _ . AR

I have owned theresidence at 1121 « BSth St. Ne. E. since 1951.
In the early part of November 1934 I mentioned to Joe Adams that I
planned on renting my home out for the season and that if he knew of a
couple who wanted a houses for the season to let me know,

Negotiations for the'rentins of my home were carried on between

& Mrs, Green and my wife., I never talked with either Mr, or Mras. Green

prior to the time they leased'the house as wife took oare of the trens-
action,

My wife told me that Mrs., Green had arranged for the house and was - -
to move in, I believs this was on or about Dec, 13, 1934, That same
evening I saw Joe Adams at the Biscayne Kennel Club and told him that
the renters had not arrived as yet{ ant that I was anxious to know .. . . .
whether they planned on taking the house, Adams replied that the
renters, Mr. and Mrs, Green, had gone away for a few days but thas
they bad given him the season rent noney to pay me, Adams then paid .-,
me the $750.,00, ; ‘ ’ ‘

-

The only conversation which I had with either Mr., or Mrs, Green
was had a short time after they had moved into my house, At that time
I talked a short time with Mrs. Green relative to the care of tho
house and yard, , : P

I recognized the photograph of Alvin Karpis, which was displayod
to me by Speciel Agent J. He Hanaon, as that of the Hr. Green who rentad

- . o
.

The Greens were not overly rriendly and rrom appearanoea did not oare
to have anything to do with us or strangers, ot PR :

The descriptions of Mr, & Mrs, Green ® the best or ny knowledge
are as follows:
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Statement of L. W, Thomas, Cont'd: | - : _ r."'";"' T
Mrs. Green e "~ Mr. Greem . ‘1.t 7
e ——— - B . ~. 3 -—————-———— .,-;‘.V(A PO
Nams « Mrs, Green Name - Mr, Green '
Age - B2 ysars : Age » B5 years A
Height - 5* g* : Height « B5' 10 or l11* Lot
Weight -~ 110 lbs ' VWeight « 140 e X
Build - Medium ' Build « Slender
Hair - Dark Hair « Hat on, unable ¢o
ascertain _
Eyes - Dark , . Eyes - 8hifty & wouldn't look .
E : '. P at one. » -
Complexion - Fair ‘ *  Complexion - Sallow or temned f
. My occupetion at present is that of greyhound owner & racer; I

have raced dogs for about three years, o
I have known Joe Adams for about three or four years and raced

my dogs on his track one season, 4side from the transaction in which

I rented my house, I have had no business dealings with Joe Adams. . . .,

. . ' Bigned:- R
. : . N . N r 4 ~ .
i Witnesses:- ] \ o L. ¥, Thomas o
' o - 1121 K.E., 85th St. B
L. J. Metcalf Mismi
Special Agent, Fla, :
Division of Investigation, . . A |
U. S.Dept, of Justice ) N
P. C. Dunne ‘ -
Special Agent : '
Divieion of Investigation . . .o _
U. S. Dept, of Justice,® . ‘ - R - Gy
_ .- N
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interviewed the Thomas, they advised that they had found the tollowing -

additionel

=25~

Subsequently wher Special Agents Dunne and Metcalf

property belonging to Karpis in their home, which property

at the request of the United States Attomey, was obtained and has

" been forwarded to him nnder the eovar of a letter tbr use es ovidané; ST e

,. in this case: ( - R

1
2

S S R N N W

1

1
1l

An examination of the above mentioned property for the purpose ot s

AN i - R R
pink abdominal support , . e
white polo shirts ' T
pair of solk stockings (lbmsn'l) : : S
pink brassier . IR
blue rayon slip 7
pink lavender checked dress
peir of white shorts
cotton undershirt , IR o N
ladies handkerchiefs . ' . S : s
cotton pink red and blue amocka ' . ‘.
pair white slippérs - ‘ R
pair red slippers
pair of blue bedroom slippers
Asepto Syringe and directions
Standard 011 map of Cuba
Envelope containing the following:
Advertisement of Dr, Van Borries, Plastie Surgeon; 30G1906 -. -
cartridge; 22 long cartridge and 22 cep; 3 keys; mexican or -
spanish coin; directions for care and use of 22 COIt Woodaman
Automatie Pistol,
Jewel box marked (Jeweleraft, 106 East Flagler, mami. na.) .
Box marked "Evening in Paris® conteining bottle of medicine
#164061 for Mrs, L. O. Woods, issued by Dr. Nichols; bottle
of Pyridium pills; 3 green buttons; one police signal whistle;
1 tooth bruah 1 red memo book 1 black 1eather Hamilton watch
case, :
bottle medicine prescription #49773 iaaued to K, M, Green A
by Dr. John E, Hell,
Grey cash book R _
Prleuger atebl _ fishing rod & reel, ;gﬁ_'7"~\ e e

.

B s PPt . o e+ g G e
- . .- - -~ -

securing additional leads resulted in the disclosure of no edditiomel
information, with the exception that the cleaning marka on the man's
clothes as described above, are as follows: . ... . _ .



8 . B . v -

Brown Trbuaérl - 72.

‘.l

Gray suit Pents « 88

8l1

8825/8 )

1038 . Lo

oY
o

16 X 17 X 45
-K 3492

1953

868

634 X 25B

ML

5906

Gray coat - :
Rt, Sloevo 868 .
. : 31l , S o
* : : _ K 3492 i ot
’ Y . X 52F o . ’
72
634 X 25B

e

Lt. Sleeve 54 - 6 FFA
54 - GJSH
54 GMAH
54 G (?) TA |
-~ 54 GCB' e . p";'.-« f__'
o The above cleaning marks are being set out for the reasom
1t 18 thoug,ht they possibly may be of some value to the Office of

Qriein.

11 sat. A T
o q

£

>
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Kothing elu was found that mght be or interut 1n | )
locating the subjects who are still fugitives in this case, tith the

~ exception of an advertisement of Dr, Von Room 707

Bldg., 162 K, State Street, Telephone - Dearborm 0678, which advep
I{sement referred to Plestic SEEEE. 5 d while the City in whieh

4

o
d

Ihis Doctor is located wes mot mentioggmmnma_&ig_‘_: ‘

‘r:ﬁrca’go, 111,

Miss Terese Carmichael, the former meid of Karpis
while in Miemi, who resides at Kendall, norida, fumished the
rolloting signed statement:

i :
. . .

e
‘

.‘,7"
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STATRENT OF TERESE CARMICHAEL$ R e
S wiami, Fla. RO
: IR January al, 1935 _ c

I, Terese Carmichael, mke the folloving .tatmnt to Spucill *
Agerts, R. L. Jones, and I.. J. Metcalf, Special Agents, Division of -
Investigation, Us, 8. Dept. of Justice and City Detectives H, G. Howard lnd
Wm. W. Shannahan of the Miami, ¥la., Police Dept. ;

I am 28 years of age and live with my paronts, Mr, & Mrs, F. L.
Carmichael et Kendall, Fla. My occupation is that of a practical
nurse, wen employed,

I received emplbyment through the Hampton Employment Agency,
Miemi, Fla. on December 18, 1934; at this time I went to work for a |
¥rs. Gresn, initials unlcnown, who lived at 1121 « N.E. 85th St. Miami,

h ' ¥la,

My work at Mrs. Green's consisted of helping with the ocooking and .
doing the housecleaning; I lived with the Greens while working for them,

Mrs, Green was nice and treated me fairly but she was in no way
intimate with me and instructed me that she 4id not appreciate people . .-
prying into her affairs., At one time Mrs. Green stated to me that she 4
did not eare for Mrs, Thomas, her lessor, because she was 100 1nquisitive. i

I worked for the Greens about one monthg duting the tim I m \
there only one woman and two or three men came to the house, that is
of course to my own knowledge and except Mrs. Thomas who came to the
house on seversl occasions. I never received a very good look at any

of the visitors.

e

Mrs. Green's physical deucription to the best of my knowledge 1: as

follows:
. , Neme - Mrg, Green = . ‘
C _ Age T « 22 or 235 years or perhaps younger T

' ~ Height - 6' 2 . o R
Weight : - 110 or 115 1bs, . . Tt R
Build - Medium
Hair - Dark Brown, wavy
Eyes « Brown
Complexion - Dark

Attractive,
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Statement of Terese Carmichael:

e ———

Mr. Green's description is as follows: - - v T
Rame ’ '« Mr, Green - * [ .
Age ' « About BS or more. SRR T: .
Height -5 10 ar 11* 1,
Weight - 140 1bs, . )
Build ~ Slender ¢
Hair - Light bromn - more blonde than brovn
Eyes = Grey or blue, light colored ,
Complexion - Fair o
Peculiarities - Pleasant disposition, didn't appear

worried; never talked mush, o
While working far the Gréen's no meil cems to the house; sometimes - -
when their friends came, the Greens would drink beer, whiskey, & vino,
but no one ever seened to drink too mueh, . . __ .. B
Mr. Green had en automatic pistol eand also a rifle which was kept
in the corner of the room; the automatic was kept in a leather ecase,
One time Mr, Green told me that he used to be in the whiskey business -~ -+
but that there was no money to be made in that any more; ho stated
further that he hed somse concessions in Cuba. CTLE
After examining the photographs displayed to me by agent*a it is
my opion that those of Alvin Karpis and Wynona Burdetie reseamble Mre . .-
Green and a woman who stayed at the Green home for several days before
the Greens left. I do not recognize the picture of Harry Campbell as
that of the husband of the woman who stayed with the Greens before they

1ert. . . . . . -, ~* -

13
»
/

No one at the greens called another person by nanies; ﬁr. & Mrs.
Green called each other ‘Honey‘. '

On Sunday J’anuary 13 1935 a black haired slender woman and n‘
"short stocky-built men, with light eyes, came to the Green home; this
couple remained at the Green homs until Wednesday January 16, 1935. -,

While planning the evening meal, with Mrs, Green and the woman who
was visiting, on Jenuery 16, 1935 the phone reng. This phone call came
at about 5:00 P, M. and Mrs. Green talked just & very short time end
then immediately started to pack and the other woman backed the Green's
car out irto the drive. It is my opinion thet it was not over 15 or
20 minutes from the time Mrs, Green got the phone cell that the she end

the other woman left,




i
7-24 | -3 -

Btatement or Terese Ga.michaol. A - R O s

Mrs, Green was very excited arter recoiving the phone call o.nd
. before leaving she steted to me that she had to teke the other waman .
someplace and then leter stated thet she had received a message calling
her home, ¥rs. Green never atated to me where her home was.

[

The Green's car was a new, black, four door Buick tu‘bomobiio. ‘

The description of fhe couple iho came to the Greens home on
Jenuery 13, 193 is as follows:

Women o N Man -

Naoe « Unknown '»_‘_ " Keme « Unknowm
Age - About 25 years Age - 30 « 35

, Height - B' 5" _ Height - 5' g*

Weight - 110 lbs Weight « 165 1lbs <
Euild - Slender ' Build - Stout
Beir « Bleck Hair - Doesn't recall

.. Eyes - Dark , ) Eyes « Grey ¢r blue, light

Complexion - Dark ' Complexion - Light 7 o

On January 16, 1935, Mr. Green & the men visiting him left the
house about noon and Pve never seen them since; Kr., Green had his
rifle with him end I thought the two ot them were going hunting as they .
had gone fishing the day before, . o

Mrs. Green stated, when she left, that she would return or uir‘e me,
Mrs, Green paid me $10.00 befare leaving meking Sl?a 00 which I received,
during the time I was arployed by hlr. - , B .

I stayed at the Green residence from the time they lett until the
night of Jenuary 18, 1935 when I came hame. On the morning of January
, 19 1935 I returned to the Green rosidence ut round no one home. e

£
. 3 oy

I telked with Mrs. Thomes on January 19, 1935 and told her that oy
the Greens had not returned; MKrs, Thoras told me that se did mot "~ -
believe the Greens would return as she thought that they were 1nvolved '
with the geng which was in the shooting which was releted in the Miami
pepers. Lrs. Thores showed me tke papers, picture of the man who was, ’
killed, etc. At this time Mrs, Thomas told me that she had rented the
house to the CGreen's through e man named Adems; she steted further
that ¥r, Green wuld sign no papers or lease and that this made her

suspicious,

™
e
.
T
’
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Statemnt of Terese Carmichaels .. .. s T T T v
) ’ B f'r ’Q' - '» . ’ .711; : ;:_
Mr. Thomes paid me §30.00 which was the balanoe due me :ar ay -
months salary, B R S

I never saw Ilr. or Hra. Green display large tunounta ot mney, ER
however I & know that Mrs. Green apsnt money rruly. i e e e
; . L
When I left the Green house on Satufdey J’a.nuary 19 1935 the
following articles of the Greers were theres

] . .
l Dark suit ‘ ) - o ;;4 B './J
l Dark suit -« coet & vest ‘ ce a .7 %
1  Liren suit _ : ‘. ] 7
1l Light pair trousers Lo -
1 Pair men's shoes s .
s Pairs ladies shoes : e T
2 Pair womens bed-room slippera
2 Men's sweat shirts with gipper
also soxme laundry & several women's dressea. . ~
I ax mure thet should I be shown & picture of Mrs, Grean I vonld veT
be able to make an identification of same, - . e s .
t . . . . e TN - -
L v \ ; Siged S e } :
Witnesses:- - Terese CArmiehael ’
Kendal Fla, _
H. G. Howard, Detective -
Police Dept. Miami, Fla.
L. J. Metcalf, Special Agent
Div. of Investigation
U. S. Dept, of Justice® - ,
: ] N b e i -~ . "\.” -
: . . ;.‘ *
s. [ ’ . - l N "{
7.
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§ Dr, John E, Eall, Huntington Bldg., whom it had been determined
had treated Karpis, furnished the rolloﬂ.ng eigned atatmnt.

| N A T T e
STATELE!T OF DR. JOEN E, mLL: oL _’ U e
<, 4. . ." ",." ) - ) . . .‘ -01.7“ -
T * %mi, Fla, = . *. L

I, Dr. .Tohn E. Hell mke t.be rolloting ntatement to I.. Je I(etealr
& P. C, Dunne Special Agenta Division of Investigation, U} Se DePt. cf
Justice. i . . o L. . } P

About one mont:r ago a man giving the name or E. NL Green came to
my office for treatment., I treated this man for gonorrhea infection,
It is my opinion that this infection was a reoccurrence of an old ine
~fection, . :

ioe Adems, whom I've known for twenty years, referred Green to me);
Greer told me that Adane had xpferred him to me and that if i+ was
8ll right with me, he would pay me at the completion of the treatment,

About one week ago to-day Green came to my office for treatnent, -
this was the last time I saw him; he at [r esent owes me about $110.00,
The day before I last saw Green, he went fishing in the overgladas &
brought me a mackerale . . ... . ... ...,

e I I A

Green was a courteous unassuming fellow and on several occasions -
asked me to go to Cudba with him, He stated that he had a Bulek Sedan
and home in Cuba; the home was located in Viboro whiech is a sudburd £
of Havana neer Marianao, I wuld have gone with him if it had not been .
my busy season. . T > .

In certein circles it is said that Adams is oonnoctod with the
underworld end gembling activitioa. S .¢ TP

I recog,nize the photos shown to me by agents as thatut lein
Xarpis, known as B, M, Green to me, and Harry Campbell as the man who
accompanied him to my office on aeveral occaaionl. x o

>
L4

Green generally had a great deal of money with him and on sevaral
" times engeged in a friendly dice game wi th other doctors in the building_.

Green generally wore glasses when he came for treatment.

- -

Green's infection is a chronie urethritis and he'll need treatment
for this condition; I treated him daily. }
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Statement of Dr. John E, Hall, Cont'ds _ o . -

e e——

One time Gresn called Adams rrom my office and told Adams o.nd
me that he bad to go to Ocah Fla, on buainaal. T CUNERS

. : * iy LR -

&Egd:-- S VR P

. John K EaXl . . T
L, J. Metcalf & P, C, Dunne .
Division of Investigation )
U. Ss Depte of Justice o - *

Jacksonville, Fla.* .. LT, T .
L . . - : _ g '- _ {
. h . - L. -.' . - i'. . N -

w.ss Ive Mai bunlap, 909 Hﬁntington'Bldg., the Office Clerk -
for Dr, Hall, made the following signed statemsnt:

- ' . - e e e s ewr b P al - g

e
LN
Bt

-
-~

"

o<
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STATRMENT OF IVA MAI DUNLAP: | N Lo A :
*Miami, ¥la, . .
S Xeb, s, 1035 -

I, Ive Mai Dunlap, nake the rollo'ing statement b I.. J. l(otult
& P. C. Dunne, Syecial Agents, Division of Investigation, U. S, Dept.
of Justice.

I recognize the picture of Alvin Karpis as shown to me by ngentn T
as that of E. M. Green. I have worked in the office of Dbr. John Be . - .

i Ball for the past 13 years. . N ; 1;

)

Green was treated daily by Dr. Ball for e period of five or lix
weeks prior to January 14, 1935 'hieh &te was the hat time thatho

care to the office.

Green often used the phone at the office and on two occasions I
beard him call for Mr. Adams; I was unable to make out the conversa~
tion as Green tealked in & low tone of voise,

ote T e /8 Ivam Dunlap. Cos
Witnessess- . - . 909 - Huntington Bldg. .
: ¢ a mmj.’ n& e

P. Co Dunne &.'Lo Je Metealf
Speciel Agents

Division of Investigation
U. S. Dept. of Justice® v - T

Dr. A, Barpton, Manager of the Official Phyaicianl' and

' Surgeon's Exchange and Nurses' Registry, who also runs en employment
Office, located at 719 Floride National Bank Bldg., through whom lliu :
Cermichael received her position, furnished the follgwing signed @ -

statement:

o .



e
-

-
’
A3
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STATE'EIT OF DR, A HAMPTON: h | Sy T
f , >
. ‘ (] ? P‘,,..
".Tamnry 51 1955 O ,' LT

I, Dr. 4, Hampton, Manager of the Orricial Physicians’ a.nd Su.rgeonl' s
Exchenge and Nurses' Registry, Dade County Medical Society, mmke the . . .
following voluntary statement to Specisl Agents Frank M, Stone and Jemes
W. Going, Speciel Agents of the Division of Investigetion, Us. S. Departe
ment of Justioce. '
Miss Teressa Carmichael, whom I eonsider above reproach, has been .-~
listed on our Nurses' Regiatry for a period of about three yearse " )

On December 26, 1934 about eleven o clock in the morning Mr. .To.
H. Adams called tre Adele Haopiop Placement Bureau and asked for me
but I wes not in., When I later returned Mr. Bill Lawton, elevator boy ..

in the First National
and was to get in touch with me, 1 M&Jﬁgﬂmths__&gﬁ_
—oot—iramd—Itolt Wie party who answered the phone to tell him that Dr.
\'ﬂazzpwn ned oalled, -

In the meantime about one o'clock on the same day my daughter, . .
Barjorie C, Hagemann called the telephone operator Mias Covington at ~ =~ -
the El Comodoro Hotel and verified ‘lhe fact that Mre Adams had tried to .
mch me, - . 4 . } c

-

Later about three oclock in the aftermoon Mr. Adems agein called.
me and stated that he wished to0 secure a prectical nurse-cook for a Mrs,
Green, I asked him what kind of a person she wanted and what the pay
would be., Mr, Adems steted that he 4id not know what she wanted to
pay; that Mrs, Greec wae in an interesting condi tion and wanted a
nurse who could do house work, I asked Mr, Adams for Mrs. Green_ address
80 that I could see her and find out what kind of a girl she wanted ‘
and so that I could see the people that I was getting a nurse fore Mr.
Adams gave me the address 1121 K.E., 85th Street and I promised him that
I wuld g right out. EHe thanked me end said that was nice of me,

K] .

I went out about 6 o'clock to the address Mr., Adams gave me, The
house was bolted with both key and chair, When Mrs, Green came to the
door I told her that Mr, 4dams had celled me for a meid-cook and I had
come to find out the kind of a person she wanted as she was so0 far out
I wanted to be sure to have the right sort of person the first time,
She said she wanted somebody to stay with her who could do house work
and who wuld not talk too much or esk too many questions. This did
not impress me as peculiar at the time as many of my best customers
often meke the same request, I promised her that I would dbring her

someone end that she would not be alone that night,




of my belief

James W, Going

Special Agent
Division of Investigation
U. S. Dept, of Justice

I have read the foregoing ctatxnent and it 13 true to tho but

O

oo |
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Statement of Dr. A, Bampton, Cont'd: LS ) v ' \;':"
About 10:30 the same night I took l[iss carmiohaol to nrs. Groon . F
and left her there. _ e e IO A

/s/ Ldele Hempton M. De
Office address 719 Florida Nat. Bank,
liiani, l”la.
Witneas: - : L , : SO N
R f . E :' . . ‘ ’ '} /

- i -

Franklin ¥. Stone

Special Agent, Division of Investigation.
U. S. Dept. of Justice, '

hl

B'ham, Ala.
Birmingheam, Ala,"™
S e R I RT R Y N  E
.0 ;',
- . 3 - BT ‘.L _{’ ; . . 1;.'.. L )

" Dr. F. O, Nichols, 37 N. W, lst Street, the physician who
treated Dolores Delaney, rurnished the following signed atatements

-
3
~ - - -
\ A “’? ‘. .
», - b -
2 ¥ _ "_{". -
~ -
- - bt ' 2
- . i t p N
- AN &7
¥ v
TN ..
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~ BTATRENT OF Dr. P. O, Nichols;.. ~ & - j - A
: - . T L. v Ve 3-»}€‘. '"." : - -

A - . - . R L - " S e B T

. 4 . . - -l : 'lnami, ﬂ!.. R

, f.;:j ‘ January 23, 1935 "" S

I, Dr. !’. O. Nichols, make the folloring atatement to L. J’.“ ﬁOtcaif .
and P, C. Dunne Special Agents, Division of Investigetion, U, S. Dept.
of Justice, , '

For the past 25 or 30 years I have resided at Etowah, Tenn. which
, is a reflway tom. I greduated from Vanderbilt University's Medical . .
“  School in 1920 and practiced medicine at Etonh Tenn, until wp to
] the present tims, Y E:

-~ . (R g .
-

While in Etowmh I came to know Joe Adams' mother and his two childrm,
my acquaintance with Joe Adams until recently was only a very casuel .

one.

Last summer Joe Adams & his wife were at Etowah and I treated him;
at that time Adams told me that if and when I came to Miami to practice, -
he would do wat he could for me in the way of sending me business. . =

-- K

- Sanetinis eai-ly in December 1934 Joe Adams toid'me that theié wes
‘a patron of the El Comodoro Hotel who he believed was an axpectant
mother and that he would send her to me, .

. On December 8, 1934 a ammll black haired woman came to the office
and gave her name as Mra. L. O, Woods stating that she resided at the

El Comodoro Hot el. ' /
The next time I saw Mrs., Woods 'Aa a few days after the first

visit to my office; this time I was called by the night clerk at the
_El Comodoro hotel and told that a patient uanted to see a doctor, thia

.was late at night, - ;;_

- -,

.0n my arrival at the hotel Y found that the patient was Mrs. wOods- T
she was having pains, but ther were just indigestion pains and did not
concern the expectant baby., During this visit I saw the supposed hus-
band of this woman; when washing my hands the man handed me some dis-
infectant soap. I have identified this man as the Alvin Karpis on a
picture displeyed to me by Special Agent J. H. Hanson. I was not ine
tro‘uced to the husband of Mrs. Woods during the above visit.

I
-
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~ Statement of Dr. F. O. Nicholsy Cont'd: - e el a,.--.f;.v:;-;‘ SR
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During a visit to the office Mrs, Woods gave me hcr.“t’e‘lephonliz»;"-'.;:’;f’ AR
number and address; telephone number was 9-1607 end address 1123 & .. “2: ' .

K. E, 85th- St., Miemi, Fla, I called the above telephone mmbcr . S
and was 1nrcn-med that the people living there were named Grccn. “~' ot
Artezr ascertaining thet Mrs, Woods also cmploycd the Tame Gresh~,

I spoke to Joe Adams about this and he stated that he was -mpiciou
and was wondering whether the couple were married or not..’

After Krs. Woods became my patient Ada.ms 1nquired on uvcxil .
occasions how the patient Krs. loodc was getting along. o ‘

The laat time I saw Nrs, 'oods ‘was on J’a.nuary 14, 1955 ahe ‘came
_ to the office for this visit and at ttat time I figured that she shoul
g0 into labor between January 15 and 23, 1935, = - g B

After I found thet Mrs. Woods had changed her name to Green nnd' .
efter the gun battle at Ocala, Fla., I was out at Joe Adams home at-
tending his wife who is pregnant., Adams at that time stated that
"that's what you get for trying to help someone whom you don't know

T ‘who they are"; Adams appeared very upset and distmoted at .this tmu«. i s

e

. It i8 my opinion, dbased upon my dealings with him, fﬂ:at J'oe Ad.ams
is honest and upright in evary ny. Y ~j Yoo T

v
) . i o e

o T e 1 SiEed' . ¥X. 0. Nichola_,‘ L
Witnesses:- : ; B

P. Co Dunne & L. J, Eetcalt ) { e o
Speciel Agents =~ - . vl BT gt n U e
Division of Investigation R AR L R . A0 S

U. S. Depte. of Justice® - e f s B
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Mr. E, L, Middleton, Owner end Manager of the Jewelcraft
Jewelry Store, 106 E. Flegler Street, advised that a small dark .
complexioned woman, who appeared to be pregnant purchased a 17 jewel
Hemilton watch on 12-5-34; that the woman gave the name of Mrs. K., &, :
Caulley. The movement number of the Watch 5117019, and the case No,.
896225; thet on 12-7-34, this same woman purchased a wetch chain to R
go with the watch; further that so far as he recalled she was not =,
referred to him by eny one, and was unaccompanied at the time ot tho )
purchase, : o . s . i -

: B . ,
v > N PR

When eonducting the 1nveatigation at the Thomas® residense, : ° °
the place formerly occupied by Karpis, at 1121 N. E, 85th Street,
it was learned that Karpis and Dolores Delaney had abandoned a baby
scale, a baby bath and a kiddie coops The United States Attormey was
advised of thia but atatod that he vas not 1ntereated in thia property
whatever, . " ) ‘- . % ‘ S = " .

; ¢. ')‘_ . : .‘ . ) - »

Bowever, it was noticed that these articlea had been pnrchued
at Burdine's Department Store, for which reason inquiry was made of
¥iss Geneva Hope, nurse and sales lady at that Store, who stated that
she distinctly recalled having sold to Mrs, S. A. Green the above des-
cribed articles; that the sales were made in early December, 1934, end
all on different occasions; that the purchaser waa e mall dark eom-
plexioned woman, Iho always shopped alope, - B ST e

. .

A oheck of the Credit Department of this store indicated that -
there was no account for a Mrs. S. A, Green, or for a Greem registerod

'Y

at the El Gomodoro Hotel, or at 1121 N. K, 85th Stroet. R T
R =3 .-

At the Ungar Buick Gompany, 1201 N. E. Second Lvenue, l(iami,
Florida, where it had been determined that Karpis had purchased a Buick
two door Sedan, in which he had made his escape, mquiry weas made a.nd '
statements obtained as follows: - S

Mr, M, S. A.ltmeyer. who can be reached in care of the m:gar
Buick COmpany, rurniehed the tollowing signed atatement' : 3

A Va - Y . .
~ .. - . N . . r 5 |
- . v A 4 '?‘ . . B S ‘o FET Y N
. -t . ,‘ . f ‘o - . . A . _’ o A

i " . e R . L e
: ., . R £

e

EIN r*‘r-;-vw-~b
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5 r #ATI‘Z‘ENT OF M. S. ALTMEYER: )
. *¥iami, Floride = - .. L e
) T ‘ .Tan. 81 1935 weree """:_-‘j““.-??.l'-' RS
I, M. S. Altmeyer make the following voluntary -tatement to IQ. B. '
Nichola Division of Investigation, U.S. Dept of J’\utico, e e
- | SO R
I recall from checking the rocorda of the Ungar Motor co., of S
which I am General Manager, end know that a Buick Five Passenger S

Coupe motor #42949155 serial #2783525-35 was s0ld to LeRoy Morrisom .
for $1096.50 which amount was in Cash. This sale was made by Hiller
Eishop, one of mysalesman, I donot recall talking to Morrison, however
Bishop & my office girl Mrs Gilbert state that Italked to him and countod
the money, for which reason I undoubtedly 4id talk to him, :

-~ " 1 domot recall anyone reeembling a photo of Alvin Karpis, ocaming Ky
to ouwr show-room with Joe Adams or coming with a letter of introduction .
from Joe Adams and I am ready to swear to this fact far as far as Iknov
Joe Adams has always born a good reputation in Miemi, Fla. - N

Al The above mentioned car was paid for in Cash and Jdo rocan A e,
participating in a Cash transaction recently, where the purchase prico -
was paid in $1CO, $50 and $20 bills, however Icennot swear whether this
.transaction was the one with LeRoy Morrison.

Coerawl . )
i T LY f*hﬁ‘“«am wheey miels -

I have read the above atatament and it 1is truo !

. /e/ N. S. Altneyer ‘.i',
Witness = . e

l

- -
- -~

\}' b’ﬂ‘

L. B. Nichols, Special Agent Diviaion of Investigation, U.s. Dept of .Tustiee.
F. M. Stone » "

- .. -

Birmingham, Ala.®

- . .
- - N

| : Mr. mller v. Biahop, salesman for the Uhgar Buick company
ﬁu-niahed the following signed statement: i ’

SR LIe B '~ e

e e,
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iila ;'LAm.:a:T OF KILLER V. BISHOP:
*Miemi, !'loridn e j‘,_}: "" o
Jan. z1, 1935 R ";‘;:'

b4 R 3 e B A -, .

o

I, ¥iller V. Bishop, mke the following voluntary ltatement to l.. B. ?
Nichols Division of Investigetion, U, S. Dept of Jnstieo. o S

! -

Top Taxi Cab and walked into the show Rooms ot the Ungar Buick Co.,
where Jam employed as a salesman. He walked directly to a 5 passenger
Black Buick Coupe, motor #42949155, Serial §2783525-35, and asked me what
discount he could get off of the price which appeared on top of the ear,
for paying cash, I told him that Icouldn't give him any discount because
of the Code, We got in the car and sat in the seat for awhile, after °
which we got out, and he asked me how soon he could get the ear, and Y
told him about 10 minutes, and he said “"lets go®", I then took him back
to the desk, where he paid for the ear in Cash, After paying for the

car he went back into the Service Department where I left him waiting _
for the car until he got in it and started the motpr, this was the last
time Isaw him. - o

As Irecall he gave his name as LeRoy Morrison, 444 Main St., Buffalo,
New York, and was about S5 years of age, 5' 9%, slender tmild, eandy hair, .
blue or grey eyes, fair complexion. While waiting for the ecar he stated
he was from Atlantic City, N. J. and telked about recently buying_a
Packard but which he returned as he was not satistiod with it.,” -

l 3 1. - l X
S

I do not recall Joe Adams bringing anyone in to nee me sbout a’ear
or writing a letter of introduction to anyone, altho I believe that if
Joe sent anyone to buy a Buick that he would send them to me. As a '
matter of fact I haven't seen Adems, I am sure, since last June (1934).
Also Idonot recall anyone fiting the description of or resembling the
photo of Alvin Karpis, On Dec 22, 1934 Iwas on the floor in the morning,
On Dec 21, 1934 Iwas on duty from 6 to 10 P. M. On December 20th Iwas
on duty during the afternoon. On Dec 22, 1934 0, C. McLenna was on
duty with me, on the Dec 21, 1934 end the 20th as we usually work in
pairs. At that period Iwas working with McLenna whenever on floor duty.
When Morrison purchased the above mentioned car, Iwas of the impression
that he had seen the car in the north and knew exactly wat he wanted -

lhen he purchased it.

K

S ISR

3
1

On Seturday morning before lunch Dec 22 1954, a man got out of a Bod S

-
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tapement of Miller v. Bishop, Cont'd: .
i _ Before norrison left with the car, I ‘took him ror e ride, and on §‘ -
feturning prior to his leaving, he sesmed to bs in & hurry as when ho ,
left he drove over the grease rack at about 40 miles an hour. _‘._ T
b 5 o ST
I have read tha foregoing statoment and it 15 tmo. DA e .
/s/ Miller V. Bishop T
Witness . IR -
L. B. Nichols
Division of Investigation
U. S. Dept of Justice _ :
Birmingham, Ala® - " LT AR e S e
PR R oL . - EEN PR B A JPE L VIE SR PTIE SN I SEER s Iab il - 2.
: Mr, A. A. Ungar, the President or the Ungar Buick Gompan_y,
rurnished a signed statement as r0110ls' Y ] T St
v , N A 3 - F N - SR N+
R e »\-....x" ENEW B Sy
- e , T RN 4\ " {-_‘_ L cv" 3, »~ z
. 3 T L : } 0 - bl -
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. ’ 'mgmi !'lorida SRR SRR B
- Jenwery 3, 1935 - (, e

b I, L. L. Ungar make the rollowinb volunta.ry atatement to L. B
‘__‘Nichols Division or Inveatigation, U. S. Dept oi‘ Iustice. o

AP~
aeT

Some time during December, tbe exact dato Idonot recall but ul
Irecall it was not more than & month ago and Jam positive that it 'aa
around the middle of December and it was certain.ly not later than the .
first of the month of December, Joe Adams called my up and as Irecall‘
Joe said "Arthur I've got & good prospect for you,.he is a wealthy

Ut _to buy & car in Orlando, Fla. and Is ed him
~from buying e car up there, and he is going out of town and when he
_Teturns 1'11 get him in_touch wi th you at the proper time." Adams ealso

said that he was always tickled to death to do something of his frie
here in Miemi, and that his friend had had his car overhauled in :
Orlando, Fla and they bad tried to sell him there, but that he Adams had.
persuaded him to buy here as this person stated he wuld as soon buy

from Adams' friends as to buy in Orlando, Fla, At the time I thought -« - ..

Itold my maneger Mr. Altmeyer to meke & notation of this prospect, whi
he states Jdidn't do. While Jam not positive as to the name Adems gave
me, nevertheless Jem almost certain that it was Morrison, and Adams

stated he was a wealthy influential friend from up north. ‘ : '

Thave read the toregoing statement and it is true to my best ro-.;
collection. . ' 5 : R .
e A /-/ "A. A. Ungar’ .

5
3

Witness.

'L. B. Nicholo ’

- Division of Investigation
U. S. Dept of Justice
Birmingham, Ala,*

U el YT
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. that it was learned that the Ungar people had in their possession a '

377514, Certificate No, 959114, for a Buick Coupe (Official Buiek

"tion of the Philadelphia Office is invited to the fact that this
" certificate of title 15 in possesaion of the .Tacksonvillo Offico.

vthought tould be of value to then. ',_. e LT e

e "’ ghen Adams was in Newark N, J, in April and May

" Numerous other employees at the Ungar Buick Company were :
oontacted but no information of value wes obtained fram them, except -~ -

.

Florida Certificate of Title, dated January 1, 1935, Application Mo, - --
neme for this particular automobile i{s Coupe rather than two door N
sedan), with steel wheels, Motor No, 42949155, Model 35-48, 8 cyu.‘, S
Serial No, 2783525, showing the title of this sutomobile to be in .
the name of Leroy !&orrison, 1201 N, E. 2nd Lvenue, Miemi, _Florida.

It should be explained that due to the fact that the
purchaser of this sautombbile, who has been identified as Duke Rand
refused to furnksh a local address in Miami, the title was mailed to
the Office of the Ungar people and was never called for, The atten-

- " . 7
Duke Randall, who advised that hia correct name is Henry ' '
Sterns but who cleims that he is more generally known by the name o
of Duke Randall, which is his stock name, or by the name of Henry ... ...
Randall, was located on Jenuery 21, 1935, et his room in the Temiami _
Hotel. At that time Rendall stated that he would voluntarily accompany
Speciel Agents R, L. Jones and J. H, Hanson to the Alcazar Hotel for
questioning, further stating that the Agents were at liberty to exam=""
ine any of his perscnel property, tak:.ng thererrom anything that they -

T

: The rollowing papers and personal property was located
in Rendell's room, No. 517 at the Tamami Hotel, at the time he

was located there:

1, 6 letters from Joe Adams to Duke 'Bandall, also -
. one post card, forwarded to Randall over the .

period of May 18, to December 26, 1934. These
R letters are of & personal nature eand it is not
2o . believed that they warrant sopying into this
7 ' report for the reason that they pertain to Adams - .
' thanking Rendall for his assistance at the time ‘--'if;'

of 1934, and also in these letters Adams informs
Randell that if the latter should come to Miami,
Floride, he would assist him in securing a positi

| e
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. However, the letters do indicate that there
¢f7 7 ~_ wes more or less of a close relationship
v . between Adams and Randall, for which reason . ’
" they are being retained in the file in the 2

S Jacksonville Office, and will de eveilablo
v .em & - s for the United States Lttorney a.t liami, Ihould
S '. -7 . he desire to use them. - v . - ,sz' , ;

fﬁ'v"

L ,cl P

ledding ennoxmcement of Joe Adame, whieh u: - L. e
mailed et Oklaweha, Florida, on June 29, 195&, W
to Duke Randall et Nerark, K. J. “ -".‘_;‘_‘1;-‘ .

Statement of the K1 COmodoro Hotel, dated 12-10—34,

- addressed to Duke Randall, indicating that there

was due the Hotel $122,35 for room and cafe service -

: o L ror the period from 11-11-54 to 12-10-34. e g

=T e 4, Letter dated 12—25-34, tritten by Pat Brovning, N
e * ‘ Auditor of the El Comodoro Hotel, eddressed to - . -

S . Duke Rendall, dunning Rendall for a balance of

e _'_3 o _‘ ‘ $134, 89, which was reported to be paet due. T

R e T by e

Receipt of the Sutton Jewelry Company, dated
12-22-34, indicating that there had been sold ‘
I TE R to Joe Adams, two bar pins at a oost. of $260.00. St e
Receipt of the Ungar Buick COmpany, 1201 N, Eo

Second Avenue, Miami, Florida, No, 4356, dated T -
12~-22-34, indicating that there had been s0ld . N

to Leroy Morrison, 1201 N, E. 2nd Ave, Miami, * ~- &
Florida, by salesman Bishop One Model 1935-48, -~ -
Buick Coupe, which car has been previously dea-
cribed above, indicating further that the car
cost $1080,00, and that & bill was also made for .
license plates at a cost of $16,50, total charge
$1096.50, which was paid for by"Cash on Delivery".

N 1935 Florida automodile registration card, in-
R T diceting that Florida Tag No. 38656 had been - v’
4%, . . - & 1ssued to Duke Rendell at the El Comodoro Hotel,

oA ' : on Jenuery 14, 1935, for a Ford Coupe, bearing * *
f Motor No. 18-1037480,the title certificate number =
2. LT :'. = | being 980615-A. . ) M : ‘ w L £ “Lt

,. W 7 S Ateer

. rﬁct«x/..«(‘k—’**-)) o Ohire "(u

Lo id od WW“
W ,;L.L—w‘i
34‘, l—’l‘\,r
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Florida Certificate of Title No, 950615-A,

e 8 .
A o Application No, 53671, dated at Tallahassee, '-?M'..',,_-

Florida, November 20th, 1934, indicating that -

Ford Coupe, Motor No, 18-1037480, Wire W‘heelnl o
. . . 8 Cyls, having no liens against it, had been' "' :
; ‘ A issued to Duke Randall, ¥1 Comodoro Hotel, . lf‘i"v.af

Miemi, Florida.: (NOTE: Assistant United States. . .‘"’-—
ttomey, W, Sanders Gramling at Miami, norida
upon requesting the Honorable Halsted Ritier,:
- Judge of the United States District Court fot
the Southern District of Florida, to sign am
order confiscating this car for the Division
of Investigation, U. S. Department of Justice, as
egainst all persons excepting the true owmer,
. who it was known, was Alvin Karpis, a fugitive,
ol Judge Ritter advised that he knew no Statute
I . or legal precedent for so doing. NFurther that {
‘the pos sessor had rights egainst everyons ex- M
cepting the owner, for which reason the Judge
thought that the Government could use this car - . ,
without any demages, A4t the suggestion of Mp,~- ‘=~
~Gramling, the Assiptent United States Attorpey,
Duke Randell transferred the certificate of title
“veweeee. W ... . “Yor THIS car on January 31, 1935 to the Division _ . ...
: ' “of Investigation, U. S. Department of Justice, |

: : ._ - . The certificete of titlQ_LﬂJMﬂLiQ_Egééﬂifigg——;:;t 
* R o!‘ the .Tacksonville Ortice. - I RS o

oo
A x,.?'

A

e S 9, One Special Police Otficer's eard. 1ssued by tha
' ' City of Miami, Department of Public Safety, on
- January 9, 1935, to Henry Randall, employed by
*‘» =~ ‘the Rolfe Armored Truck Service, Inec,, which -

, A .~ .. card authorized Randall to carry a gun for a "' '.-. 77

S T ',' period of S0 days. 'nxis card is No. 1448. R A

0.4 Deputy Police Commissioned card, dated 12-1-34,.'f;’
_\\ issued to Duke Randall by the 01erk of Miami Shores o

“ R . Village. ivé. : '; ST f:. B ':; . ‘ —

R 11, Business ca.rd of the El Comodoro Hotel, bearing oo
- the name of Ioe H Adems, Manager. . o

R SRR T T

[
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4 - .o .- .12, Oocupational License Tax Gertiticate ia:nad T 24 sl
: - by the State Racing Commission, for the -~ = '{? N
B - . State of Florida, No, 11229, certifying that ‘;"
T , Duke Randall of the E1 Comodoro Hotel, had -
\1‘5"’“'7‘-—_ paid a fee of $10,25, end was authorized to S
Cee T work as an Armed Guard at the Mutuel windows fﬁlﬂ'f

at the race tracks in the State or Ilorida

oy 13, Special Pblice Officers Badge ror an Armored
‘*~:r-“"" Truck Driver, also merked, Miemi, Florida.

14, Card of Miller V. Bishop of the Ungar Buiek
COmpany

There was also found in Rendell's room a .45 calibre Colt .
automatic pistol, Serial No, C-112311, with twoclips loaded and a
shoulder holster, which property Rendell eleimed was the property of
the Rolfe Armored Service, by whom he was employed as a guard at the. .. ...
Biscayne Kennel Club, which fact was verified by Mr, Merle Rolfe of
that Company. This gun was transmitted to the United States Attorney
at muami Florida, with the other evidenoe in this case,

. Randall who was intervieved on several occaaions due to
, additional information that was received from time to time during
thie investigation, rurnished the rollowing signed statements-

L e . o A
. . AN - . [ DY -
oot - ~ . S, M . EEEC

< vy,
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- & statement and the.t what I say can ‘be used againse me :ln COurt. o 5

" expected to get the favoritism of "Longie® .Zwillman of Newark who °
"is peported to control the gambling in New Jersey. Zwillman is the .-

- 48

STAT=RIT OF IEIRY RAIDALL:

- "ijami, Florida,
{' = 7 , Jan 21, 19G5.

. %

2
*
»

menf to J H Hanson and R. L. Jones, Speciel Agents, Division of -

_Investigation, U. S. Dept of Justice, knowing that I need not make~~

~

About April 15 1934 I becane’ acquainted with Joe H Adems at .
Tewark, Ne Jo. I met him thru e Mr, Ariel who is a clerk at the " ,_,j, ;‘
Douolas Hotel in Newark and who lived at the Grant Hotel in Newark : ]
where I elso lived at that time. Ariel told me if I came by the - - T
Douglas Hotel, he perhaps would have a job for me. When I went thru =
about April 15, 1934, Ariel introduced me to Joe H, Adems and J D .

Passmor who he described as Dog Track Men fram ¥iemi, Fla. There was
a third man in their party whose name I do not recall for certain

altho I know his first name is Charlie and I believe his last name . 3

_i,is Sendler or Chandler, . He is also rrcm liami. Sy e yz o

7_.
S

Joe Adams ori’ered me a job as a chaurfeur to drive his 1953 Lincoln —»“

Sedan at a salary of $3C.00 per week. I worked for him for about a

.month in this capeacity. During this time, I drove all three of these
men to various places in Kewark end vicinity. I gethered from their =~ *

conversation and what they told me that they were in Newark to pro-
mote a race track, I drove these people to many places in Newark and

“viecinity. I don't know who they contacted except Fred Sholl, Pres, of .

the New Jersey Building Trades Union State Council, at Newark. I .
understood from whet these men said and told me that thru Sholl,they ~

leader of vhat is known as the "Third Ward Mob" which organizatiom.
operates the dog tracks in New Jersey, as well as the slot machines
end the "number® racket, I also know that Joe Adams contacted Col.
Baumgardner at West Orange, No J. in connection with establishing a
dog track at Test Orange. On another occasion I drove Adams and the
other two men to & town on Long Island, where this group spent about ‘
4 or 5 hours visiting = man who Adams 1ater told me was a member of -
the President's "Brain Trust"., I believe this man lived at Fort S

. vashington, Long IsLand. . T e AR A

oL ed A

., : L 11' DR &

Artcr I worked for- 'Adams for a month, he told me that he and the
party were returning to Kiami as it was a waste of time to try to get .
a racing concession in New Jersey. Du.ring ‘the time I worked for Adams;
1 got very friendly with him as did my pel, Dregory I. Codomo, of .
Yewark. When Adems left he told Codomo and me that if we ever came
to Liami, he'd help us get jobs. Adams wrote me & letter when enroute
from Newark to liami after which we corresponded infrequentlye

- m——— e - cmm e S m ey ——

I Henry Randall ’ made the following free snd’ voluntary stats-f o R
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Sta‘éééﬂz of Henry Randall Cont'd. R S
L o L T T i e St R et need e
"' In the fall of 1934, T wrote Adams telling him that Codomo ama L
I were out of work end that we'd like to spend the winter in Miam{ R
if he could help us get work. He wrote me that he could help us ";fa; B

" when the Dog Racing Seeson started and that if we eame before that - L g§7

time he would see that we got enough money to furnish us with spend-

‘ing money end that he would take care of our room and board until e L N

- e C. . Z

got steady work,

In accordance with Adams promises and thinking that he w=s 8

very wealthy man, Codomo and I drove to Miami fram Kewark in -
‘latter part of Oct. 1954, We drove in Codomo's 1¥ol Ford Coupe.

When we arrived in kiami We spent the first night at @ small hotel *
where Codomo's swectheart was stopping. The next day we called on
Joe Adams at the X1 Comodoro Hotel, of which place we had been told " & -
by him, he was the manager, He told us to move in the Hotel end ' .
that we could stay there until the dog races started on Dec. lst
when we could live in one of the Huts at the Biacayne Kennel Club, -

In sccordence with this offer of Adams' we moved into the El
Comodoro Hotel and were assigned room #1102, About 2 or 3 weeks
after we moved into this hotel, I noticed £ men and an o0l4 lady imn - . .. . . .
the lobby. I saw these people frequently in the lobby on and off .
from that time uPtil a ‘week or two before Xmas. I have identified” s_j
the picture of a“woman who I have been told wes Kate Barker as this™
women, The man who was with her and who I understood was her son .
was called “Shorty" by the second man who was in that party. I have -
identified the photograph of emen who I have been told was Fred
Barker as the man who was called "Shorty". The photograph of the man
who I have been told is Harpy Campbell is that of the second man in
this party. I don't know what rooms these people occupied in the A.%Z -
Hotel, However, I frequently 'saw Joe Adems talking to these people -
in the lobby of the Hotel. I never saw him talking to all three at -
the same time but I have seen him talk to two of them at one time,
They never seemed to be talking confidentially but were sitting 1n B

i:the lobby as with other guests. I never saw Bob Knight who i85 - '¢};
Adams' father-in-law end who I understand owns the El Comodoro talking '
" %o these people, nor did I ever see the other members of the staff ;: e s

talk to them except in a casual menner.
p .

; These three people walhed around the 1obby of the Hotel 1n a‘

very carefree menner and I did not recognize them as anybody I had
ever seen before or whose photographs I had seen. However, I did think
these men were perhaps in the liquor racket or some other illegal
racket since they seemed to have nothing whatsoever to do.

i - - = = Cee e e - e W ¥ ey e pm W R YT TE ettt e ooy e e e e o
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Statgmnt‘of Henry Randall Cont! d:
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In the first part or Novemb erj_eaé_nun occasion when Adams and
I were tﬂking about my working at the Dog Track, I asked him how. I :
was going to travel back and forth to it, and he replied that T - - ' ¢
couldn't use his Lineoln, but that he perhapa could get a cheaper ‘
car for me., A few days later I again spoke to him ebout this matter. . . ““i .
Codomo was with me at this time, Adams told me that a Mr, Eronson had .-
a Ford Coupe stor and that 4t could be . - .-
Fought for about $300.00, that he would see Mr, Bronson ebout it; , . ¥
Yurther that he would fake care of the cost of the car and that I o Y
could see him later sbout it. Fred Barker who I at that time knew as
"Shorty" was sitting in Er. Adams® office located on the 1lst floor
of the Hotel at the time I haed this conversation with Adams, When
I walked 1nto the oi‘fice I heard Ldama and Barker talking about dog

racing. _:. . v IR . v
s
: .Q e ngxt daz I went ‘bo Adams' ofﬁce again and at that t Adams V-

gave me the keys for an automobile, also the registration slip for

w w- .. . Ihe automobile SKOWINZ Tt had been Fegistered in Ohio by & Charles
Tronsor. He also gave me a ten dollar bill end told me to get the
Ford Coupe @Y the Kennel Club_ang buv license plates fcr it. No one

—else was present at this time. Adazs never told me whet he paid Tor — ‘té
—tire¥ar nor did he identify Mr. Bronson in any manner, I, howev z?
of my own accord drew the oconclusion that Eronson wes "™Sh
I obtained the car I purchased license plates for

ImE it it my own name, It was on or ebout Tov. © S
registered this car. I recistered 1t inr my Own neme inasmuch as v
€N gilving me the n money to buy plates told me to go over and - .

geT my ovm pIaTES. Adans used the automoT1lé Lor ithe Tirst ITWO Weeks

“BTTET I £0t it. Thereafter I used it to go back and forth to the
Dog track. This sutomobile that I got thru Adams is the same ocar” ,
g

that I had in my possession today and which car I have voluntarily
given possession of to Special Agent Je He Hanson.& < - - ?)

: I saw Shorty in Adams' orfice én the time When 1 snoke to Adam;_ o
c ut the automobile mentioned above; also one time about Xmas of ol
; A 1972 when I went o Adams' office to see about & bill the =1 Comodoro I

P had sent me, AY this second time Adems and "Shorty" wer__g_ajing_lunm‘

) " 4n the office. . I alS0 saW “SHOFty™ Grive Adams' Lincoln Sedan on one S
occasion, Shorty was alone in the car and drove it into the parking .
iot in the rear of the Hotel, The next day Adems told me to teke ’
the ear to the Firestone Service Station, at 15th Ave & Flagler st., A
saying he loaned it to someone yesterday end they said they wouldn't’

drive it because it shimmied too much, :

«.H.
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w. - statbment of Henry Rendall, Cont'ds
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During the first two teeks of Decembor 1954, I saw a young waman
around the El Comodoro Hotels, She was in a pregnant condition., She =~ ~ .
appeared to be alone, I never notiped Joe Adams or m_:y"men:tal_k’ing A

’ to her. - B - AT‘_ AR - "‘;'- s ';",.‘ ' . :I«-ﬂ.' i *'l'l#‘gy .;-,."'j,l‘,.': ':h_'-'; (" "*"‘ ‘
’ SOme time before Xmes, this women left the Hotel and I never 3&1 " .
her egain until a few days ago, as I will explain below, -« ..o . o

The photograph of the person who I have been told is of Alvin R
Karpis I wish to say is that of & man n Joe Adams! e
the E1 Comodoro Hotel on ebout Dec, 22, 1934, I wert to Adams®
office at his request arnd Earpis was there at thet time., Adams
gskted e it I would do a friend of his a favor., I told him I would :

if I could do it. ting to Kerpls "
AT soN_vants. you to buy a car for him, and that he had alremy T "Jw,.-’
_ Picked out the car. FKarpis thep ¥old me the cer he wanted was & ' ’iha“id'
BIECIvwo door buick Sedan stending in the middle of tre show room —— .,r“*c"q;
flocr. He also geve me & business cardzo?__t_h__e_ﬂngar_ﬁumg_imh *,A ‘ﬂ;‘ﬁ’
is the seauie card found in my yoom today by S-ecial Agerts Haqson and P';‘ﬁ"’, %

JoTEs &I Wilch cerd I heve initieled. Adams at this time told me ot F
“Ihal he wETtTE TE_to _go this becaucte they were bus, NI WETE EXTECLIDE.
a business call, Jhen I asked them in whase mame T ghould buv the ﬁ’
autorobile, Karpis spoke up saying here's @ slip with my name and »
address, T recall the name to bé Leroy Morrison and the address soms.
nuzber on Main St., in Buffelo, N. Y. I then went to the Ungar ‘Buick_ -;~'7
Co., where I talked to Mr. Bishop and the manager of the place, -

Before going there, Kerpis had told me in Adams® office and in the lat-
ter's presence. that the ccr he wanted cost $1080,00. He also told

me to get him license plates for the car. He gave me eleven one .
hundred dollar bills to pay for this automobile._ )

~-

At the Buick place I aaked Mr. Blshop it the bleck 2 door Buick
Sedan standing inthe floor cost $1080.00 end when he stated that it
o did, I told him I warted to buy it. Neither Bishop nor the sales
Cd " mansger said anything to indicate that anyone else had been looking .
L  at the car, When I decided to take the car, I told Bishop, who as:ced s
for the name of the purchaser, that it was leroy liorrison and gave
the Euffalo, N. Y. address that Karpis hed given to me., I elso asked’ 1*\‘
=‘Blsh0p toget license plates for me end when he asked for my local h" 6"
address I told him I had none, as I was intending t E__x;zgv,«a_sj__tmr_.f-f e
time. Eishopr then told me I could pick up the titlE In 15 or 20 days \’ u' 4,'
‘at t¢he Buick Co. -~ I never did do that and don't know where the P ;c“ 3”’
title is now, A NAAE P S HANSon Fonad on {,..*
/ RANdAN A REce:Pl of tngar
Qo Jloch-’ PurshasE of Thid
CAR.

3




vﬁ;-?i Stetement of Henry Randell, Cont'ds
Ve @ ,{_—- .

_ It took ma atout an hour to get the Buiek and wen I got it I
immediately drove it to the El Comodoro Hotel, parked it in the parke-
ing lot at the rear, then walked into Mr, Adams® office and give the
keys to the car and the money that was left over %o Karpis who mas -~
still there, I noticed at that time thet Karpis and Adems were drink-
ing beer togetrer. I told Karpls he'd have to go to the Buick co., :
for his title papers. Adams said nothing at thia time.‘aﬂ:-fx e

e

s
h
<

o

I aid not see Karpis again 'until the night of elther Jan. 15th ST
or 16th when & woman came to my money-changing window at the Biscayne
Kennel Club. She called me Duke and said thet Kr. Morrison wanted to
see me, I told her I couldrn't see him until between 11:30 PM and
12330 AX when the last race had started. She then said I should come
outside ir tle parking lot and see him at that time, This women who .-
talked to me is spparently Wynona Burdette whose photograph I have ' T
identified, VWhen I got outside she took me to the Buick Sedan parked
there and I saw that Kerpis and Campbell were in the car. I got in
the Buick with Karpis and Campbell, Karpis did the talking. He '_
told me thet they had to leave, that they were going up morth to. .. . _: .
Atlantic City or Fhiledelphia, and he asked if I hadn't lived in Atlen-
tic City., When I replied that I had, he asked me the name of a hotel

_ there. I told him about the Danmor Hotel. ] sew him write that neme
on a card, He also told me to give the girls the address of the Hotel -
“saying further that the £irls were going to teke the train because his :
‘wife was pregnant., At that time I 4idn't know who his wife wasg but
" a8 I will explain below I subsequently recognized her at the pregnant
girl I had seen at the Hotel, He also asked me to take care of his t°
"wife and Campbell's wife until train time the next day. He further e -
stated that they would go over and pick them up. We then started to
drive out of the parking lot., I was driving my Ford Coupe and Karpis
and Cempbell were in the Buick Sedan. UWher we got on Second Avee, . - . --.
the girls were sitting in a Ford Sedan, Wynona Burdette was at the
driver's seat and Delores Delaney was in the car with her, I then
recognized the Delaney woman as the pregnant woman, I had seen &t
the El Comodoro Hotel, as I had previously mentioned. When the Buick
reached the car in which the 2 girls were sfitting it storped and the -..
tm men got out and talked to the girls. I heard them tell the girls A
that I wuld tell them where they were going to stop in Atlantic Oity. g-
The two men then began to drive away but turned around before I got '
4n my car, Karpis told me in the presence of the girls thet I should
get a thousand dollars from Joe Adams at the El Comodoro the next’ o
day and give ti to the zirls. He elso said I should tell Joe to giva

me two hundred dollars,

T e e e T T e Tt WY TE W YW LT geaye | - e Yy W, 8 Vi e v e e O
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Statement of Henry Randall, Cont'd:
. r--- -~ )

© _ The men then drove eway down sscond Ave. which is the Dixje |~~~ 7 7
Highway going north. I then drove towrards Miami going to the Ta-Miemi %

. Hotel. The girls followed me in the Ford Sedan., I parked on the street ;;_' .

. 1ot 4n the rear of the Hotel, The girls then came in the Hotel with -

in front of the Hotel and the girls were directed by me to the parking

‘me, I took their bags éut of the cars They had three womens! bags,:
They were not very heavy. One of the porters earried the bags in the -
hotel and put them in the check room, I told the manager of the Hotel

thet the girls were my sisters and that they were going to use my -

room for a few hours until their train left. The girls then nccom-.'

panied me to my room, We talked for a while at that time, They did

not mention why the boys were leaving, but they did not mention why

the boys were leaving,but they did mention that they were going te¢ -
Atlartic City whers Delores' baby was to be born, They asked me the .

name of the Hotel the boys were goint to stop at there, I told them -

the Danmor and when I wrote the name of it down and also directed a :

note tc Bill Norley telling him that these people were my friends and’ _/ \/‘
that I wanted him to take care of these people.¥Delores elso asked

me for the name of a doctor in Atlantic City. I told her that Mrs.

Morley could perheps refer her to a doctor, " At this time the girls-... . _.
also asked me t buy railway ticxkets and a doaxpertment for them to

“XTlattic City. Delores geve me $lc0.0C for this purpose. She gave me

—this money about 6 AM on Thursday, Jan, 17th, After I Lad left the

“Eirls a few hours earlier to go to Miami Beach, 1 had gone by the depot
mﬁ-e ghout tre cost of these tickets, I bought the ticketis
BEortly after 6 Al at the Floride ast Coast RdIlway depot. After -
‘getting The ticiets I retur.ed_to tne Hotel end gave them to Delores, -

also her the changs that was left over. She did not give me . s -
anything for P 5 time, wynona Burdette told me that she .. ™ «

hated to leave her car in Miami as she liked it. She asked me to put {

the car in a garage or to park it until she called for it. She gave .
me the keys for the s well as the papers of ownership for it. -

3tc gave me Do money to store the car, altho she asked what this would
 “tost: T totdteT I didn't know so she said she'd pay for it on her.

return., The papers she gave me included the title, registration slip
and bill of sale for the car. I_then noticed that these papers Were

 ¥5de out in the name of G, F. Summers. In order that I wouldn't have oy

O pay storage on the car, I turrned it over 1o my room-mate, Gregory °
I. Codomo, to drive it to Niami Eeach telling him to store 1t at the
_Bowery Club parxing space. 1 told him the car wouldn't be used and

§ the plates off of it. I left the girls in my room
which is #517 at the Te-Miami, about 6:30 AN that dete,
Muntilw 7 when I returned to my room and the girls were

“—mn
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Statament of Henry Rendell, Cont'd:
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" getting i-eady' to 1eéve, "I went back to the lobby and the girls came”
down in a few minutes. The clerk called a cab and tol - porter to
--get the girls bags. 'me girls ﬂ:en latt. . :ﬂ

g8 coo \/!

i I should have axplainad above that at 9 AN I want ’eo the El COmo- :
‘doro Hotel, where I saw Joe Adams, He was behind the clerk's desk in
‘the orrice. I went in e privete office off of the clerk's room and

Joe came in there, I explained to him what Karpis had told me the -

previous night end asked him for twelve hundred dollars. He left the

room and when he returned he said "They ain't got a Hell of a lot of . - -¢

dough lefi. Give them this and tell them that's all they get." With
that he gave me a thousand dollar bill, also saying, "I suppose I'll ..
have to fix that house up.™ I said noﬂling but walked back to my A
hotel, the Ta-Miemi Hotel where I asked the clerk if he could get the

$1000,00 bill chenged for me. I told him I didn't know anybody 4n the.
? ¥

bank and they perhaps would think I stole it. The elerk got the bill .
changed giving me twenty $50.00 bills, I then went ® my room end
gave Delores sixteen $50.00 bills. I told her that I took $200.00
out of the sume = = sevmmtim vt LU L e e

H

On Wednesday afternoon, Jan 16, 1935, when I was at the El Como-

. doro Hotel, I was sitting in the lobdby with Joe Adams, he said "That's
what you get far doing fevors for people.” I asked him whet hé meant, ™ -
He said "I rented that house at Lake Wier % that old lady and her son.
They must have been wanted by the police because there was & terrible:.

- shooting match up there this morning.®™ When he mentioned the old lady
and her son, I thought of Fred Earkér and his mother because Joe . .
had previously told me that he had rented Carson Bradford's house at ;. .:°
Lake Wier to Blackburn. I also thought of these people at this time
because I had rade a trip to Quiney, Florida, about Dec. 1lst, 1934,

I made this trip at the request of Joe Adems who asked me to drive ]
George Bevis, one of the Florida racing commissioners, to his home as i

his baby was dying. Adams told me thet on my way back I should stop ~ .

at Tradford's plece at Leke Wier -fere I could pick some oranges and
W@hﬁen told me that tre old lady and her son who - .
- Fed stor.e Jotel were living et Bradiord's place. 4§__iﬂ-——-§’
that their neme was Blackburn. When I got there, a negro told me that

ne—omE TEE e t—hofe.—Ee—serdTHET he didn't know where kT, Elackburn_ -, 7

~—end his mother were, IUrvier il that trhey were gone for a few davs, The The.
Ticiro helped me pick some oranges and when I returned to Niemi the .

“~~bell bovs at tLe HOTEI Tc-X them from tne c.r and put them in the check
__roor,.-I-did not see Joe idams at that time as I believe he was at the.
dog.track. _

R
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j 'Ihe next day Joe asked me if ‘the Elackburn 8 were at home and -3
when I told them that they weren! 'ty he asked me it the colored boy 5

had told me mere they wera.

&

1 ‘also wish to ssy at this time’ tbat 6n Dec. zz 1954, 'hen > O
was ealled to the E1 Comodoro Hotel in h.iemi by Joe Lda:ns and when he
asked me to buy the Buick Seden for Mr, Morrison who I have identiﬁed
es Alvin Kerpis, there was also present at this time Fred Barker who .
I knew was using the names of Eronson and Blackburn. After I had -

~57%°

C- ‘-

AT 7’. LIRS ‘ X

e
- ’-‘

bought the Buick Sedan, Adems agein called me to his office in room -~ -~
#210 and asked me to go to a jewelry store to get en assortment of ..
jewelry for a lady. Barker, Karpis and Adams were in the office at

that time and they were talking about Christmas presents. In my ET
presence Adams telephoned a jewelry.shop and asked if they would pre- "1 .
He said ke would send &+ -
man to get the stuff and then gave me one of his cards on which he . -

hed written the name of the Suttin Jewelry Co on Flagler St., as I

. pare an assortment of jewelry for a lady,

- recall, also writing a note for them to give me the jewelry. .I went

A e we

to the jewelry shop where I got a packags that the -lady was wrappinge : - .. .
I brought the package to Adams' office in the El Comodoro Eotel where
Adans with Fred Barker and Karpis looked over the jewelry. They

" selected 2 diamond bar pins. 4ll three of them took part in the e
selection, I recall that Kerpis and Fred Earker complained about the’

price of the jewelry whereupon Adams 'phoned the jeweler saying that -~

his friends thought the yrice was too high, -

I gatbered from the con- . ...

versation of the three men that the jeweler reduced the j;rice, as the A E

- three men were elated,  Barker then handed Adams some monsy from his
bank-roll end Adams in turn geve me the money. Adems also gave me

'-"0‘:..‘““" o T

the balance of the jewelry. I took it with the money to the jewelry

- shop. The Jeweler gave me the receipt for the . money, This is the

‘receipt found in my room and which is made out to Joe Adams. I got

€PN THS REPE - Hanson Pound in RA
mo money for running this errandjv;t’::mpn‘/‘gto oe ¢t¢¢ ‘rr a;r ‘uﬂm JEwsirRY eo.

-

~ About a week before the shooting at Oca.la, Fla., Joe Adars called. _ '
.me to his office in room #210 at the El Comodoro. He told me that & -

e

n o Moy

friend had left a rifle With him end thet he did not went his people ,

to know he had it in case ‘something bappened to him., Ee dic not show "

me this gun at this time, Kowever, he told me to have a box made tor
it. That night at the Eiscayne Kennel Club, I asked Lee Kane, the .
‘carpenter, who also works and lives at the El Comodoro Hotel to make

a box for a rifle. The next afternoon when I went to the track, Kane -
bad mede & ox, We tried to put a shotgun in it and when it wuldn't
£it, Eane altered the box. Then on the next day I got the box from Kane

-~
'
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and took it to my room at the Ta-Miami Hotel. I then went %o Ademe® . -

office in room #210 at the El Comodoro when I told Adams that ‘the box -

for the gun was finished. He then opened his closet door end took out . . " .-

a golf bag., This is & big brown leether bag. It hes a zipper top “ ', 7. ..

to it and the bows in the bag are covered with a derker brown leather,. =

He unlocked the bag and took from it an automatic rifle. I have identi-* "~

fied & gun that has been shown to me by special agent Hanson as the = =~

gun Adarms took from this bag and gave to me on this occasion. 4dams

eand I took the gun apart after which we wrapped it in newspapers. He

also gave me four clips for this gan. They were loaded., They also o

came from the golf bag which also contained some gold sticks. At this™

time Adams told me to put the gun in the box, put e fictitious name ~:-.

on it eand then check it in the check room'at the El Comodoro Hotel. -

Nothing was said about a cleim check for the box. After he said this . =,

he told me I could sell this weapon or get rid of it in anyway that 1: '

I wanted to. I then took the gun to my room in the Ta-Miemi Hotel ~~ &~ " " 7~

where I put it and the clips in the box that I had had made at the dog .

track. I ther left tke gun in my clothes closet after having painted

on the box in ink, the name of the ®Hill Hardware Co., Brooklyn. Ne Je® .. . .. .

as consignee with the "U S Steel Co., of Bethlehem, Pa.", as consignor,

The gun then remined there until the same day thet Delores Delaney and -

~Wynona Burdette left Miami, when on that night I esked Mr. Rolfe at .’ S
the Biscayne Kennel Club if he would be interested in buying an auto- . R

mtic rifle, .I offered it to him for $150.00. I told him a friend: RS

of mine hed given it to me and that I knew where he could get £ more s

of then, This was a lie as I did not know where any more such guns

were located, nor haed I heerd of anymore. Rolfe told me to bring the

gun to his office the next dey which I did. At Rolfe's office, Rolfe -

and I who were alone put the gun together. We also loaded it when it

eccidentally discharged, Rolfe didn't egree to buy it but said he

wuld see me that night. When I saw him he said that he couldn't use .

., the gun and that I could get it back, I never did get it. . "' - \

RS

L
‘@

N L R s

Y

. I wish to say that I work for Mr. K. A, Rolfe who operates the ° .
Rolfe Armored Service being engaged in transporting money to benkss ~ . 7 =*
He also carried the money from the Biscayne Kennel Club to the First
Ketional Bank in Miami. It was a part of my duty to accompany the ~~
truck to the bank, as well as to act as a guard at the money windows -*~:'7 -
et the Kenndl Club. However during the past three weeks I worked im ="
the toney change window at the Clube In connection wi th my position
with Rolfe, he had secured for me special officer's commissions in the
City of I’iami and at Miami Shores, where the Eisceyne Kennel Club is L
lotatede These permits authorized me to carry & pistol. Rolfe had fur-
nished me the 45 automatic pistol found in my room at the Ta-liiami Hotel,

TRTEET S e e er e et e e Yem m er s v v s e o o e = -, e e -
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'mia gun is a Golts 45 eal. automatic pistol, government model #0112311. o
He also furnished me the shoulder holster found with this gun. aB -1
y well as the Special officer s badge found in my mom. e

Ly salary with Rolre is $42 00 per week. A.s i‘ar as I know Bolre 7
_ pays my salary, as his Captain, Ted Bush, paid mo. ol -

On Monday morning, .Tanuary 21, 1935 about one L.M.. vhen I 'qa at
the Bowery Clud in kiami Beach accompanied by Billie Koreen, I was "
told by the Ceshier that I hed received three telephone calls left mo =~ "
name, but told the Cashier to tell me that there bad been a shooting
scrape in Atlantic City. I thought some one was playing & trick on me.
However, I still was worried end I thought of the people I had recom-
. mended to the Hotel in Atlantic City. I triedto reach Joe Adams at A
his home and at the El Comcdoro Hotel, but he diin't answer %the phone R
" at either place. I then asked my g1r1 companion, Billie Koreen, to
call Bill Morley a¥tre TorTey Clger Store on Kentucky &ve., In Atlantic

“Tily telling her to ask him OF WLOEVET ENSWErsd IT Iheére was any
__troutle trere, 1This She did. After the COLverdstion Bhe told me that . A
BLe was told thay there was a shooting in the Danmor botel, thet 2 T

mern got avay but thney had taken € wosen into custody. ife stayed at

The Club for an hour or two when I WOK my girl home. I then returned

to the Bowery Club, told Gregory I Codomo, my room mate, that I was ' -.. . -
going to my hotel and that the next day I was going to see Joe Adams,

ask him if he made the calls to me at the Bowery Club, and to see what = .

he knew about this, then give my self up to the Miami Police, Before

this happened I was picked up by special agents J‘ones and Hanson and
voluntarily went with them for questioning. et T Tl e S

I had read in the newspapers of the Bremer kidnaping case, I knew
that Bremer was a brewer and that a $200,000,00 ransom had been paid
for his release. I d1d not know who all was wanted for. this kidnaping. -
As I have said above, I had heard about the shooting at Lake Wier, '~ °
Fla,, at the Bradford home, I read the newspaper accounts of that .
. shooting and then learned that the man I had known at the El CQmodoro
- Hotel as "Shorty" alias "Eronson™ alias "Blackburn®™ was one of the -
* kidnapers and was wanted ty the federal governnmente Joe idams hed =
- 'also mentioned this shooting to me and that these people were wanted
by the euthcrities. After reading of this shooting and after hearing .
Adems® talk about it, I knew that the man I had met at the El Comodcpro
‘Eotel and who I knew as Morrison, as I have explained above, was & *°
partner of "Shorty's™ or of Fred Darker and that he also was & rugitive

.
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‘trom ﬁ:e U. S. Governmant 1n the Bremer easo.

" errands for the people mentioned above was done at the instance of.
»Joe Adans and it is only because of him that I got in this trouble.,

——— g
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All the trouble that I have gotten 1nto ns a rcsult ‘of running

I have read this statement of which this 1s the z4th page, It
has been given voluntarily by me. No promises have been made to me, -
nor has any force been used against me.

T . "} LT ;. , . e . /B/ Benry Bandall’:’:,.»,":‘“ . B f;, ‘

: ; ¥
TWitnesses: : i i ;. ¥ o Ty
o ; A ’ O ; o

.- "t \‘.‘J N . , "\ . _4. L S _‘ ‘ :
J. H. Hanson, 7 T R N : AT
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PO e L F L e 'l L o ’.‘ - January 25 1935 ' -,-‘J
d R I, Du.ke Randall, mke the following ntatmnent to I.. J. Metc;alt &. ‘
. ° P. C. Dunne, Special Agents, Division of Investigation, Us S.Depts of T ;.’f*l'””
: © “Justice having first been told that 1t my be used m Court: against £ w

L 7 om laat Sunday evening, :I’amnry 20, 1935 a girl rriend of mine, 3‘”; .
’ Billie Koreen, and myself attended a moving picture show and then stopped
at the Bowery Casino, 37 Ocean Drive, Miami Beach on our way home. )

Immediately upon our arrival at the Bowery Casino, 1h1d1 ¥as at
about 11:30 P. M., Harry Heller informed ms thet he had e message for .
me which he had received from an unknown person on the telephone, . The .
message as related to me by Heller was that there had been a shooting
i at Atlantic City and that I should scram out of town, The person who -~

. made the call d4id not tell Heller vho he was but said that I'd knov '

. who made the ca.ll.

S v R
P e .

[ SRS
PR !
§

- T i SRS - =0 P L PR

In my opinion that call could have come rrom no one other than
Joe Adans, . .

Since I've been in Yiemi there have been only {wo men ‘wi th whom Feans
I've hed any dealings, social or tusiness, and they are Gregory Codomo -.. °
and Joe Adems, Codomo at no time ever had any dealings with Karpis, _ .. -.
Campbeil on their women., Adams on the other hand had dealt with Karpis =
. ever since I came to Liemi in November 1935, .t .,l' I

) . R
On Thursday morning, January 16, :1935 Y went to Joe Adems and told

him that "those two fellows were out at the treck last night and told
me that they were going to drive to Atlantic City emnd that the two e
women were going to Atlantic City by train; thet they had told me %o L
see you and get $1200,00 for them,® Adams went behind the Clerk's desk -
end got $1,000,00 which he gave me saying "here's $1000.00, that's a]l
I've got far them. The money was & one thousand dollar bill._ L

A
. Joe Adans is ﬁ"e only man I told about Karpis, Camp'bell &. the tvo ;
T women going to Atlentic Cibye ” - el it Einels el Y A

{  After Heller, at the Bowsery Casino, had given me the message re-
‘ferred to above, I became vorried and had my ¢irl friend Billie Koreen
call Bill Lorley, at Lorley's Ciger Stand, Atlentic City to verify the .

=E
& phore message.
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State-nent of Duke Bandall, Cont'd' '
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.- cedl -

o T tried to reach Joe' Ade.ms on Sunday nlght to ks
but I was unable o 1ocate him° I called bo{:h the ho{:el & his homo. ;1 g b

Yok - R e

’.l'here is no dou‘bt in my mind that Joe Adams made the abova eéll
or had someone to make it as he is the only man, whom I know of, thtt,v
knew of my directing Karpis, Gampbell, & the t-o women 'ao Atlantie 1

Sig_l}ed'& -

<o e e U7 Henry Rendall)
Witnesses:- L. Je lietcalt & P. 0. Dunne 3
Special Lgente, . sy, T

Division of Investigation o YL
TU. S. Depte of Justice® -
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STAT"C.II&T OF DUKE RAIIDALI.: o § T ‘ .
TR LA January 26, 1935 "

I, Duke Randall, mke the rollcwing stetement to L. Je Metcalt &.
P. C. Dunne, Special Agents, Division or Investi‘_,ation, TUs Se Dept of
Justice. .

. P ! '1""5*? A N '*,, . RN
1 s : e :
On the Sunday before New Years Deo. 30 1935, -1 was in the E1 3
Comodoro Hotel, Miami, Fls., eating dinner, J’oe Adems came up and

said that he wa.nted me to make & trip for him; he stated that & man
naned Smith was supposed to make the trip but for some reason or other--
“he was umable to &% 1t., Adams said that he wanted me t0 go up $0 -~ - .
Etowah, Tenn, end give & rien named Harry, who runs a fillins station
and garage there, $50.,00; that I should tell Earry that the money was
from Joe Adams fcr ths. license plates for his car and that hg (Harry)
should farget about Joe Adams,

7-_7”

- g y E
. .':__.

T made the trip as requested by Adams; I left Mi axi at a ut

A. k. on Dec. 31, 1934 by plene and flew to Jacksonville, Fla. At~
ere was some que stion as to whether the plane would go
through; [ wired Ad ine edvi to_the procedure whieh I

should teke if the plane didn't fly to Atlanta. Adans wired me at the
ucksooviIle Airport Wt T should use my own jwig,ment but take the \

quickest my. S s _
The plane did fly to Atlanta and I rented a car :ln Atlanta and A

drove to Etowah, Temnn., and there did as Adams requested. I told Harry,

as Adams had requested me to, that I (meening Randall) would be .. = .
through Etowah agein sometime vhen I would egain teke care of him, . . .
Adams also told me to tell Harry that the reason he 4id not want his . '
(Adems') name mentioned was thet the fellows for whom the plates we're R
ror were booze Tunners and had got in some kind or a Jam. T

’ - R . s - . s . LR L s e
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B "I em m:able to recall Harry's last name but his ﬁlling station is.
a large station with garage attached and ahould be eaay to locate '1n

Etowah which is a smell fown., - o e e
Si@ed:a‘ . g ;'A'_E ) Ay e
Henry Rendell. - L

Witnesees:- S :

L. Jo Metcalf . ° .~ 1. n0o o N o0 L
Special Lgents, ' -7 ML T e o S ;
Division of Investigation S e S -
U. S. Depte Of Justice®™ ‘ :
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 *January 29, 1035
Iu.ami noride. z

A

I, Duke Randall, presently 1ncarcereted in the Dade county Jail, ST AR
Miemi, Florida, freely & voluntarily meske the following signed state- -,.‘ :
ment to Franklin M. Stone and Jemes W. Going, Special Jgente, Diviaion
of Investigetion, U, S. Department ot .Tustice. ' -*g_ e el

K] S

4 Y )

My real name is Henry Sterm. I em known also by the mme or T

. Duke Randall. o e

needed money to get me out of it, =y, ,x,x.r S

| in jatloy A e

R s, »\‘,_-.';,t,. .

My fat‘er, Eliae Herry Stem and my mother Lnna Cecelia Stem are S
both now deceased, My mother died in 1918 and my father died about - - ¥
two years later. Both of my parents are buried in some lodge cemetery, -
' the name of which, I do not recall, in Newark, New J’ersey. e :

i
.
e SN

I wish to state that I bave never been ‘convicted of-a murder eherge- Co
thet I have never bsen arrested on & murder charge; that I have never

"been urder suspicion, asfar as I know, as being responsible for a mur- }

der. I have never hed a rriend vho was mixed up in a murder case,

hd
~.‘

I have never been arrested tor aseault and battery. I heve never
been mixed up in any assauli case. I heve never tried to help any ® - ",
friend out of an asseult charge. R PP Ky .. B B R
, : T E i - TRE e

, I heve never been arrested on eny cherge in my 1ife. I bad never -
been in jail berore I became mixed up in the case for which I am now

/..". -L

" I never went to Joe A.dems, wrote to .Toe Adams. ‘or had anyone of my
friends go to him with a story that I was in trouble because of an_ -
assault charge, pending against me and that I needed money to get out
of my trouble, : I never asked Joe Adams for any money for my self for

' any reason. I never asked him to help me out of eny court troubles as

long as Itve known him, I never told Joe that I was 1;1 trquble and

LA s -

I read ﬂae above statement and it is true. ,‘ .{ g L

/s/ Henry Randall. DA
Witnesses:

Franklin M. Stone
Special Agent, Division of Investigation,

U. s. DEPto Of Justice.
Birmingham, Ala,

J’amee W. Going, Special Agent, Division of Investigation, U. S.
- Piwmi nzham, Allo

Lrms e e @ e ey mw = mews s DT e [
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;o I, Duke Randall make the following voluntary statement to Special
: 'Agents ¥. M. Stone and Je -l. Going of the Divlsion of Investigation ot
~ the Department of Juatico. oL Ll

f--_ et e ,‘,{ , - .‘.,- N

Several dqys before I mdo the trip to Etouh Texm for J’oe Ldams
which was on December 31 1934, he gave me 1nstruotions to have a box -
made for the gun which I later tried to ssll to Mr, Rolfe. At the time
he gave me the instructions he told me to have a box made for it and .. .
put it in the check room of the El Comodoro hotel. 4t the time he tolad .
me to have th: box made he told ms to put a.ny sort or name I wanted to
A ‘on the box, - . : ST . H

i Sl Tl Rallt ‘,- v -i

, I had the box mdo and a couple of days hter told him the box ‘was - o
ready. At that time he gave me the gun end told me to get rid of 1t; -~ . -
do anything I wanted to with it; throw it in the ocean but dispose of

it in some manner, I then took the gun to my room at the Ta-Miami and -

when I made the trip to Etowah '.l‘enn both the gun and the box were in

my mom.

..9' i

Aq"

.. - e T Rt I R et Ve e oA
v N

After I returned frcxn Etowah, Tenn Mr, Ldams later asked' mo wha:t“I
had done with the gun and I can not now recall what I told him at the

“'time the gu.n was still in my room. P - T I RN

.

7 several days before the shooting at Ocala it ocoured to me thet Hri .
" Rolfe might buy the gun as he would have a 1egitimate use far it. et

: Before I thought of selling the gun to Mr, Rolfe I remembered #bat
Adems had said about putting emy sort of name on the box so I put the .
writing in green ink on the box uhich ‘was on it at the time 1t was

recovered from x!r. Rolre. :

On the day that those people lert here, the day arter the shooting -

oat Ocala, I took the gun to Mr. Rolte and left it with him. R -gy
o . ,-‘v . ._ . - _.‘_'.\ .‘;.‘T j. N \~ . f. . ,ivﬁ‘l.' . - ‘» .' . ",;".‘4,, ‘;_3"- o "gl ‘,~-‘ k,-,:_"
‘e o> . - ) . - s . ,A.",'.\,- Lo Doy :..—. " Tee . N
: ::‘; - ] '."— P
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Statoment of Duke Randall, cont'dz e
| Wifness.: " - _ i B

James W, Going L
Special Agent .. A R S
Division of Investlgation LT . ,

U. S. Dept of Justice T R R S
Birmingham, Alae. S ' ‘ . D .

Franklin X. Stone ™. @~ R A B o
Special Agent R ‘ S R T ‘
Division of Investigatimn B ; T e

U. S. Departrent of Justice T T - L i TP A S
Tirmingham, Alebama."™ ’
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‘ Upon receipt or infomation rrom the Philadelphia Orriéo \
that it had been learned that at 12:40 A, M, on January 21, 1935, a 1ong
distance telephone call had been placed from Miami to the Morley Cigar ..
Store, Telephone No. 9732, at Atlantic City, at which time, the person -
telephoning, who talked from telephone No. 5-9174, Miami Beach. made

inquiry concerning the Ahooting in Atlantic Gity. SR e

Copu At
¥

'S

. It was ascerteined from Mr. W. L. Dixon, Manager of the ;,
Seuthern Bell Telephone Company, that the telephone number 5-9174 at -
Miemi Beach, Florida, was listed in the name of the Leonard Hotel; =
further that the call had been placed at 12: 40/015 J’anuary 21, 1935,
which wes disconnected at lz2: 43 A. M, . .

) In connection with the ‘above noted telephone call.
Harry Heller, 37 Ocean Drive, Miemi,Beach;!: Ilorida, furnished the

following signed statement:




7-24 -f V=

LA
_STATRMEIT OF HARRY HELLER:

.Tamnry 25, 1955 .

Tl
.

B I Harry Heller, make the following atatement to Specia.l A.gente
’ R. L. Jones and L. J’. Metcalf, Division ot Invaatigation, U. s. Dep‘t.

of J“Bti“‘ Tl ,-‘ S T I R e T ’5‘:
. I have known Duke Ra.ndall for about fou:r yoars, having met him 1n ,;,'ﬁ |
Atlantie City, N. J+ when he had his band at the Little Club. -~ U o

At present I'm enployed as pu'blicity men tbr the Bovery CABino, 5‘7 e
Ocean Drlve, M:Lami_,. Beaoh. _ i
- ‘Last Sunday night Ianmry 20,” 1935 ‘at about 7 30 P. H. the phono A

" rang at the Bowery Casino Just prior to th== time we opened for business,’
The party making the call was a men and he asked if there was anyone
there who could take a message for Duke Randalle I replied that I =
would teke the message, The man making the call then said tell Duke ;
that "Atlantic City has shot it out, received telegram beat it.®

This call was made as a local call. The party, who made tbis call,
called back twice and inguired of me whether or not I had given Randsall

" the message, The party who made the call did not givo his neme but -«
told me that Duke would know who called. - ewt T R

-

i'h B

At about ll 30 Duke came 1D the Bo'ery Casino accompenied 'by 'Y
girl named *Billie". I then gave the above message to Duke, Duke ro-
ceived the message wi thout appearing nervous and with a nod of his  _
head said, "Oh, ya."; he later asked me who made the call and I told
him that the one making the call said that he (Duke) would know ‘who

called, .

)
'5
; .

.]:l'

I have not known Duke Rendall under any othar name ani have never
been intimnt with himo ‘

There is a slight possibility that I might be able to reoall the '
“voice who made the call; the person who called had a rather deep voice:" .
‘and from the English used by this person I would sey that he was'a 0
" literate person. . _ . e S -.-vr‘,:“;.- e

i
’ It 1s my opinion that at the time I gave Duke the message that he

""(Duke) knew fram whom the message came. . - ; L.

»




Sta'f‘e:*;_enj of»Harry Heller, Cont'd:

R. L, Jones, Speciali,tgentr
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'I‘he above statement consisting or three pagea has been read to me

-

&: is trws. . e e ~, . : ,_\_.:1- AR S

" . i

igne 8 - Earry H. Hellor, ~_,-i.r.i:.f_ e T

Bitz Hotel

L. J. Metcalf . | o P
Special Agent o » P .
Division of Investigation . O s S,

U. 8. Dept. of Justice® EOEE R R ST Ty

- -
-
I -
. : : . PR . . : o
L. S T S S Ve e L I T R e AR R R W ARETE DA SN

- Miss Mary I_rene Koreen, 202 Ocean Drive, Miami Beach,
Florida, ‘whose home address is 2034 East B8lst Street, Cleveland, Ohio, -
and who is the girl friend of Duke Randall, furnished the rollowing
signed statement: . ... _ & . . N

1 s
i
e B
- .
> « h - ; -
E40
i4 N . Y N 2 o - ~
> . 5 -~
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'rhe telephone number of the Bowery Casino 131 5-9272 and 13 1isted§ N
in the telephone directory as "Hardies' casino" BRI RIS K '_f} e




S'IK?EEIIQT OF MARY IRE\TE (BILLIE) EKOREEN:

4

. Hy name :le lﬂary Irene (Billie) Koreen. I am 26 yeare old and lite
at the present time at 202 Ocean Drive Miami Beach, Florida apt. 49, -
By home is at BO34 Eest 8lst Street Clevelend Ohioc. ' I lived etﬂ:ie R

- eddress with a friend Mrs Geo. Yocum for the past four years. My - '~ '
mothers neme is Mrs Barbia Gurron 1444 Station St. West Mentor Ohio, B

- T am & waitress by trade and have part time anployment et the Bowery G
Cesino 37 Ocean Drive luami Beach norida. ‘

.‘., . .. '_ : - - -

l!r. Sipers owner of the Bowery Cesino introdnced me to Duke Randall
about one month ago, I have had seveal dates with him since we met.

on Sunday night Jean, ao 1935 Duks and I stopped in at the Bo'ery. L
Mr, Heller cashier at the Bowery told Duke thet he had a phone eall, - - : -
then Duke and Mr Heller had a conversation. I 4id not hear what they
said to each other, : S g e CoerL T

N After Duke and Mr Heller finished talking Duke and I sat down at - -
a table with Mr Sipers, Sipers brother, Mrs Kiman and some other people. '~
KErs Kiman is the lady I live with at 202 Oceen drive,

: Duke asked me if I would make a phone call to Atlantic City New .. - .. .. .
Jersey to a Mr Morley at the Morley Cigar Store and ask him ir eny T
thing had happened there. St

,l

- N . - . ’ »,v.’ .
- . DE v LR Y !

| I went to & botel near the Bowery, placed a call to Mr llorley and .
asked him if any thing hed happered there, that I was a friend of - .
Dukes, Nr.Morley told me that there had been a shooting at a hotel
there, the two men got away and the two women were being held by the
Department of Justice, I asked him if there was any thing else happened,
and he eaid no. thate ell I know of, that hee happened here. B ‘

ICE A N

meo

Li’ter telling Duke what Mr llorley hadsaid he Duke eaid "Oh my .
God I met some people and gave them a note to a hotel in Atlentie 01ty".
He didn't say any more about it till a paper boy came in and we saw:
' Dukes name in the paper, Then he said it must be the people he had
_ given ‘the note to. 'Ihis wae about & 1. n. Monday morning .Tan. 21 1955. :

23 -

, Duke then took me hozne and I have not seen him aince.
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ﬁm{ment of E’ary Ire_ne (Billie) ] orm? cont.'d.‘:”;lw';"‘ i "» :'~

I made this call at Duke Rendalls request. I do not kmow Mr. ™. -

;iymrley.o: enyone else in Atlentic City Few Jerasy as I never have’bogn-;;izi;

th R . . . £ . .. . . )
Tl 0T, . s s -, ) LA T L
s t o ’ " ™~ 8 e , s Cap e L wts .

L L
s

; I do not recognize any of the pistur B shown me
Re L. Jones as being & likeness of any person I know or have seens - -

BUNERS . - . : . . . Lo . . .
LIS

- L /s/ Miss Billie Koreen

Witness oo

‘R, L. Jones & L. J, Metealt - - e
Special Agents L el . e
Division of Investigation - Gl e et e
U, Se Depto of Justice™ - -
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: Gregory I, Codomo, who 15 en employee of the Bovery v
‘ Club, 37 Ocean Drive, Mismi Beach, Floride, confirmed the information\
. furnished by Duke Rendall, in his statements above, to the effect ‘
that they drove together from Newark, N, J. to Miemi, Florida, In '~ _\.-
Codomo's Ford Coupe, the trip teking place sometime in the latter .

know exactly how much Randall had in his possession, but doubted that
it was over tloo.oo. .

He also furnished Agents,at the time he pointed out
to Special Agent R, L. Jones, the location of the Ford Seden (which
.was recovered by Agent Jones on 1-22-35) that Randall had requested
him, 00domo, to store, wzth the tollowing papera e | . .
State or Florida Motor Vehicle Gertificate of Title,

No. 952564, Application No, 370964, dated at ‘
Tallehassee, Florida, 12-7-34, for a Ford Fordor :
Sedan, beering Engine No, 18-1190702, Model 40, 8 Cyls,
issued to G, F. Summers, Box 738, Geinesville, Florida,
the title indiceting thet there were no liens of any
kind against this care (NOTE: This is the automobile -
that the Jecksonville Office has ascertained was pur~
chased by Harry Campbell under the alias of G, F. '
Sumers, at Gainesville, Floride, after he had wrecked .
, the Ford Coupe, which he hed purchased from the Dade
Motor Sales Company in Miami, Floride, which latter
car has been mentioned above. It also should be =~
Mmentioned at this time that the Honorable W. Sanders

ﬁ‘o

‘Gremling, Assistent United States Attorney at Miemi,
Florida, has advised that when he requested the Honoradble

et Miemi, Florida, to approve an order confiscating this ~
car for the Division of Investigation, that Judge Ritter
declined to do this for the reasons that have been men~ .

had & legal right against all parties except the truo'

owner and that it could use this automobile without
any legal responsibility.

- . Cr e e o amw e v m i e aim e e e ame ey - e - - - - . —— -

"T.V” s "”~ A N T T AT s e, ey "’V"ﬂfr .13 IEA

pert of October, 1934, He also advised that at this time he d4id mnot | .. .

Halsted Ritter, Judge of the United States District Court ..

tioned sbove, saying that the Division of Investigation - .7,

v e -
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1935 !1orida registration eerd issued to LI R
G, ¥, Summers, Box 738, Geinesville, norida, RGP
- on Jenuary 14, 1935, reflecting that Florida L{[{}v Y
" Tag,.No. 39195, had been issued for a Ford ... 'y = 7
“Rqur&hmbwﬁuMﬂﬂN&l&n%m&~ﬁ§£'
Title Certificate No., 952564, 1934 teg being R
04204~692, (NOTE: It might be mentioned . . .
ere that at the time Special Agent R. L. Jones,
recovered this eutomobile on 1-22-35 at Miami .
Beach, Florida, he verified the motor number
of the ear. Further learning that the 1935
license plates were in the possession of Gregory
« 1. Dodomo, who hed been authorized by Randall to .
" take them from this Ford Seden for the purpose - o
" of using them on Codomo's car, It might also -
be mentioned here that Randall orally admitted
that he removed & radio which had been installed
on this automobile, placing it in the Ford Coupe
which Randall had previously obteined from Joe
Adems as has been explained in his statement
above. ) -

.~ o« AR

PR

gt AN A T S

Receipt issued by Shew & Keeter Motor Compeny, ;.- - " -
. In¢., Ford Dealers at Geinesville, Florida, deted
11-16-34, indiceting that a 1934 V-8 Sedan, Motor - "’
No, 18-1190702, had been sold to G, F. Swmmers, - .
at a cost of §729,00, less trade-in ellowance on: ' '~
a Ford Coupe, Motor No, 18-1194246, which was in

a wrecked condition, and for which en allowance - o
:of $294 50 had been made.‘-;i““\r;_ Wi ;y,f44:~’
Certificates or warranty iesued by B. F. Goodrich
Company, indicating that five goodrich tires had

been installed on the Ford Seden mentioned above

The originel of a Postal Telegraph telegram, per- -
= taining to the trip that Duke Rendall mede for
R T Joe Adams to Etoweh, Tenn,, in connection with
the automobile license pletes that Adams had \

% . on 11-16-34, the seriel numbers of these tiren, r:v, 'r;. .
' being listed in- these warranties. e *
1 Instruction Book for a Ford v-e ORI

o=
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v ‘ purehaeed tor Fred Barker, rhich telegram reads. aa
follows' S L : S PR
T e R "IE3 6-Mtemt n.o DEC 5 1934 12592 RO T

W JACKSONVILLE AIRPORT PAV . - . - o0 o w0
USE OWN JUDGMENT THE Q,UIGKEST WAY
.TOE, 1258?" _ L
-~ Joe Adams hes admitted as '111 be explained belor o
the sending of this telegram, - . St s
7. A memorandum written in ink on the stationery .
of The Dinkler Hotels, Atleanta, Georgia, 'ime - - -~
dicating the expenses incurred by Duke Randell on the
trip that he made for Joe Adams to Etowsh, Tenn,
This statement reads as follows: ... . | ., .. .. e
"Plane Fare ' $66.80 | LR
Cab . ® .- . 3,00 - B
; Eotel - L m& S
 Food . - . §,00 7 % L
Barry 50.00 * .o
Hired Car 35,00 L .
Driver 10,00 '
Flune from Jax 40,00 - .
Received refund  § 18,00
- :; K -] . ) ' IR . " : 18.00 A o >— ‘,’

o Co T e $195,30 Total Expense.®. ;. .-

(NOTE: Duke Randall & orally that the above

_mentioned statement 15 one thet he mede up coverin®

_expenses incurred by him on the trip for Joe Adems,
. end Joe Adams dvised ted

" that the amount end the items mentioned therein

Tundoubtedl ertain to the trip that Ren

or him,)
™ - F

e e
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on that daye

the bag,e appeared to be of medium weight. P

- Passenger's Coupon No, 3021, issued by the ., ... ..
Bastern Air Lines, Inc. indicating that & round T
trip ticket hed been sold at Miemi, Florids, . :. %', -
eovering passage from Miami, Floride, to Ltlanta,

8.

at Miem{, Floride, on December 26, 1934 and e.t
Rendall stated that this is the ticket that he ‘

to Atlanta, Georgie, en route to Etowah, Tenn. e
: Mr. H. L. Silvers, Owner and Manager of the Tamiami Hotel,
edvised that Duke Randell, who hed been a guest of the Hotel occupying
room 517, in company with Gregory I. Codomo, on the morning of Janmuery
17, 1955, sometire after 12:00 or 1:00 A, M, on that date, brought two
women to the Hotel, teking them to his room, after which he returned =
to the lobby, stating that the women where hia sister and eister-in-la'.

Lccording to Mr. Silvers these women left the Hotel in a cab
about 9:30 A. M, on January 17, 1935, Mr, Silvers identified the
photograph of Wynona Burdette as one of the women who were with Randall,
seying further that the other woman was pregnant. ,

My, Silvers further stated that several days prior to Duke Randall
bringing the women to the Hotel he had seen Randsll in poesession of a
wooden box, 'hich appeared to contain a gune . - - ’m, .
Hr, A, _R Marshma.n, Clerk at the Tamiami Hotel atated that on
' the morning of January 17, 1935, Duke Randall came to him with a $1,000,00
bill, requesting him to have it chenged; that he went to the Florida
National Bank where he secured twenty $50,00 bills for the $1,000,00
bill given to him by Randall, turning this money over to Randell, . ..
Marshman stated that he did not see the women who were in Randall'a room .

Arnold Hutchison, colored bell boy at the Ta.miami Hotel. stated
that he recalled Rendell coming to the Hotel early on the morning of _,
Jenuary 17, 1935, accompanied by two women, one of whom he identified.
from a photogreph, as being Wynona Burdette, He stated that these women
had three bags in their possession and that he handled them but that

L A

Georgia and return, the ticket being stamped ., T e

Atlente, Georgta, on January 1, 1935. (NOTEs: . ° A

used in making the trip from Miami, Floride, - .~ .. -

KV-
s

——

| e



. orrice by one Duke Randell who offered it for sale at $l50 oo. ;'l"

Henson as directed. ~ S el 4 e (e

' Bisoa.yne Kennel Club, the arrangement for the employment having been

7-24 ‘ | =75
- :{aj'-: ’- | V i < o N
1' It might aleo be mentfoned at this time that Randall at e
. the time he was teken into eustody had in his possession #175.00 : NN

consisting of $10,00 and $5 00 bills, which bills were checked. S
against the Bremer ransom list without meking any 1dentitication R ri—; "

I; - for which reason the numbers ot the bills ‘ere not belug incorporated
-fin this report. S »‘ IR - R o ‘.\.- s

»—‘\___. .

. B
gef

; On J'anuery 22, 1935, ‘Mr, W, Sanders Gramling, Lssietant
United States Attorney, Miemi, Florida, received information from ~: * . .
Mr, Merle H, Rolfe, that he desired to see Mr, Gremling, who, upon fﬂ" T
going to Mr. Rolfe's residence, learned that Mr, Rolfe had received .
a Browning Automatic Rifle from Duke Randell, This information wes
conveyed by Mr, Gramling to Special Agent R, L. Tollett, who hes s
submitted a memorandmn as rollove conceming thie guas vt T B
—v —— .- E 6_ A L -
Lt 8: OO A. ll. Jenuery 22, 1935, I. 8. Gremling, Unlted S
States ‘Attorney, Miami, Florida, requested the writer to stand by
while he went to 12511 N, W, 4th Street in answer to a call that he
come along to that addreas. R Ch e e wem

- e . camen - N ~»~_ PR

At 9:30 A, M, same date, Gramling telephoned the writer to
proceed to said address, and upon arrival there agent was introduced
to Merle H. Rolfe who operates the Rolfe Armored Cer Service and eom= " ..~ "
tracts for the guard at the Biscayne Kennel Club, Rolfe showed the -: -,
writer en automatic rifle and machine gun which had been left at his -

PO G
RS

Nril .

* ¢ ' x - 4

'nxe n‘iter examined the weapon which 1 very similar to the Rt

Division's Colt Monitors, and had the numbers and manufacturer's name

chiseled off; and after hearing Rolfe explain how the gun came into
his possession, telephoned Special Agent J, H, Benson who requested - |
that the writer bring seme to room 611, Alcazar Hotel, The writer R
took possession of the gun without receipt along with four loaded "~ ', .
clips and a wooden box, and del ivered the entire loot to Special Asent
-~ * M

.2 P ; - T
A R e NS :

 Rolfe related that he amployed Duke Randali es a guard HENE

-

made by Joe Adams who refunded to Rolfe the weekly salary of $25.00
paid Randall, At about 1:00 P, M, Friday, Jenuery 18, 1935, Randall -
came to the combination home amd office occupied by Rolfe bringing . - -
along the eautomatic rifle, Randall explained that it was one of three
1n. Miami and offered to sell it to Rolfe, who owns several types of

[




C oz

| gus, for *150.00. During the demonstration, the gun hed aceidentally

chiseled off, Rolfe refused to buy the gun, but Randall beft it with -

‘f‘ .he feared the consequences which might follow his calling Gramling. ' ,

T=24 7 D6

- : , . . A ., . . .- .
$ . . - A ..A.‘,;‘.;-n R AL .,‘.,4 ""'"’,"". 4 P "."' A ;";5 . ,‘ - T T i e mewm late ae
* g - b - . 7 ol “;

been discharged. Upon seeing the numbers and manufacturers name

Rolfe, who had become uneasy tith it in his possession a,nd had called

‘Rolfe was quite eager to let egent have the gun which 18

| ':lllegal under the new revenue laws, and stated he desired the writer -

to explain taking possession of the gun by saying that Randall had

been followed to Rolfe's house and the gun subsequently seized without
the tip fram Rolfe, Rolfe -explained his regquest by stating that his
employment of Randall would injure his reputation if known and that .-

-

The writer did not qmstion Rolre thoroughly, because the S
Agents under Special Agent J. H, Hanson are handling this case in
Miami, snd Rolfe is quite willing to furnish any informetion re- .
quested during the future,

Il

"'

Special Agent Tollett, as well as Special Agents T, Ho
Hanson and ones to whom Agent Tollett gave the rifle, have =~~~ :% -
apnropriately marked the gun for identification, as well as the box Cw

oot Rancall had had mede t0 contain it, A receipt has elso begg
given to Mr, Rolfe for this weapon, .

" factured by the Winchester Firearms Company, the gun bearing serial

- It might also be mentioned thet the box end the elips for
1t have been delivered to the United Stetes Attorney at Miami, norma, S
for use as evidence, the gun itself having been forwarded to the o
Division for identiﬁcation purposes. e R

(0 VAl .-~'{--
- RS - W

: It might be mentioned here for the 1nformstion ot the N
United States Attorney at Miemi, Florida, that the above mentiomed N\ .~
gu has been described by the Firearms Expert of the Division, a&s
being a"Browning Automatic Rifle, U, S, Cal. 30, Model 1918, manu~ .-/

No. 211349, patent epplied for™ the gun elso being knovn ag a . | o/
Browning light mschine gun. : o

The Division further adv{ses that this gun bears an o‘bli-

k terafion similar to - those on the similar rifles recovered from Russell

Gibson, one of the subjects in this case, The number of & Gibson gun
belng #211774, which 1t is noted, is a serial number very close to the
one recovered at Miami,

T T e niaate e TR S Ll SRk
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m-. D. B. Sutton, and Sarah B. Sutton of the Suttom . - :'7.-.#-“"' .

.Tewelry Company, 132 East Flagler Street, Miami, Florida, furnished

the following sisned statement oonoerning the purohase of the jovelry .

by .Toe Ada.ms FANEN &7

\s B R

' ‘Jenuary 23, 1935

I, D. B. Sutton, rreely and volnntarily make t.he s
following signed statement to F, M, Stone and J. W,
Going, Special Agents, Division of Investigation, T. s. ’

Department of .Tustioe. _ o T e
T . (;,v-. -.—.*{' A,\ ,'f—" et i . ‘\' . e . . . .

. " As near ss I can remember, Joe Adems phoned on Deoember

L 22, 1934, stating that someone in his office wanted to -
"buy & Christmas present and asked {f I would send up a
sdlection for them to choose from, Mrs. Sutton selected
a dozen pileces fram our stock and these plieces were del-
ivered to & messenger that Joe sent to the store, This
messenger brought a card signed by Mr, Adams and the said
signature was identified by both myself and Mra. Sutton, .- .
I do not heve the card in my possession now and it has.
probebly been destroyed. o

; - L "y,‘ ! e :".' ] -~ - ~;".'f._ in
N ‘ ) I.ater the messenger returned all of the jewelry except P
4 7 7. . two pleces and brought with him cash for the two pleceg .-z

vhich were kept, The pieces kept were a platinum bar
pin #2680 valued at $175,00 and one diamond bar pin #3809
valued at $85, 00.

¥

.
s

While the jewelry was out of the store Mr, Lda.ms called ,
a second time and stated that the parties had selected °
two pieces but the price wes a 1little more than they
wanted to pay and asked me if I could reduce it any, I

L f“ told Mr, Ademsthat I thought the price was very reasonab].o
T ” “ but if it would help to make the sasle I would reduce the‘, -

(™ . price on pin #2680 from $200,00 to $175,00 end on pin
: #809 from $1Q0,00 to $85 00, : :

© " Mr. Adems then stated that he would tell the parties of
the new prices. This closed the transaction so far as
. I was concerned as the messenger returned with the re-
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1 v+ baining fewelry end $260,00 1n cash ror the two p!ecec
Sa ,heretofore mentioned.;fg;;~wig' o g LSO T
R N B T e - N Var,. . "' .
i I do not know the 1dentity of the messenger. I only
know that he wes white, ! ;n., . TR T o
-'f_? stgneas . -
t o
! D. Bo Sutton Betty e Whyel
ﬁ;;"_" - \i J'itneai:: . ;‘. '~ .l:r‘ ;;‘—_‘2' t,i . - a\_»:w . ,:; el P“‘ } ‘ | ;‘7 “ ’..\:.
S James W, Going Franklin M. Stone, PR
Special Agemt @ Speciel Agent =~ . - T
8 . Division of Investigation Division of Investigation ,
e e e U, S, Depertment of Justiece . U, S. Department of Justice,
Birmingham, Als, Birmingham, Ala,
f Taommeeomee " T have read the above voluntary statement of !b.‘Sdtton "”'f
Coa T and believe it to be true and correct to the best of my .
: uwrt ;,” ;'knowledseo : ’;,“v?‘» u,fu~\% J,ﬁﬁ“;\ "‘f‘ -
T ‘;.’ N ':‘?." ) "_ : Si@do ,i .“ . c ; ‘-T‘\ i
‘ Sarah B. Sutton '
o - Witness: . ... - . Betty E whyel |
Jemes W, Going o Franklin NL Stone
Special Agent - Special Agent .
N RET Division of Investigation - . Division of Investigation -
TR T g U. S. Department of Justiee . U, S. Department of Justiee i
A% : ) ‘f v Blmin.gham, m. - 3: "¢ Bimingham. ua. ”:‘; : PR
. “‘:»ﬂ . - T - dw_‘ -';. . . ‘:. ',’f LA ',.,‘;’ - ‘»Z_‘;_; 4‘ :‘.'_-'- e

L //’mr. J. A, Coosey, who resides at the Biscayne Kennel Club, - .
advised that he saw a Coupe, which he believed was a Ford V-8, parked“ '

2 under the shed of the second house, to the right of the Kennel Club,
“§ sometime before the 1lst of November, 1934; that the car was covered
g wifth a canvess and remained there until the latter part of November,

after vhich he saw Duke Randall in the cer, and that Duke end another
. men who fitted the description of Gregory I. Codomo had worked on the
automobile under the grendstand,
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Mr, L. L. (bllins, who also rosides at’ the Biaeayne Kennol B i

club furnished the rollowing aigxed atatament' R LN

S T ST L S ’.;;’ ? ey Fo ot '
C e ._":_», S :;:.. 'Miami nonda’ A S
s ’~'.',;  e . J’anuary 51, 1935. T

A I, L. L. Oollins, make the rollowing voluntary atatement :
to P, C. Dunne & L. B, Nichols, Division of Investigation,
U. S. Dept. of Justice,

Sometinme during the latter part of October or the firat

of November I noted one morning that a Ford Coupe 1934 '5?;{ R

V 8 Standard was parked under the shed of the second
cottage. This car was parked during the night and "
remained there for about 3 or 4 weeks, when it was - - 7 .7
ranoved during the night, ¥hile it was parked it was
covered with a tarpalum, I do not know who parked the . ...
car or who took it away. I have seen Duke Randall in a
1834 V 8 Ford Coupe, Cos T T :

I have read the above statement ‘and it I8 true. tT
e T w7 v [sf 'Lee Ll collins’ T+
h"‘ - - - ,‘ . . ’ . . . ‘ . } . - “ : v {(".
# " Witness: - o ) T “ I
L. Bo Nicholﬂ, P. c. Dl.lnnﬁ. .
Division of Investigation, Division of Investigation.

U. S. Dept, of Justice,

Bi rmingham, Ala, Biminghe.m, ‘Lla."

. "v:  Mr. Carson Bradford, 3158 North Bey Roado Mieni, 1'101'1“»

Proprietor of the home at Oklawshae, Florida, where Fred Barker and
his mother, were mortally wounded,made the following aigned state— i

ment:

e e s et e mee me e e wToeT WMLy TR I R e e miomeaL m Y, ST TTENE

e

U, S. Department of Iustice;'
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I, Garson Brad.rord, make the following etatement to P. c.
Dunne & L. J. Metcalf, Speciel Agents, Divieion of Invea-

tigation, U, S. Dept. of Justice, Tl

I have been & resident of Miemi, Fla. ror ebout the paet-

14 years; prior to coming to Miemi I lived at Nashville, °
Tenn, ¥or the past five years I have been interested in -
dog tracks hendling the publicity for the same, At pre~.:

" sent I am publicity man for the Biscayne Kemnel Club, I
" own &n interest in the Biscayne Kennel Club, which after

the indebtedness of the Club 1is paid, will amount to about
10%. .

P

"I have knowe Joe Adems for about 16 yeai‘s having met him

when I was in the show business in Nasghvills, Tenn,

During the early pert of November, 1934, Joe Adams called "~

me on the telephone and asked me if I would rent my home.
et Ocala, Fla, for $75.00 per month; he stated that the
tenants would be an elderly women end her two grown sons.
This is the first time that I ever rented my home in Ocala
to anyone, but at present end for the past few years I -~
have needed money and when I received an opportunity to
realize $75 00 per month for the house I rented it. :

I never at any time sew or talked to anyone or the tenenta

who rented my house, I 414 not even know the nemes of the

people who rented the home until sometime after they had

moved into, The renting of this house was carried on solel’y ]

by Joe Adams who hed my permiesion to rent 1t. eyt T

After the people had moved into the houee I learned I'rom

Adems that their names were Blackburne., There was some
trouble over an electric light and water bill for the
house but in cleaning up this matter I never at any time
carried on any correspondence with the Blackburnes, '

e

-\'.. T
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_heve seen him somewherc. " e R T R

upon my 16 years association with Adams. -

2 .:r-. - - R o T Sl R
'* - e % E )

I have talked with Adama since the shoc’ting at Ocala and
he tendered me a $1,000,00 bill for the damage done my
house, which he stated belonges to “that son-or-a-bitch"
who left here, But much as I felt thet I should be re-
imbursed for the damage done my home, I told Adams that -
I couldn't take that kind of moneye A

With regards the Duke Randall involved in this ease, I will

state that my acquaintance with him has been only to exchange '
greetings with him at the Biscayne Kennel Club at night. 4t *. ‘#.
one time I inguired of Adams concerning Randall end he (Adams)
replied in a joking way *"he's my man.*

v..“ .

I have never owned or run gambling houses nor have 1 ever
essociated with gamblersSe - — o e v v oo e e o sean

I heve been shown photographs of the Karpla-Barker gang by .
Agents, with the exception of Doc Barker I em sure that I
have never seen eny of them other than pictures printed im =~~~
the newspapers, As to Doc Barker it ‘seems to me that I

N - " - ~__;. ."t

I gained the impression rrom Adems that the owner of the P
$1,000,00 bill, which he tendered me, was Alvin Karpis. -

'ﬂhether Adams knew who the Blackburnes were at the time he
rented my house to them, or what he found out about them ..
efter that time, I do not know., But it is my honest opinion-
that Adems héd no idea as to who the Blackburnes were at

the time he rented my house to them, This opinion is based :

oy Y PRy 2
e TR L A
. ".; ; .:‘3." O

.. .“— . 'p o -_A l‘.
:‘; ,Ayw ,: c ' Signeﬂ.‘ ) ’ g
S Oarson Bradfora R P PN
Vitnesses:= -~ T T , D
L. J, Metoelf & P, C. Dunne S e ey -

Special Agents, '

Division of Investigetion

U. S. Dept. of Justice.™
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s e J’ames Grant, negro bell boy at the !1 Comodoro Hotel,™ ..~~~
' stated that he recognized the pictures shown to him by Agents, as ; :"._

N

Gampbell, Kate, Freddie end maybe Karpis, as those of persons atayi ’
© . at the hotel during November, 1934, Grant advised that until the e
.. .. [beginning of this year (1935) he had been captain of the bell boys a.nd
“.>» hed not hopped bells; that the only’ contact thet he had with any- gr '
: the above mentioned persons was on one or two occasions when he e
“delivered laundry to Kete &nd Freddie; that he did not recognize S
anything unusual about the Barkers. “ S e~ ; f ‘ ‘ -
Hilliam Milton .Tohnson, negro bell hop at the El
Comodoro Hotel, stated that he had been employed at the hotel about
9 monihs; that he recognized photos shown to him by Agents as being
. those of Kate, Freddie, Cempbell, (Knomx to him as Summers) and pef- |
Lo haps Karpis, Johnson stated that he waited on Freddie and Kate on -+
Cl ‘quite a few occasions; that Freddie and Kate treated him nicely and" -
tipped about 25¢; that he knew Kate as Mrs, Ryan and that she always
. called Freddie "son" end that such was the only name he knew him by ,
until later when he learned the name of Blackburn; that Kate end Freddie -
asked him to go with them to Ocela, Fle. znd work e¥ the Louse there
which they had rented; that he did go to Ocala, on &bout November 20,
I934, as he recalls; that Kate, Freddie and he drove up there in a e
-~ I824 Buick Coupe; that he stayed at Ocela for about three weeks but -
Telt and returned to Miaml as he wag receiving only $l10.00 per week;
. " that he saw nothing UBUBUEL BBOUY Kate or Freddie while thers; that .
“ " . they were quiet and were frugal with their money.’ Johnson added that
* . he had directed Freddie to a Gus Love, tailor in Miemi, to have some
“n*" ghirts made; thet when he returned from Ocela he wrote Blackburn a
Jdetter stating thet Joe Adams Bed been 111 but that their)apers which
Ihey Bad requested would be sent to them, o »
Lo e S L. M Kain, Carpenter at the El Gomodoro Hotel and the 1*"
Biscayne Kennel Club, stated that in December, 1934, or more correctly -
about the holideys, 1934, Duke Randell asked him to build e wooden box
to fit a gun which he was going to ship; that he did build such a box 4
and that as he rcmembered the dimensions were &as follows 4% x 4% end .- '
4' long; that one end of the box was 6" x 4™ in order to eccommodate E
the stock of the gun, Pictures of the mob were shown Kain but he d:lﬁ ST
not recognize eny of them as persons he hed seem, - o

"t o
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L George Wilsou, Maneger ot m Comodoro Cotroe Shopf" >
atated that he recognized Freddie, Kate and Campbell as persons who _} Jeal
Astayed at the hotel for a time in November; that pone of the above L
~ persons talked e great deal, Wilson denied having "shadowed® or -’ .
“$ailed Speciel Agents Going end Stone when they were registered at - -
~the E1 Comodoro for a few days after January 16, 1935; he added that -

he knew Duke Randall but only casually and as a custaner who fr&- . ,”;;4{', .
quently ate at the Coffee Shop; that his impression of Randall ,wa.a SR
not a favorable one and that he had one time told Joe Adams that; = ... . ..
that Randall told him that he was mixed up in the labor racket up in .
New Jersey; that Randall had talked to him about selling him his '
(Karpis) Ford Coupe but later told him (Wilson) that he (Wilsom)
.. wouldn't want the car as it was ho} &and that he had got the car rmm I
- a rriend rrom Akron, Ohio.- N ,-,,1 S . D -,‘ L '

o K ’ i 'i oA s . .

~ J’oe Adams atated that he perhaps gave Dolorea Delaney :

_or Karpis (called) Wagner) a card to Heller of the Perkview Hotel

in Havana, Cuba, telling him that the people or bearers of the card
were O, K,; that he may have done the same as regards a George Harris
vho runs a bar in Havana, but is not sure, Adems explained this by
saying that he often sends Heller business and that Heller does the
<. pame for him, Adams stated thzt he knew nothing of a car or home- -
" which Karpis had in Cuba, Adems stated further that he understood
thet while he was away from the hotel in Kovember or December Dolores
. Delaney and Heller were supposed to have stayed and been seen together R
*" at the El Comodoro Hotel; that he understood that F’illie Harrison wag. ( :
’ "1;:_- to send a 'dog to Heller in Ouba. ‘ _’s,__~- T

s

- —————

Joe Adams, who is manager of the El Comdoro Hotel,
_ turnished the rolloring signed statement. _
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#Y, Joseph H Adems, make the following voluntery statement to ETE
" Special Agents R L Jones and J H Hanson of the Division of Investi-
gation, U S Dept. of Justice, No threats have been made against me.
Ko promises have been made to me, I know that this statement can bo ki
used egeinst me in a Criminal Oourto

"7 Sinece about August 1, 1934, I have managed the El comodoro Hotel TR
in Miami, Fla,, for my father-in-law, T. R. Knight. Prior to that o
time for a period of several years and at the present time I have ‘been
also engaged in the grey hound racing business, At present, I am
also manager of the Biscayne Kennel Club in Miami Shorea Village,
suburdb of uj_amj_, Pla, — — = rra e s e w-f'_.'.-.. e [

In about April 1934 when I was at Newark, N. J.,, for a period bf
~ several weeks secking & dog track location, I met Duke Randall thru . _
7T 7 a elerk at the Douglas Hotel, I employed Randall to drive my ear, I
knew nothing ebout Randall at that time, He worked for me for abont
... 6 weeks during which time we became quite friendly. Before I left. o PR
Rewark for Miami Randall spoke to me about getting work in Miemi during o/
this present winter, I told him that if be came down here I would. ‘
assist him in getting work., From the time I left Newark until the "~
latter part of Oct. 1934, when Duke Randall came to Miami, Fla,, ac~
companied by his friend, Gregory I. Comodo, I had written several
letters to Duke telling him that I would get him work in Miami and that - ..
_1f he came to Miami, he could live at the El Comodoro Hotel until the
season started, I had also told him I would take care of his hotel :
bill and that I would see that he got his board., I understood that
Randall and Codomo drove down here in an old Ford Coupe, At the time
Randall arrived here, he told me that he had baen working in New Jersey T
at the lathing business end that he had a little money, Prior to, -~ : FEER
Duke's coming to Miami he had written to me from Newark that he was = - _-i-
in trouble on an assault charge and tried to borrow $250,00 from me
to settle it, I never answered his letters asking for this money., .
After his arrival this case was never discussed, On Dec, 1, 1934, -
we opened the Biscayne Kennel Club and Randall was given employment
by me as a guard at the track, His salary was $7,00 per dey and while .
he was carried on the payroll of the Rolfe Armored Service Co., the
Biscayne Kennel Club remitted to the Rolfe Co, for Randall's special
police commission., On an occasion in about December 1934 when I was




.’ which appeared to be legal documents and at the same $ime he said
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at the Biseay'ne Kennel Club Rand&ll attamptod to show me some. papers

'something ebout having been convicted of murder and that the paperl
indicated that everything haed been clesred up. I was busy at the :

time and paid no attention to what he was saying, We never discussed . - .

this matter subsequently. On another occasion, & few weeks after
Randall came to Miami, I found a note in my desk which was written on
the El Comodoro Hotel stationery. The note had not been sent thru

" the mails. It read to the effect that I had befriended the writer's ..
_son, and that the writer who signed the note as "Philadzlphia Louie"
. or some such name, now wanted to do me a favor. ' .The writer then went -
on to say that the "Eelly Mob"™ from New York were going ™o take" me. ‘

I thought nothing much of this note, but showed it to Duke Rendall .

who tcok a note book from his pocket, looked t-ru 1t end then said =i -**""?vf%’~-.n -

that there was such a party as the writer of it. Rendall, however,
sald nothing to indicate that he kmew who wrote the note.

"1 have known Willlem Harrison for et least Sﬁ‘yearé.”_ I firs'fc'm‘et
him when he was selling or cashing tickets at the Miam!i Beach Kennel *'

.‘;“ i

_ Club, I don't recall who introduced me t him, However, since thad.ox. \;i/
* time I have seen him in Miami frequently and recall that I also saw ~' . 3
 him 2 or 3 years ago at the Derby in Louisville, Xy. In Miami, I hed A

been told thet Farrisoh was an excellent golf pleyer end on one occasion -
I played golf with him, I don't recall any of his associates, but I
think everybody running the track at Aiami Beach, the gambling places -

and the saloons there knov him, -. _~ st T e e, e e

On Sept 1, 1934, William Harrison accompanied by a man whom he_“

called "Sea-Lion" came to the El Comodoro Hotel, after I had met
_Harrison on the streets in Miami a few days earlier when in a general

-eonversation I informed him thet I was at that time managing the - ),‘

*El Comodoro Potel. Thile I didn't check Harrison in the Hotel, ‘I

believe 1 saw him on that day.” He was then accompanied by the _man~ &

" ealled "Sea-Lion" whose photograph I have identified as Harry Sawyar.
On that day I recall Herrison telling me that a friend wes coming in -

. bn a plene that day from Havana. The next day they brought an elderly

man to the Hotel vho they introduced to me as Cash NcDonald from -
Detnoit. MLcDonald dii not stop at the El Comodoro, but he told me
that he was stopring et the McAllister,




A N age e S s * s B ..
TV B v o ~ 1,‘5-4.-.'»- ,,..,,1 o e e, .

‘ ‘"Sea Lion" were at the El COmodoro, I saw them frequently in compeny- -

-Sea Lion operated a gambling place and saloon in- the Test; further o
that he hed been in trouble with the U. §. Government heving been o, ‘f-'-.

Staqa:nent' of J. H. Ldams, Cont'd: ' o =S¢ -
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’ During ‘the period of Sept 1, to the 12th 1034 when Harrison and

with McDonald,. ~ I understood from general conversation with them. that

questioned on numerous occasions in connection w th income tex mattera. e

. On one occasion I heard "Sea Lion"™ tell Harris?n ‘that he sould. havo

registered at the Hotel under his correct , Practically all of the , "
corversation I had vith these men concerned gambling, . They. frecuently ...... .
referred to the "Big Deel® in Cula saying they hed secured control of - .
the Jockey Club, The National Cesino, both in Hevenas and thet they '
controlled all of the gambling in Cuba and thet they expectéd to open -
a.place in the Flaza Hotel in Havana, They also spoke of operating a -

place in-Yiami and I drove them in my Lincoln Sedan to look at several - -~

sites for a gamtling ‘place in Miami, Onpe of the places I took them to

was Broward County, Florida, where I showed them a big white house- X
that had been erected for a Casino end which place is located opposite - a
the dog track. On this trip we returned by the way of Miami Beach

end I recall that when getting e sandwich there, that Harrison told.

‘the bartender that he, Harrison, forzerly opersted a saloon on I’lami

Eeach; further that uhiS plece was located on Collins 4ve and 23rd Ste

In connection with the proposed gambling site in Broward County we _
discussed this metter on several times and I even madé a ‘trip to Holly-
wood, Fla., to'see a lawyer, wose name I don't recall, but who re- ' .-~ -
presented someone having 8 mechans lien on- this place. No further ‘.\’ :
negotietions were entered by me or _these men to my knowledge ooncerning
this particular Titeys S U % ,/“' SR 3

R L.
- L, S

During this particular period these men also told me that they

_had e gambling place 1n the north aa I recall in Ohio.

" During this period T also recall that Farrison and McDonald made - _ :
a trip by eir }o Havana, 'Sea I.ion" steyed at the =l COmodoro during '

the time they were gone. ) S
Rl On Harrison's return to Liami ‘end as I recall about 8 days berore, :u

- “‘he end *Sea Lion"™ checked out of the Hotel, Harrison came to me in my ;- SR E

“'private office at the ElComodoro nﬁx a package, wrapped in newspaper. _f-_

He told me there was a gun in the peckage and asked me if I would keep ...

"4t until he returned, He mentioned that he was going dback to Havana
" 40 close their deel in the Jockey Cludb and all the gambling. About 2

days after giving me the gun, Harrison and »Sea Lion" checked out of .
the"Hotel unbeknown to me, : , o

.
'
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T I wieh to Bay at this time also that dunng the time Harrison ax[d R
"Sea Lion" were et the El Comodoro Hotel, Cash McDonald made. frsquent 2

. trips by air to Havana., He remarked once during this time that he -
mede enough air trips to Eavane to own the ship. He elways carried a

,tan drief case at this time. T never saw the contents of it, bu} 1 J
do.recall thet whenever Cash KcDonald returned from Havana, he with: Sy
Harrison and "Sea Lion™ went up to Harrison's room immediately, They A
at no time during this period mentioned anything except gambling and
whigkey. They at no time mentioned the Bremer kidnaping ease, nor tho
fact that they were exchanging money., They at no time during this .
period mentioned the names of the Barker-Karpls geng by name or by ,
the aliases that I knew Fred Barker, Alvin Karpis and Harry Campbell,
as I will explain belo'. S

R T With referanco to the gun thet I mentioned aboyé’ and which was . -

“left with me by Earrison, several weeks after he left tke El Comodoro, £
I spoke to T, C. Blackburn ebout this packege asking him if he knew S
shen Harrison would return t Miami, This was prior to Thanksgiving

. some time, I did not tell Blackburn what was in the package nor did

I tell anyone else about it, Then ebout the middle of Dec, 1634,~-F - -~ .
saw Harrison in the lobby of the El Comodoro and I esked him when he
was going to take the peckage he had left with me. He replied that
“he would eall for it the next day, but he never did., From the time I
received this gun in Sept. 1934, it remained wrapped. in peper in my
golf bag which was sitting in my office at the Hotel. Just before .

‘Xmas 1934, I had my cffice located on the main floor at the Hotel
repainted. For this resson I moved my office temporarily to room
210 in the El Comodoro, I moved my golf bag up there placing it in B
the closet ard at that time I thought of the gun in the golf bag, I . -
took the packaze out end opsned it when I recognized it as a machine

gun of some kin@, I also noticed that the manufacturers name on the,

as well as other marks of identifieation had been chisled off of it, -
There were also several clips in the package all of which contained . -
certridges. The gun that has been shown to me by Special Agents Hanson
and Jones appears to be the same gun that was left with me by Harrisor.. .
When I saw what kind of a gun this was, I put it bagck in the golt. .- -
sack. Severel days later,, after debating what to do with the gun, T v . - .
called Duke Randall to my ofﬁce, showed him the gun after removing it . Lo
from my @1lf bag, gave him the gun end the elips and told him to throw: J
the gun and clips in the Bay. I did not tell him to ‘have & box made - -
for the gun or to check it in the check room at the El Comodoro Hotel. )
After this occasion, Duke Randall told me he had dumped the gun in the -
bay, I had never reoistered this gun with the Collector of Internael
Revenue and had never taken any steps in connection with it in eny -.

manner except as has been described above.
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Ry With reference to the mem'bers oi‘ the Barker-Karpis gang,. Ed 'ish

: ¢ to'say that I knew Alvin Karpis by the nemes of ¥aggoner and Green; -7
4tat I knew Fred Barker by the neme of ‘Te Co Blackburn and Harry .
Campbell by the name of Swmmers. I wish to say that at this time that
I d1d not know these men were Alvin Karpis, Fred Barker and Harry . .
Campbell. I believe that these people were referred to the El COmod.oro N
Hotel by Cash McDonald, When he was at Xiami as I have explaine@ .
above, KcDonald told me that he would refer his friends to my hotel
and that they would stop there enroute to Cuba, W&hen Karpis as - .
Waggoner came to the El Comodoro in ebout Septor Oct 1934;
me if I knew Cash KcDonald, He then introduced himself to me as } -

Waggoner., Likewise when Fred Barker who I knew as T, C.__}_Bigg_lg_m_en_d;__— V
_ Harry Campbell who I knew as Summers came to the Hotel'¥ihey also spoke o
2" of Cash McDonald asking me if I knew him, A4s I recall at this time,
Blackburn told me that Cash McDonald hed sent me to the El Comodoxro .*
Hotel. These men when stopping at the El Comodoro Hotel were aceom- R »
- panied by Mrs. Kate Barker who had registered at the Hotel as Mre. et
Ryans» She was represented by Blackburn as being his mother, Harry = =
Campbell was sccompanied by a woman on some of these occasions but I

. never saw her, Karpis, who I knew as Waggoner and Green, was accom-

‘panied by e young lady who wes represented t0 b¢ his wife ‘and who I™ ™ -
later noticed was pregnant, This entire group of people stopped at TR
. the El Comodoro at various intervals fram Sept 1934 up until January ‘_‘-_:.;.
19.’55. Some time, some of them stayed as long as several weeks. During i~
. their stays I had frequent conversations with the men and they generally
discussed gambling. They frequently spoke at this time of Cesh McDonald,.

¢f how they were hooked up in gambling in Cuba, that Cash was to handle

all of the dealings a.nd that they were eonnected with the gambling in
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The Tizgt of severel especial favors that 1 did for these people
was in about N ber 1934, when I told Blackburn that I was going -
to Tennessee, _He &% that time asked me to geot some automodbile license
plates for him th'ere.)l I told him that I would try to do this. He ati .

T bootlescgers. He gave me The description of uis 5
car which was & BuUtck Colipe. He elso gave me the motor number of }g;he _"Au .
car, Then I got to Etowah, Tenn., I spoke to a friend who operates a
garage there and whose name 1% I gave him a descrlption o
of Blackburn's ecar and told hifi 1 wante get license plates fOT .. o% —%
T, C. Blackburn who was a bootlegger and that they should be mailed to -
Blackburn in my care at the El Comodoro Hotel. Ther the plates arrived
in Miani, Elackburn was living at Ocklawaha, Fla., and I forwarded the
plates to him there/. Elackburn gave me three dollars mth which %o buy

S, —




these platcs. I wir

lates to him. !5— e ‘ , : - .?. “ w':.- o
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at Ocklawaha that I was i‘orwaraing '~tge;" : ‘, "1' S
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g About the same time that I got Blackburn the license plates or
‘p rheps a short time before that Blackburn ecame to me saying 'that he
had made several trips over the State of Florida end that he was -
planning on renting a place at Orlando, Fla. Knowing that Carsom = °

Pradford had a place in that e Stete a g > o
located én Iake TTerT, spoke to Blackburn about it. He eppear

be interested and saJd That he would go there to look at it. I drew . -
a map for him showing him the directions, This was done a regulear - -
road map. ! ran and Surrmers had been away on a

trip they told me they had looked Bradford's place over and thet they . .

" wan t 4%, I then tTelephoned to Mr. Eradford telling Bim I =

hed some people at the Hotel who would like to rent his summer house %
at Lake Wier, He replied that he would rent it for $75,00 per months -_ -
Blackburn then agreed to rent it on a monthly basis. No papers were
signed, nor was a lease drawn for the rental of tkis plece. To my

knowledze Eradford never met Blackburn, Green or Summers. %hile the ~..._....

Elac:burns were gt this house, I visited them t'.ere on one occasion,

T drove up trere alone in Duke Randell's Ford Coupe on thet occasion
and will explain my reason for meEing thav trip beXowe T

When they were at Bradford's place they asked me to have the
pewsyapers sent to thems I never did do that, because I didn't. tant
to ‘be bothered tlth miling the papers to them each day.,
I also recall that one of my bell boys at the El Comodoro l v
my service and when he resigned he said he was going to Lake Wier to
work for the Blackburns. After about a week this bell hop who is a
nezro and who is named Johnson came back to the Hotel saying be had .
1ert the Blachburn 8 employment. I gave him his job back. " L

Another thing that I dia for Blackbum vas to arrange rdr 'the‘ ST
purchase of some jewelry for him, As I recall, a day or two before -

“Xmas, Blackburn with "egsoner was 3t the El Comodoro, They came to my.

private office on the second floor in the Z1 Comodoro. .I believe that

" I had met Blackburn and Taggoner in the lobby of the Hotel. Duke- »h",' ‘ J

BRandall was with me on this occasion. After the four of us had been.
talking for a while Elaciburn said something about buying & Xmas "7,
present for his mother, Liuggested to him that we could have someé -
thin~s sent %o tre Fotel, Tke four of us then went to my private

ofTice vhere we talked for a while and drank some becr. s ele-

pho:.ed the Sutton Jewelry Co., told tham who I was erd that I was

Wsmd—to-\,get some jewelry from which to make a

T W e e e s e s e e e v - — - e e eee e mia e me e . e om
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Statement of J. H. Adans, .COnt'd:'

looking at a Buick automobile et the Ungar Agency and that he was s

- ”f;names of Waggoner and Green. A_‘, SR e S

f-—-~ -— -
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aeiection. T tken asked them ror aome suggestions ror & woman about
¥rs Ryan's age, I 8lso esked Duke Ramdell to go down to the Jevelry
Co., to get the samples. I gave him one of my cards or a note to the
Jewelry Cos, instructing them to give the bearer the samples. When S
Duke returned with the jewelry, Blackburn selected a couple of diamond '
bar pins, 4s I recall the purchase price was less than $200.00, L
Blackburn paid for the jewslry giving the money to Duke., I paid mo -
attention to his bankroll. I recall that I telephoned Sutton for e
reduction in the price of the jewels selected, Duke then returned the

Jewels not purchesed and so far as I know paid for the articles that

v, R

. Blackburn decided to buy. 6——‘7 ,;% , o K ; f o

As I recall on t-is same day, Wagboner maltioned that he had bean :

going to buy a car. As they left my office I heard Waggoner and Randall
talkirg about this purchase., I heard Waggoner ask Randall if he would . -
buy the car for him. I recall that a purchase prics of $1400 was

mentioned., I did not call anyone at the Ungar Buick Co., telling them -

. thet Taggoner was interested in the purchase of a Buick Car. Previously,

EEEE VU S

however, Blacxburn had told me that he was contemplating trading his
Buick Coupe for & new car and at that time I told him that if he was

" going to buy & car that I wuld like to see him buy it from Ungar, I

at that time telephoned Mr. Arthur Ungar telling him that & friend of + =
mine from up in the country was planning to buy & new Buick and that
I would like to have him take care of this friends FEe promised to do
80, but so far as I know Blac:cburn never bought a Buick from Ungar.

At this time I would like to say that so far es I know Alvin Karpis
never used any names except Waggoner and Green, I did not know that C o
he had used the name of Leroy Morrison nor d4id I know that he had
purchased a Buick from Ungar. I do not know if Duke Randall purchased
a car for Karpis, So far as I know Duke Randall knew Karpis by the

SR N s S :‘\;, S
-

In the £ irst part of December 1934 when Karpis was stopping at the S

)E~1 Comodoro Hotel with his wife, he asked me to refer him to a physician

for his wife who was pregiant, As I recall I telephoned Dre F, O.
Nichols telling him that one of my guests was coming over to see him,
I don't recall if I gave him the name of Karpis who I knew as Waggoner
at that time, So far as I know Dr. Nichols never called on Karpis'

‘*-75-
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" wife at the Hotel, I aid not tell Dr. Nichols that these people - - .- ~-

were named Woods. I do not recall any conversation with Dr. Nichols |
about these people except that when I referred them o him I told = =
him that these people had paid their hotel bills and that I thought

they would be a good risk. R . : - ,

About the middle of December 1934 or perhaps shortly prior thereto,

Wagzoner spoke to me sbout renting a house saying that because his .
WiTe was pregnant, they wanted to get & quiet placc. At that time he
had several eclippings from the newspapers concerning the rental of
houses and had asked me about the locations of those houses. About
this same time, a Kr, Thomas who races dogs at the West Flagler X

Track had pentioned to me and Kre T. Re Knight that he had a house t e
rent, The occasion for this was at a time when Mr, Thomas had met . I‘“"..* .'

with us to discuss the purchase of the Biscayne Kennel Club, At that ™
time he spoke about his house., Mr, Knight and I then drove by the :
place, and looked it over. At that time we had in mind the establishing

him, However, when Waggoner talked to me sbout renting a home I
trought of the Thomas rlace., As I recall I drove Mrs, Wagsoner to
the Thomas home., I am not certain but I believe Waggoner was elso
with us. Thomas had offered to rent the house for $750,00 for
season Zagzoner agre not assist in

‘came to me at the Kl Comodora with the claim check for the Wazgoner

[P A

drawing up the lease for the House, Waggoner however, gave me §750.00

that he had in the 1 Comodoro Hotel vault, Thlis money had been
given to me by Taggorer along with some other moneyand was kept in ..
an envelope in the Hotel vault for safe keeping, as is done with

other suests. Waggoner had left this money there a few days prior
thereto and had left it in his wife's name, The $750,00 as I recall .
was in fives,tens end twenties. I also wish to say that Waggoner on
several occasions asked for this envelope and took money from it. =
Lrs. Waggoner never called ror the envelope to my knowledge.

On the day after the shooting at Ocklawaha, Fle., Duke Randall

envelope and with a note from Mrs. Waggoner. Duke said that Mrs.
Vagsoner wanted $1200,00. I got the envelope. At that time I said
to him it was a shame about Bradford's house and that I ought to keep
the money for repairs to it, At this time I had read in the papers
ebout Blackburn being Fred Barker and that he wes wanted for the
Bremer kidnapinge I then realized that Waggoner end Surmers were also
wanted for the same thing. At this time or the next day or so I saw
ma-coner's picture in the Miami Beach Tribups and realized that he

.of Mr, Thormas' financiel worth rather than the renting of the home for.....

~to pay Th for the rent, Waggoner took this money Ifrom an envelope -

. v
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trouble. ' That night when I talked t¢ Randall he told me he had seen. ..
Waggoner and Summers on the night of the shooting with this women - .* ;. -~
and that he had communicated with a friend in Atlentdc City end that = '-"
they were going up there. He also t0ld me he had bousht railway tickets' '
for the girls to Atlantic City. I did not tell the police authorities
about this; nor hed I 1earned of Randall‘s assisting them until this

time. . . .

Comodoro he left the Ford- Coupe he was drlving in the parking lot in,
the rear of the Hotel. ¥hen he left he turned over to me the key for.
the car saying the registration papers were in the c¢ar and that the -
owner or Willie Harrison would come down and get the ecar, He said
that if I wanted to use it that it would be OK and that if Harrison
or the owner didn't come for it, I ocould sell it, After the cer was ~
on the lot for a few weeks I had it moved to the Biscayne Kennel
Club, In the first part of November 1934, I told Duke Randall that
he could use it., I gave him the money for the license plates. I .~
told him the ecircumstances under which it was left with me and that 3

.. it might be a stolen car but that if he wanted to use it and dbuy.

' plates for it that it would be OK, He did this, &nd I frequently TR

_ drove the car at this time, After I had turned the car over tou. ; fa
"* Randall, Waggoner came back to the El Comodoro on saveral occasions. T

He asked about the car and in reply to the questions he put to me, I -

told him neither the owner nor Harrison had called for the aar and

that Randell had it. FKe said thet rather than have Rendell give it . .

-up, he would buy another ecar., That was all that was aver said about

the car. I peid nothing for 1t. (-\ f

I nsh to sew that I never got any money from this bunch of men .

n-’

: except the Hotel business that I got from them. T * ‘ ;f'.;._ !,_’u: o

- I also msh %o say that about the middle ‘of Dsc. 1954, ‘1 'begam \
to ‘get suspicious of this gioup of men and the way they were actinge,. -~
Because of this I t0old Rendall to get rid of the gun that had beem . .
left with me also of the Ford Coupes I further hed Reandell make a" .=~ . "

trip to Etowah, Ter.n., to see Cook for the purpose of having the '
records ed t* the e plate that sgecured for

ecKb the could not be treced to me, Randell mede this -
trip and t0ld me that this had been done.\

cee
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A . . S T T ST rf,:'; Caslgel 92~
‘was Karpis. “At the’ time T gave Randall the slooo.oo note T told him L
- ‘that if he was mixed up with these people he was getting himself {m .- t-."; LN

" 1 elso wich to say that after Waggmer first stopped at the EIN\'" " -

.
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o I was also auspicions .ur than becauso on a trip that Cash McDona].a
_-made to Miami in the latter part of December 1934, about Xmas time,

when he came to the El Comodoro to see me and as::ed for Blackburn's . A
and Waggoner's address, which I gave to him, in reply to my questiona» T
as to the identities of these persons, he changed the subjeect and. '~ ; e
evaded the questions X-asked him, A4t this time I told Cash that I. R
would telephons Waggoner to come over but he told me he wes buay but oo
would go by his place. Cash referred to Karpis as Waggoner. I never °©
saw Cash ¥cDonald, William Harrison or "“Sea Lion™ in the presence of
Fred Barker, Karpis or Campbell, but from their conversauons they
spoke of each other as partners. - , _ S -

%

I wish to say here that arter Randall got the thousand dolle.r
bill from me as was explained above, there remained another thousand
dollar bill, This is the bill that I turned over to Special Agents
Jones and Hanson, I kept it to offer it to Mr, Bradford for repairs‘ ‘
on his house, but he refused it. I offered it to him a dey or two -
after the shooting at Ocklawaha, but when he refused 1%, 1 kept it -
until last Saturdzay when I gave it to the Special Agents mentioned
above. I saw them put their merks of identification on 11:.

S e el -
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I also wish o my that on an occasion ilen I saw Cash LcDonald ;
_in the latter part of Dec. 1934, after he had asked me where Wagconer, .
was living he 1014 me that he had been by Weggoner's place; at this - ..o
time he also told me thet & friend of his named Art, the last name R
‘being Hebebran or some such spelling, would contact me in ‘the near ~ = . . »
future. Ee said that Art would stop at the Fleetwood Hotel, that he  ™-%
had been by the Kotel to see a kr. Erennen or Drennan and told him to
have Art get in touck with me. He also described Art as a gambler
from Cleveland, that he was coming by plane from California and for . .
me to cable him at an address in Favane when Art arrived. He gave '« 3
me a cable eddress thet I recall was something like Frederico Shackleford. :
Cash LecDornald referred to Art as his partner and wented me to meet
him so that they could locate & gambling place in this vicinitye. I
recell that I gsked McDoneld if he wanted a plece on Miami Beach &nd- %
- he told me that he didn't want to compete with the fellows theres - He
- elso mentioned having a meeting on South Liami Beach with a dozen or
more fellows, I don't know what this meeting was about, -

s : . - . i“ LoV
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After having had this statement read to me by Specyial Aéent A »
Harson, I vpluntarily affix my signature hereto, no promises having Sl
been made to me nor any rorce axerclsed against me. . L

.,- .
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e o
NS &

L T also wish to add that arter I got suspicious of these people, RIS

L in the latter part of December, I mede a trip to Ocklawaha to observe .. . -
them at the Bradford home., Everything appeared to be regular there,
Blackburn and his mother were ‘Ihere and there was nothing moTe to S
arouse my suspicions, : . L

I elso wish to sey that several months ago when Wag-oner was at
the E1 Comodoro Hotel he as.«:ed about a kidney man so I rererred him

] to Dr. JOhn Hall. . ‘»." ‘ . Sl ‘ (, S ‘L:”.' ' MRS ‘
. ' . . o . LA ) '; ) ‘ A . '( ) L .
< I Vﬂ\mt&rily affix my slgna*ure hereto. - e S E J
) i T ) ) o - VS SR .
/s/ 3. H. hdams
Witresses: o s
- — - e e T e e e .'tn'> P B A 4_2- ::‘J—‘ !;;ﬂrs}‘.'!‘ s o
R. L. Jones ; o . ' L
v - . o L ) . . ) . © ST
. PR IRTER - e -
I' Ho H&nmn' E @ ) “\ ) .- ; i -
b ' * S : 'g oo . T e

TS

“tw . Special Agents-- S e N
Division of Investigation . o _ T
U, S. Dept of Justice.,® . Cr

-
. ) -
{ .
) “ -
" s
o
o . A
= -~ . . -
ol e LY - N - -,
) =, . . R g, B < - L
A st x % ‘L n N s % < L
A £ > ( [ ¥ T . : - b
- ) ” i ed . - :
N ; g - “u ! N -
: RO . £ e v : e v e .-
- pe e . - Lt wgr Tt - 2
N . . -
DI B Y B 25
- e
-
.




~

.( —— -

A '~ Mr, T, BR. Enight, Proprietor of the El Comodoro Kotel,
who is the father-in-law of Joseph H, Adams, and is also interested in' ' .
‘the Biscayne Kennel Club advised that he did not know any of the members .-
of the Barker-Karpis crowd, except that he recalls that persons whom he ** .
hes since known to be Fred Berker, Kete Barker, Harry Campbell, Alvin *= " ~ -~
Karpis and Dolores Delaney, stopped at the Hotel under other nemes; that -
he paid no attention whatever to these people when they were at the Hotel
and that he never noticed anything unusual about them, or about their ,
relations with his son-in-law, Adams. He also stated that he knew nothing
about Adams having rented the house at Oklawaha, nor about eny of Adems® -
other activities in connection with this crowd of people, He stated that
he does recall that last Fall Adems inguired of him whether it would be
possible to rent the Embassy Club, stating that he did not know for whom

” Adams was msking this inquiry. He further stated that he did not know

- Cassius McDonald whose photograph haes been shown to him, nor William

Harrison, nor Harry Sawyer, whoae photographs also were exhibited to

him.

g

ERR R SRt Mr, Enight claims that the only time he ever went to the
house at 1121 N, E. 85th Street, the place where Karpis resided, was on
one occasion around December lst, 1924, when he and Adems were talking

. . to a Mr, Thomas, who was interested in the Biscayne Kennel Club, they
" learned that Thomes had a home in Miami, which he was anxious to reat, '
Knight stated that in view of the fact that both he and Joe Adems had
‘apartments that they would consider renting out during the winter season,
, he thought that perhaps they could rent Thomas®' house and that his
¥ family as well as Adems' family could live togehter there during the
season, He stated that it was for this reason that he, accompanied
by Adams went by the Thomas home to look it over,

or

L. E, Grey, Clerk at the El Comodoro Hotel, stated that

Special Agent Jerry Cempbell had talked to him in November about the .

Karpis-Barker gang but he had not shown him any pictures; that Cempbell

showed him pictures of the gang on Jenuary 16, 1935; that he did not

know Cash McDonald, Willie Harrison, or Harry Sawyer; that from eight . -
- to twenty guests en the average have money, in envelopes, which are .
. kept in the hotel safe; thet he does not recall having seen an envelope A

in the safe for anyone by the name of Green; Grey added that Mr, - . -

sendercock was the man who handled most of the money in the same,
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o - Mr, Gray, when interviewed by Special Agent Nichols,
Turnished him with the 1nrormation set out below. but retused to sign' o
_the atatanent’ R P S PRI APRREDH PN
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I, L. R, Gray, make the rollowing voluntary statement to
L. B, Nichols, Division of Inveatigation, U. s. Department Fin
of Justice, _ o ; e - e
On November S, 1934, I started to vork as a Desk Clerk
at the El Comrodoro Hotel. Around the latter part of -
November 1934 or the middle part of November Special .
Agent Campbell after registering at the Hotel came to = = _
me and made inquiries about Duke Randell, who was them ' %
residing at the Hotel, Cempbell was eccompenied by hig ./ ~ .*
roomate Mr, Hurt., I didnot know anything about Rendall . . .
then and could give them no information other than that ’
he 1lived at the Hotel, I donot recall that they showed -
me any pictures of the Barker-Karpis gang, or that they .. ... .. ...
meke inquiries about them. This was the only time that
they talked to me about anyone, except that they did make
inquiries about Gregory I, Codomo, I was not impressed
by the agents on this occession as to the seriousness ~ =
of the importance of the case, otherwise, I would 1nvo ,
- been on a closer lookout for the gange. TNl e ﬁ
; I donot recall anyone making I‘u.rther 1nquir1es about ”3'-"5;5‘ T
- '~ .the gang until Wednesday night Januery 16, 1935 when ; *-* ¥
Agents Campbell and McKee registered at the Hotel after
the shooting at Ocala, Florida, These men stated that} )
they would like to see me later in their room end talk; .- . * = -
to me confidentiel ly, I later want to their room, at |, R
which time Special Agent Erown was present., They showed " .
me several pictures end I recognized the picture of :
Harry Campbell as having registered at the Hotel as L
Summers a few days previous; the picture of Kate Barker e
as being Mrs Rysn who steid at the Hotel for sometime ': =
end Fred Barker as T. C. Blackburn, who also stayed at S
the Hotel, however, I cannot recall ever having identi-~ P
: fied the picture of Karpis as living in the Hotel, -
’ however, I believe that I have seen him around the

lodbbye.
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mrning to tell Mr. Adama. n
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I first saw Blackburn and Mrs Ryan on November 23, 1934
when they registered at the Hotel, I &lso saw Summers -

»

ebout that time with his wife whom I cennot identify,- , ,‘,M
I told Agents Campbell end McKee that I had seen the - ST

above people and that their movements aroused my cnrio-
aity, but that their business was alw&vs a nxyatery to
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On this same night Mr. Brmm asked me to assiat them L o
in locating the people whose pictures were shown to me, L

and that I would be rewarded for eny informetion or -

assistance that would lead to their epprehension. Later

that night I mentioned this conversation with agents to
Mr. Wilson, Manager of the Dinning Room and Bar of the .
Hotel, and Wilson advised me to see Mr. Bob Knight, about
the inquiries made by agents. . I told Wilson that the .
-agents were ctopping in the houae and he told l&- Knight. :
At about 1 A, M, that night (1/17/54) I went to ur. Knight
who had already been informed by Wilson of my conversation -

with Agents. I told Mr. Knight that I thought the Govern-

-w"\

ment had connected Mr. Adams with the Gangs activities 'in
Miami, Fla.,, and that I thought that Mr. Adams should know
that the agents had connected him with the Gengs activites’

-

LY

in Floride, as I thought that Mr, Adams knew them only up ~=oss

Hotel Guests. Mr, Knight suggested that I Iait unt:bl

»."

On the rollowing morning (Thursday 1/17/35) I ‘saw Mr Adams,»

" but since he didnot mention the matter to me, I presumed

that either Mr., Enight or Mr, Wilson had already seen him
and hence I didnot discuss my conversation with the Agents

) "‘"'w""““ : . .‘r"‘"— \g'-r e ,,‘ ; "

LI

with him, When discussing the conversation with Mr, Knight, o

I told him in detail what the sgents told me. At whieh - "° .-
time Mr, Knight stated that he didnot ¥mow how I could - = °

furnish any information as he was sure theat Joe Adams

" could furnish no informe.tion about the gang and had no con-:
. tact With them"‘ -.w. N ,-:." e e e T ‘ﬂ T W

SHATRE

. ool -
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on. mursdaw night m. Brown’ ceme to the Hotel and since I

hed telked to Messrs, Knizht, Wilson end Adems, after the
agents had asked me to keep their inquiries confidential .:
I didnot wish to place myself in & position where they . ..:

4~
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" could contact me bgain, and I Aidnot go over to whero” ""‘”‘"“ IR
Mr, Brown was sitting, but remained behind the Hotel .. ..~ L
Desk, I was not sure that Brown had come to the Hotel
to see me, however, I presumed that he waited in the s

SR lobbey to see me, Before he lef{ he came by the daak

A .. and cordially spoke to me 1n passin;. o _.-‘“~ .

On Friday night J’an. 18, 1955 l&r. Brovm ceme to the
Hotel egain, and sat dowvn in the lobbey along side of me,
and after a few words not relative to the matter above - ’
Bfown asked me if I had any information, and I suggested -
' that we teke a welk, at which time I stated to Agent Brown,
ST after he asked, "I suppose that you have telked to Mr, . i,
Adems™, that I -hed talked to Mr, Adems, ¥r, Brown atdnot .. .
comment on this, I then t01d him thet I desired that he SR
telk to Mr, Adams personally, et which time Mr, Brown 7 - .
stated that he would errange to heve an Agent interview
; Mr, Adems the following day. I also told Mr, Brown, that °~
L I head secured certain information concerning Mr. Adems -~ =< =~
financial status which lead me to believe thet he was not
receiving Money from the geng, as he didnot indicate in
his business affairs that he was receinng any money trom e
outside sources, . o : T

‘nr-'
-
,

R Mr, Adams has never questioned me ebout my conversation = . A77-
. ~ with the agents, and our remarks concerning this conver- '
o _sation have been more or less fragmentary, I donot lmot
o whether Mr, Adams has been informed of my conversation
with Mr, Knight end Mr. Wilson, regarding what I told them
concerning inquiries made by Special Agents. '

.

%¥hile members of the gang were ataying at the Hotel I didnot
see them contact anyone connected with the Hotel amd I
knew them only as Hotel Guests, and ir my first conversation
‘ oL with the above mentioned agents, I told them that I had at .
"= 7+ npo time seen them with Joe Adems and didnot know that he RRNECS

V ‘ " . knew them other than as Hotel Guests. O ,}, e
) On one occassion I did see Mrs. Wagner, in the Dinning I
Room of the Hotel, at which time she was dining with -~ .

N, H, Heller, who made at least two visits to the Hotel
in Decenmber, ..




: f' L . I have read the foregoing statement consisting
< elw cwr i of pages 1, 2, & 3, and :I.t is true to nw beat 2 i e g e,
) recollection. '»z AL A PO i
RSN A -.;f{"_}" .A',"\Q R L
L. B. Nichols' « < .= o S TRTRS SR
Division of Investigation U S R

U, S. Department of .Tustice '
Birminghem, Ala, .- )

i
‘.

(Note by Mr. Nichols: Uray refused to sign the . ' .

ebove statement, steting thet while it was the ;‘3‘“ -{4.'"_;"-,:_-‘7.' - f

truth, he desired to explain certain portioms in ~-+ - ¥ -

greater detail end asked to consult Mr, Bob,. Knight, o

be was advised by Agent that Mr. Knight hed mo . - .

connection with the contents of the statement, in -~ ——a

that the contents were & matter between Gray and

the Government, The statement wes first writtem

- . in longhand and Gray made a few corréctions himself, S
end then told Agent that he would sign it after it . ..
was typed, end then refused as indicated above, It ' - ¥
is believed that Gray was not telling all he knew

N : , as he was very nervous and essigned first for his *

oy -, reason in telling Knight about his conversstion with

Agents that he had decided to be loyal to Adams, )

Arthur Sendercock, Clerk at the El Comodoro Hotel, stated that
e party named Green did have & money envelope in the safe, thet the same.
was given him by Joe Adems to put in the sate° that he did not know the
amount contained in the envelope, . . . e

- é

o, Joe Adams when 1nterviewed alao f‘urniahed Special Agent J. He
Hanson with & receipt by the Florida Reptile Institute, Silver Springs,
Florida, deted 12-2-34, E’dichackburn of Oklawaha, o
Florida, had paid the emount of $20,00 for the purpose of having en

~%1ght po Tounted to be sent %o IF, Joe AArms &% the EL -
modoro Hotel, Miami, Florida, This receipt i _retained In the
Jisonville, Florida,. ‘ §

L 3
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Adams also furnished to Special Agent J. H. theon

one or the Safety Deposit Envelope used by the El Comodoro Hotel :

for its guests who desire to deposit moneyor valuables for safe

keeping. This envelope is being retained in the Jacksonville file *fa" W

and will be available to the United States Attorney at Miami, at
the time of the trial of this case if he desires it,

Special Agent L, B. Nichola prepared the following
memorandum on January 27, 1955. e

1 ‘ R4 L sé‘”“ .
“ o Agent made a thorough search of the vault of 1hs
El COmodoro Hotel for papers or deposit envelope left by subjecte

with negative results,

Seot - Arthur Sandercock, Offiee Clerk, El COmmodoro Hbtel
advised that if a deposit is made with the Hotel that it is entered
on the dally register and accownt card snd credits eare made to

guests accounts and deductions likewise made on the daily accowmt - -,

~cardss That if money is left with the Hotel as valuable it is placed - . .-
in an envelope and deposited in the Hotel Vault, A search through . °.,

_ the daily registration and account cerds reflects that a2ll trane4~14

7

actlons subjects had with the Hotel 'as on a cagh basis,

An examination of the records of The El COmodoro Hotel
as produced by Sandercock reflects as follows: .

S

G. L. Sumers and T, C. Blackburn registered at the - * -

Bl COmodoro Hotel from St. Charles, Ill., on 9829-34, and remained "~
in room 811 until 10-6-34 when they were transferred to room 1005, . -

That on 10-20=34 they had a guest whose name could not be ascer—

_teined, vho remained with Summers and Blackburn until 10-21-34, . _ ‘..

That Summers end Blackburn checked out on 11-7-34, During this
period the daily account cerds show thet on 9-29-34 a telephone call

was made from room 811 to 2-3573 as indicated by the daily entries -
on the telephone report sheets made by the operator, Anne Covingtonm, . .

2436 N, W, 7th Street, Miemi, Floride, Mr, Dixon office manager of -

the telephone Company advised thet telephone number 2-3573 is in the .

name of Mrs., Jas, C, Battery, 149 N, E, 15th Street, Miami, Florida.
Mr, Dixon was of the opinion thzt this is a house of prostitution,

-
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The daily account ce.rds ru.rther 1ndicate that on 10-25-34
a telegram was sent from roam 1005 occupied by Summers and Blackburn,
costing $1,05.° With reference to this telegram Mr. Johnson, llanager, ’

(.»‘ngﬁ"

of The Western Union Telegraph Company edvises after checking all -

telegrams sent from The El1 Comodoro Hotel on that date that hHe is -
unable to find any purporting to be sent by subjects. m: Agent
likewise checked the telegram with negative results. #, e

The daily account cards for roam 1005 also rerlect that on
11-6-34 & long distance telephone call was made costing $4,45, The
daily telephone report sheets reflect that this cell was mede to-
Herrison 3332, Chicego, Ill. The price of the call indicates that
it was a station to station cell made between 4:30 A. K, to 7:00 P,

M, as the local rate from Miami to Chicego 18 §4.25 plus 20¢ tex, which = % .0

would mske the $4,.25 charge, . A further notation on the daily tele- -
phone report sheet indicates that the parties talked two minutes, It

should also be noted that Summers and Blackburn checkod out the day L i

N

following this telephone call,

Information concerning this cell was given to Special Agent
in Charge, E. J. Connelley at Chicago by Special Agent 1n Gharge Hanson -
telephonical]g. . .

«
BT S

R The cards also reflect that $40.00 eaah was given to Summerl

‘and Blackburn on 11-6-34 which was returned on 11-7-3¢ when they checked

out and paid for their bill in cash, No further information of value
is to be found on the daily account forms,

The arrival and departure book reflects thet W, J, Harrison
checked into the El Comodoro Hotel on 9«1-34 from Cleveland, Ohio, :
at which time he registered for himself and party of three occupying
rooms 1004 end 1005 until 9-12-34 at which time the departure columm
indicates only two people checkedout with Harrison., Only one tele- '
phone call was made from these rooms during this period to 2-7205 on .
9-7-34, which number it was ascertained through inquiry .at the tele-: - °

* phone company is listed in the neme of Cleve Bokar, 406 N, E, 13th ¢
~ Street, Xiemi, Florida, who is a wholesale beer dealer, No records < .*

at the Hotel indicated the 1dentity of the other members in the

The records above referred to reflect that on 9-50-54, a
Mr's, G. E. Ryen registered,from South Bend, Ill,, at the El Comodoro
and was assigned to room 907 until 10-6-34 when she was moved to
room 1004 which she occupied until 11-7-34, The daily accownt cards

-

YR
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1ndicate that 10-51-34 a local telephone call was made, no record of

. which could be found on the daily telephone reports, 4 charge was'
‘made on 10-24-34 of $35,00 for a ticket, The arrival and departure .- . -

book also reflects that on 11-23-34 T, C, Blackburn end Mrs, Ryam :

registered from St, Charles, Ill, at the Kl Comodoro Hotel where ﬂxoy'
were assigned rooms 904 and 905, where they remained until 11-25-34, - -~ -~ °

no charges appear on the card other than a charge for 15¢ for papers,’

The files of the El Comodoro further reflect that T, C,
EBlackburn and Mrs., G, E, Ryen registered at the Hotel on 12-8-34 -
where they remained until 12-11-34. No bther 1nformation or valnc T
- appears in the Hotel recorda. L e g S T S E
ey g R e ," S T S N

: Examination or the departure and arrival 11sts and daily
account cards reflect thet G. ¥, Summers and wife registered at the
El Comodoro Hotel on 11-25-34 and were assigned to room 905 where ,
they rem=ined until 12-11-34, The deily account cards carry a charge
of $2.25 for phone calls, examination of the daily telephone report
fails to show any phone calls being mede from room 505 on 11-30-34,
the date upon which the charge was made, The above records also - -
reflect thet Summers and wife returned to the El Comodoro Hotel on
1-13-35 and remained until 1-14-35 being assigned to roam 705.

9

L -'Cy

The reconds further indicate that on 10-19-34 H. C. Waggoner e

registered at the E1 Comodoro Hotel and was assigned to room 718, .. .+°
until 10-20-34, when he checked out, TViaggoner registered from
Atlants, Georgia, :

On 11-14-34 Mrs, E, M. Wagner registered at the El Comodoro:
Hotel from ®City" =nd was assigned to room 1005 where she remained
until 11-18-34, Regarding the registration of Mrs. Wagner: r it should
also be noted that N, H, Heller, Havana, Cuba, registered with Mrg,

' Wagner on 11-14-34 end was assigned to room 1004, where he remained
until 11-20-34 as & guest of the Hotel, Reference will be made in
another portion of this report to Heller's contacts with thils gange _ -
Heller also registered at the Hotel on 12-5-34 where he remained

nuntil 12-7-34 as a guest of the Hotel, - : ;

From a comparison or the registrations and specimens of . -
hendwritings of subjects in this case it would appear that Mrs, E,
M. Wagner is Dolores Delesneyy G. F. Summers is Harry Campbell;
H. C. Vaggoner is Alvin Karpis; and T, C, Blackburn is Fred Barker,

r Y



. . The American Legion Convention in Miami, Florida. It should elso bé ‘ ','. .
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g — It should be noted that subjects when registering at the
El Comodoro Hotel were always assigned to rooms 705, 904, 905, 1004

SR e —

" ‘or 1005, except on two oooasions, namely when they registered first. -..?M.,._

on 9-29-34, and when Karpis registered as H., C, Waggoner on 10-19-34.
at which time 1004 and 1005 was occupied, and was only a day before

©* notéd that the 04 and 05 rooms are situated on the Southwest aorner
_ -of the Hotel, with the 04 rooms facing the gorridor leading to &o :
- fire escape, and which comnmicates with the 05 roam. JERRAY o

. The registration cards rererrod to above are being retaineﬁ
in the file of the Jacksonville Office, - . et B

Special Agent L, B. Nichols also submitted the following
memorandum on 2-3-35.

,.,\‘ e -

~ o PNy e e

A ,{ The records of the E pomodoro Hotel wers rechecked and
no edditional information was secured, 4 comparison of the registrations
of R, H, Brown, who came to the Hotel 12-9-34 and left 12-16-54, was
made with handwriting specimens of subjects and it is thought that
" Brown's writing is not identical with aubjecte.v_._,m__

Arthur Sendercock advised that the best recollection he
has of the time when Green's envelope appeared in the vault was some-
time eround Christmas and that he believes it could have been anytime ~ . -
between the middle of December and Chriatmaa. : _ . L

i " L. H, Gray {dentified his tnitiel on the regiatration cards
of Mr. and Mrs. Summers 1/13/35; T. C, Blackburn on 12/8/35; Mrs. G.
E. Ryan on 12-8-34, Gray further advised that cards bearing the lettep”.
"C" were handled by Mr. Cabell, Night Clerk of the El Comodoro, " :

: : Cray rurnished veluable information indicating that Ioa _
‘Adems hed knowledge of identity of subjects before they left Miami,
Floride, However, he refused to sign a typewritten statement that
was prepared from & rough draft that he approved, It is believed

~that Gray has further information of value, but that he is afraid of -

" his job. Further information regarding thie interview will be re— o

_ported at a later date. ‘
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Rt . Joe Adems advised that he saw '1111e Harrison an.d Oash h S
* ° " ‘McDonald around Christmas or shortly after, et which time he msked .:’ .. ~f .
'} Willie to cell "for thet packsge® (the Browning Gun) at which #ime -, * 5.
" ©° Willie said he would be arownd for 1t the next day, Adams denied - ‘:“.;:;,. fi2a
having any knowledge of e meeting at Macon, Georgia, on January 5, C o
1935 of Doc Barker, Slim Gray and other nembers of the nob. el -t

.v--., -__4

Adems further advised that while he was driving Gaah e

McDonald eround tovn endeavoring to help him locate a gembling site, o
Cash stated thmt he desired to stay away from the South Beach as ™ _
he didn't want to enter into competition with his friend George
Carter, Adams further stated thet George Carter runs the gambl:lng

P house on the corner of The Fier leading to Minsky's Burlesque, ‘on A
the second floor above "The Jewish Home Cooking Restsurant®, That -°
Carter operstes between South Beach and Brows#County where he also -
has another gambling house at Hollywood end Fort Lauderdale, Adems
- stated thet their wes a posaibility thet Qash could be located around -
Carter's Placo.

. Da.nny LcFarland advised Speci&l Agent P c. Dunne and
this A,gent, that he knows Willie Herrison well, but has never had ~
any use for him, for which reason he would be only too gled to assist
the Division in epprehending him, He elso stated that the last time . .~

. he sew Willie was last Augustin Chiecago, when he (Danny) was endeaw

" voring to promote a Dog Trace and Willie asked him for employment. -
With reference to Willie, McFarlend advised that he was well known'
in Hammond, Ind, and Calument City; that he spends a lot of time in
Donovan's Saloon, 1000 East 79th Street, Chicago, Ill; end that he
knows he spends a lot of time around Benton Harbor end 8%, Joe, : .. - . ...
Michigan, and is well known at the Whitcomb Hotel, St. Joe, Ind,
Danny further advised that he knows Cash McDonald only by sight,
and hes never met him, That last Sunday while he was eating in

_ the evening at Curley's place on the Beach, a man came to a table

. occupied by four people and addressed en elderly, dignified man

. % as Cash, whereupon the other people eating at Curley's looked around, :

<" as if *Jack Dempsey hed just arrived.® = .. .o "N < e L TN

Lo tq W

LINETE N . ; ,.

L
<

B MoFarland advised thet Joe Adams is a Very good friend or
his and if cetching Harrison or McDoneld would help Joe he would do -
everything in his power to loccte them and advise Agents, McFarlend
further stated thet if he catled he would give the name of"Daniel
Devid®, The above information regarding Harrison was forwarded to Mr,

E. J. Connelley by letter.

P earnm sy e LIve g% ma e Mepwie e -
3 N A . ~ .



E'No. 1. Reference o a receipt from the Miami optica.l cOmpany., Dr.. ce

7-24 7 -105-

?—-~ -
Special Agent in Charge E, J, Connelley, having advised ot SR

) certain papers found emong the effects of the Barkers at Oklawah&y = » ~wire -,

pertaining to business houses in Miemi, Florida, an investigation 'a-

. conducted pertaining to these and the rollowing was ascertained' e U

. R .
,_ C AT

Eeller of the Miemi Optical Compeny, produced his recorda :
end disclosed that Mrs. G. E. Ryan purchased a pair of .
glesses, the following are the numbers of the glasses,
00U plus 3,5 plus 2,50 Optik Soft Light No, 1, The .
records also disclose that Mrs. Ryan paid the bill $28,00
on 11-2-34, and gave her address as the El Comodoro Hotel, _
Mr. Keller identified the photo of Kate Barker as Mrs.
Ryen, ) ' v :

No. 2, The records of the Miam:l Radio Service, 104_West Flegler Street,

' " Miemi, as produced by Mrs. &, H. Dillerd, reveal that on 11-6=34
Mrs. Barker, alias Mrs, J. E, Rhyne and Freddie Barker bought a
portable Fhileo Radio Model 66 B Serial No, F 74590 end that -
they paid cash, $39,90, end took the set with them to the El. ... .. .
Comodoro Hotel, » ]

No. 3, Mr. Roy Jordan, Manager, Sports Department, Railey-Milem

Company, 27 W, Flagler Street, Miami, Floride, stated thet == "™
he remembered selling a 22 Cal. Rifle, 63 Model for $33.40, _

1 box certridges $1.80 and some gun oil 35¢ to Mr, T. Ce. . -
Blackburn; who peid cesh and lzter called for the gun himself.

~. . Mr. Jordan stated thet Blackburn fitted the description of ;

Freddie Barker, The date of the sale was 11-5-34, =

No. 4. Mr. G. C. Henson, Service Salesmen, Ungcr Buick Sales, stated

: that the initials P. C. Blackburn were the ones given to him
on 10-22=34 by Blackburm. The Buick cer serviced by the Ungar
Sales was & 1934 Coupe, and the bill was paid in cash, Mr,
Henson believes that Campbell was with Blackbnrn on the day-
of the service job. : .

RN

i ”;. - x
e

.. No. 5. Mrs. John willett 3044 S. W. 26th Street, Miemi, whose card

was found among the effects of Kate Barker, stated that she }
did not know Kate Barker's photo and could not account for the .
card being in her possessions, except that she might have given
it to Kste Berker during & conversstion in the Perk, which she
frequently visited with her sickly husband, Mrs, Willett is

& Germen woman and is very foreign in her conversation,

B R
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g AT Doneld Baumgardner of Baumgardner Bros, UHDrive-It ‘14 S.I;

- lst Street, advised Agents that ell members of their orgenization dia— S
"tributed their cards rather promiscuously and he cannot understand *- "fn*'57
how one of their cards could have gotten in the poesession of Fred Sy
Barker. unless he picked 1t np some placo. e , fﬂ -gfra“ -

Special Agents Dunne and Nichols mingled with the crovdo F¢:7 -
at Eialeah Park where !illie Harrison has been seen with negative'
results, . . - S e

P Information having also been obtained from Special Agent
& ~in Gharge E. J. Connelley, to the effect that Fred Barker hed claimed
S thet his mother, Kate, was interested in the Biscayne Kennel Blub,,
. Mr, J. H, Burgherdt, 224 Venetian Arcede Bldg., waes interviewed amnd »--. -
he steted that he wes the bookkeeper for the Biscayne Kennel Club; v
that he made the entries of all the stockholders, the names of whom .
are on file in the Office of the Biscayne Kennel Club., None of the = =~
nemes eppearing thereon were identical with the nemes of Kate Barker -
or her known aliases. _ '
TAsa S N g . P cee ...,,)_._.,,.,‘,,‘,,.,_ P N A,..,«..,.,“..- P el e,
: Burghardt also cleimed thet he did not know Kete Barker and
he falled to identify her photograph. Ee also cleimed that he did ngt
7. know how his neme or business cerd came into the possession af Fred "~ -,
L Barker. o , . . EE . ] : o
Mol e T . L S o So. -.w»’k'
A list of the stockholders of the Biscayne Eennel Club is
attached to & memorandum prepared by Specisl Agent Going, which is on
file in the Jacksonville Office, .

Information having been obtained from Special Agent 1n R
Charge E, J. Connelley, to the effect that it wes known that Nate
Weisenburg, who is stopping at the Fleetwood Hotel, on Miami Beach,
.-1s a friend of the contacts of the Barker-Karpis Gang_in Cleveland,
. , " an appropriete inquiry wes made et that Hotel, which resulted i
,f' .77 learning that none of the subjects being sought in this case were.
‘ " known there, or were known to have been in contaet with Weisenbdurg.
The records of the Hotel indicate that Welsenburg arrived there with
his wife and daughter January 12, 1935; that his address is shown as
AR 3558 Reymont Avenue, Cleveland, Ohio. A check of Veisenburg telephone
TR | cglls indiceted that he had telephoned to Harrison 3800 Chicego, I1l.
s on several occasions, Further that he had telephoned to Kenamore
1483 in Cleveland, Ohio, This information in a telephone conver-
sation with the Chicago Office was conveyed to Special Agent in Charge
D. I, Ladd. Other calls placed by Weisenburg were of & local nature,
made to Hotels in Miemi, for which reason the numbers are not being

listed,

-
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‘ : Mr. & E. Fox, Probation Ofricer, United Stetee District
court having communicated with the Division, advised that he had.
,. information concerning Karpis. He was contacted end advised that’ the
' information he had pertained to deta that had been given him by Paul ': .
Green, Dick Evane and Cherlie 'D:ome, known bootleggere and gamblere. ot

-

o It might be mentioned that previoua to the interview with
Mr, Fox, Peul Green, e gembler residing at 2500 Biscayne Boulevard,
had been contacted as a result of a telephone call thet he had pleced
to the Division, edvising that he was also in possession or inromation
ooncerning Karpis. . S e e
' , 'L‘he inrormation mrnished by Green end his associates pertains ’
o the rental of the house at 1121 N, E. 85th Street, to Karpie, Dick Evanc
being a dbrother-in~law of Thomes who had rented the houee.
'meee gentlemen also talked at length coneerning gemblera e
representing the syndicates in the North muscling in on the locel gambdlers
in Mjami, They furnished the names of some of these so called repre-
., sentatives, which information was canveyed telephonicelly to Speciel
"Agent in Cherge, E. J. Connelley at Philadelphia, and a report eubmitted
by the Fhilzdelphia Office, indicates that those persons were unknown - .
.t that Office, In view of this fact no further reference is being made
- to the nemes of these individuals. '., , . Do
: , “r :
It might elso be mentioned that Green as well as hia two |
partners were contacted frequently by the Agents working in Niami in
an effort to secure i{nformation with reference to Willie Harrison and
Harry Sawyer, as well as Cassius McDonald, No information was secured
from this source but they will communicate with the Jacksonville Ofrice
should they secure irnformation as to Harrison and Sewyer.

A ®

: . Inquiry was eleo mede at the Dorn Hotel in Miami. Florida,>
*«w* " yhere it was known that Byron Bolton had stopped, but Mr, J. D, Dorn,
: the Owner of the Hotel, who verified the stay of Bolton there from
~a T 12-24-34 to 1-10-35, was unable to identify the photographs of any of
the subjects of this case, with the exception of W, M. Harrison, «
stating also that the Boltons had no visitors with the exception o
e visit by e men, whom 1t 1s believed was Harrison, :
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— , It might also be mentioned at this time thet numerous
-} cJ‘ntacts were made with various informants at Miami, Miami Beach and -
suburban resorta, 1nclud1 the following: e SR
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411 of these persons, some of whom are underworld characters
advised that they knew or had heard of William Harrison and Cassius
McDonelds They promised their co-operation end tlhey were informed that
Williem Harrisan and Harry Sawyer were rugitives from the United Statos
Government , S Ll . & x :

‘!.. ’: C, o i T : ; - * v t R ;.

: Through their 1nrormants they attempted to secure inrornmtion'*

concerning these persons but were unsuccessful in doing so, none of them
securing anything that would indicate that Harrison or Sawyer or McDonald

"had been seen in Miemi or viecinity subseguent to the information already

obtained that has been outlined above, and which will be explained
further below.

At g hmarr R e g e o8, PR .e-;ma¢wr.x v.(-k R

: It mioht also be mentioned at this time that after the ..
receipt of information from Speciel Agent in Charge, E. J. Connelley,,,
to the effect that there had been found at Oklawaha, Florida, a card ‘-,

e

¥

.of Chez Sherry s, The Moorish Castle, corner 54th Street, off Biscayne i-

Boulevard, Miemi, Florida, with the pencil notetion on the cerd, bearing

the name of 'Polly » and the further fact that Mr, Connelley had sdvised

that Wynona Burdette had informed him that Harry Campbell had edmitted
cheating and playing with a girl at the Silver Slipper Night Club, in- .
quiry was made at both of these places; the Moorish Castle being a well -
known house of prostitution, where the inmates are frequently changed,
Photographs of the entire Barker-Karpis crowd were displayed to the
girls none of whom were able to identify any of the subjects. P

_4;;_;—. .

Inquiry at the Silver Slipper Kight club resulted 1n learning

.':that there is a hostess at that place nemed Miss Vera Headley, 1520 N, l.”,
7th Court, Miami, Florida, who sometire uses the name of "Patsy". She - v -

identified the photographs of Harrison and Campbell as having been at . .
the club on three successive nights, es she recalled, during the American’ -
Legion Convention, fram October 21 to 26, 1934, She stated that she acted
as a hostess et their table during these three nights; thet one of the
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ime_ﬁ’Elé’imed to be from South Carolina, and the other claimed to be a -
.. ygembler from Chicagos . She failed to recall the names they were using ..

end stated that the men attempted to pursuade her to accompeny then %o .
the El Camodoro Hotel which she reruaed to do. .2"1“ ;

She mentioned thet the two men' had many billa of $100.0o

demonination end spent large amounts of money at the Club, She.as . - .
well as the owner of the Club, Don Lanning end Jim Eviston, the latter -

two were also shown photographs of the members of the mob who are

now fugitives, appeared to be very co-operative and stated that they i}fﬁ

would notify the Jacksonville Office if they should secure any addi-, mie

tional information as to these individuasls, . «

After information had been secured as to the identity of

~ Cassius McDoneld from Joe Ajams and McDonald's connection with this

case, numerous efforts were made to locate him in Miemi, the inform
ants who have been previously mentioned, being used for this purpoao,.
as well as & check of the Hotels where he was known to have stopped.
The detailed information as to the cheek or the Bbtela where he stopped
is being set out below. Lo : , o :
It mi ght be mentioned thet the gersges of these Hotels were
checked for record of his sutomobile, inasmuch as the Detroit Office
had telephonically advised that licDonald wes driving a 1934 Packard ...
Sedan, bearing 1934 Michigan license plates Kb. 40-482.. o

' ~About 1:00 A. M, on January 28, 1955, Speﬁial Agent R. D.“'"
Brown in Havana, Cuba, advised of McDoneld's connections with the
instant case in Havana, stating that information was being developed.
that McDonald had cashed some of the ransom money in Havena, further
advising that McDonald had been arrested in Havana on January 19, .
1935 by Cuban Officials as an undesirable alien, after complaint hed
been made that he had swindled an individual or $10 000.00. : -

Brown advised thet McDonald hed the reputation of being
e confidence man in Havana and that it was reported that two yeers
ago he had ewindled a Canadian out or 5180 000.00.:7,:\_ e
) I ;V"- .‘.“.\ 5

In connection with the arrest in January of this year

Brown advised that McDonald had been released through the co-operation -

of the United States Consular General at Havane.

Brown also advised thet he had ascertained that LcDonald
end his wife had departed from Havana by boat on the night of

<

v

x
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January 24, 1935 arriv1ng in Miami. Florida, on January 85. 1935. .f
' Immediately a check was made when “this inrormation wes
received at the Everglades, McAllister and El Comodoro Eotel, with a- .£
view to locating McDonald, but no record could be found of his regis- '
tration. Likewise a check was mede of the garages of these Hotels, -.~ "~
for the purpose of locating his automobile. The check was negative,
although information was received from the steamship company, a8 well
a8 the customs service, of the fact that McDonald had arrived in
Miemi on the morning of the 25th, - . ,
=B T ; . At the Packard Motor Company it wes ascertained from
2 . _ Mr, H, C. Presley, Service Manager, Packard Motor Compeny that a Mbs.r:
B : . E, G. lcDonald had called for her Packerd Sedan, Motor FRo, 377912, ‘on-
Jenuary 25, 1935, which car had been left fol storage at that garage :
on Jaxuery 7, 1935; further that repairs had been made to it, the parts
_ having been furnished by Mr, Henry Whiting, Jefferson Avanne, Branch
Packerd Sales Company, Detroit, Michigen. . T

While conducting the inVestigation at the Packard 4

Motor Company, Messrs. H, C. Presley, W. R. Becker, owner of the - --«:: <.com.
Compeny, and R. W, Wilkinson, Acting Mansger, all identified the photo-
o graph of Harry Sawyer as a person who had been in the garage recently,
o - at which time he was driving a Model 1200 Bleck, 1935 Packard Standard
. ' Seden, bearing New Jersey license tags., The man whom they identified
as Sawyer claimed that he was having trouble with the differential,
reguesting to have it fixed, but when he was informed that the car

had passed the warrantee period, Sawyer declined to have the repairs
mde. ' ;',' S < B ] - +
: Upon receipt of this intormation a telegram was dias-
patched to the Philadelphia Office, requesting that New Jersey auto-
mobile Registration Bureau be checked to determine if there is a :

L ~oaet T

_.»+7 . record of Sawyer having a Packard registered in that State, but the 55fw
- Philedelphia Office edvised that there was no record of such a o
registration. L s N o P el ;;‘_ DA

- Tha Detroit Office in a telephone conversation with .
Special Agent E, M. Black, was also edvised of this fact, and itV was ...
suggested that 1f 1t could be done that a check be made of the records

A “’ of the Packard Motor Company for this purposee.
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; ; . Morton v‘tho is the auditor and
Wwyised that the files show T, and Mrs, ,
¢ G McDoneld, 711 Hammond Bldg., Detroit, Michigan, checked into Boom
1110 on December 24, 1934. 'I'hey were eheeked into the Hotel by llisa
Mary Shieldo, Clerk. 00 NG L j o

,».‘ I 4_ - P »'. L A

v
-
< G

l

';*.f,.l R 'rhese records further show that on December 50, 1934, McDone.ld\/
checked out and that on .Tanuary 'i. 1954, Mra. McDonald ehecked out. - NEPREE

. " The records at the Ever s further reflect that C. Ho ' /
McDonald, 711 Hammond Bldg., Detroit, Michlgan, checked into Roam 1302 o
on September 2, 1934 for one day checking out on September 3, 1354.

Miss 'melma Lawson, Clerk at the Hotel checked him im, )

PA It might Ye mentioned that no telephone calls were mado

; from the above two rooms durlng the above mentioned periods. R

-

At the MeAllieter Hotel Mr, James Tinely is the euditor
and has custody of the records, which reflect that C. M, McDonald, 711 o
Hemmond Bldg., Detroit, Michigan, checked into room 930 on September..,. rnre
lst, 1934, checking out on September 2, 1934. The c¢clerk who checksed
McDonald in on this occasion is Roy Stager, who can be located at the .
Hotel-

- . e R YOS T S M gt g ddn 4 gt W h o e b .‘.“\, R 1N

a The records of the McAllister further reflect that c. M
McDonald, 711 Hammond Bldg., Detroit, Michigan, checked in to this -
Hotel on September 6, 1934, and out on September 9, 1934. He e.gain ARt -
occupied the same room, nemely No. 930. The Clerk who checked him o

in on this occasion was Thiel Efferson, > ° . /

No telephone calle were of record at the McAllister
Hotel, although there was a record of a charge of 76¢ having been V|
mede for e telegram, Upon meking inquiry in connection with the . - |
telegram it was learned that on September 1, 1934, a telegram was
sent from McDonald to Mrs. C. M. McDonald, phone Lennox 2258, Detroit,

A_Michigan, the message reading

- SRR "._.r L

» . k"Arrived earely 1ove i
»"{-_. s o T & T "~§-,. T . Maw, . i '4;_.,_.“‘.“"

A e

It might elso be mentioned at thie time that through Jose

lcedina, Speciel Investigetor of the U, S8, Immigratidn end Naturali-:
zation Bureau, who is a Cuban, and was a former Inspector of Police

>
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. '4n Eaven®s Cuba, ¥Bo steted thed be bed jearned from & Guban, who Wes

y is veing made of this investigative activitye

- S PR .
RS SAt

a conndence many thet the peopie residing at 418 Ne E. 25th Street,"‘. -

Miemi, Floride, ¥8° arove & Dolg® geden beeriné 1934 Michigen platesi ©:

'No. §7—754, gere people engaged 4n the copﬁdence, packete e S

4 b

o Tnis place was pub undeT gurveillence end the petrols degice -
was :equested 1o sdvise the neme Of tne persons t° ghom these 1icens® ;
plates Wer® jssued. R v o

T

In view of tBe gevelopnents got out Delo¥ BO further mention -

1t might 210 ve qentioned &t this time ghet efforts were
e occupied, vy Williem -

HEarrison end HarTY gewyer, &b the B Comadoro Hotely s o1l es the ’

one occupied vy XaTpiss put the cells were %O warious Ho%elss pusiness

nousess and DO sypformation of value wes gecurede

Y . .
P S 3

It might g180 DO pentioned &b tnis time thet the :racxsonvmé

office bes jaced & wanted notice for 7illienm Harrisod end HerT¥ Sawye™

P
with the pivisio® of mn‘i_gration end ﬁaturanzation at Iack'sonviue, %

'Florida.. . ) . : oo S
FURN Lo ' - S
1% mieh also be mention thet 1t W8S jearned &% ne Mienl
Tolice pepertmed pe Colte A Pistol, NO- 11231}y
which wes Te qered £ Duke niell, &n nich W pon ¥ polfe ©
the RO fe Ser , InCes cle ed W& the P g Company
was 0O 9 yrecord ¥ lice gparimen®s 418 yxion beiné
pecure rom Mre . M chely etter 18 vein ct the Colb
Compeny¥ o secur agiviong tion €O cerning this &8U th &
view %0 tr&CiDS ° g s ead : R
- 1pformetio? neving Pee recel gelephond vy I*r Spe cial

Agent R. Do BroWwl, who 18 condu,ctins omple'o nve jgatiod this
case vana concarni h ection . Bell with
Earpiss i ajcating thet Hellel form jous P© son servicef
foT , inc ud the BEC a pome, 8 qtomobd
pouse ole equipm® g grocer esy 4 8180 concern the act&viti

¢ Cassiu poneldy whom Bro avised © sitively identif
as peving © enged SO om money gane, B nicl
paving been ecoveTl e, 0 gpforme jon eyed v .kssis‘f:
Upited syete Attorne ings n v sis O t, red in¢

nts egalns JicDonald a HelleT will ® outlined veloWe




-of the United States Attorney is invited to khis registrationa at’
the El Comodoro Hotel as are outlined above. E F '
c . . 4.”. :

e ‘.
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Y detailed report of Special Agent Brown's investigative
activities will also be submitted within the imnediate future, beins —

the aubject of a separate report. S ;-» o

v

In oonnection with the activitiea of Heller, the attention

».’t:, Sl ‘-’3;\‘,'1‘1 PR
R S S PR

For the purpose of aecuring additional Ini‘ormtion as to .-

his comnections with the gang, as well as concerning Cassius MdDonald's
. connections with Williem Harrison, & check was made at the Pan-Americen

Airways, all szilings between Miami and Havana, between the dates .. .
of September 1, 1934 to December 30, 1934, being checked, The informa- .
tion obteined concerning the date of travel, the ship, =nd the employes
of the Pan-imericen Company, who sold the ticket, is set out in separate

" paragraphs belor. SNy e . 4y LT e

< PR § .? ‘:- . l-; % - ./

’ ‘. T R

’a

2

. T It might be mentioned st this time that, the deily schedule <
for the Pen-fmericen Airways, is that its ships leave Miami at 8:00°

A, M, errive in Havana at 10:15 A. Ky Returning they leava Havena at

3:00 P. M, and errive in Miami et 5:15 Po M. 4 - = . i cmdtin o
All of the employees of the Pen-Americen Airweys, who are

mentioned below, cen be reached through its terminal et Coconut Grove,

Floride, with the exception of Miguel A, Rodriguez, ‘who 15 located AN
*ith tha‘t Company 1n Havena, Cuba» '
. The record ahows the folloring’ o & . T’ ‘; T

LS 4

On 9-2-34, Cassius McDoneald, purchased round trip ticket, S

No, A, R, 32715, traveling to Havena, his weight and
personal history at the time of departure being recorded

by J. F. Aquine, the ticket being sold by Porter Norris,
the trip beine; made in the NG 752-Y, the Southem Clipper. -

Qn 9-2-34, Cassius McDonald, returned to Luami. Florida,

on the unused portion of the above ticket, Weight and -
personal history being recorded by M, A, Rocriguez, J’r, = ‘s‘_
o0 ‘ ‘
On 9-6-34, Cassius McDonald. purchased round trip ticket. ,'._;e
No, A. R, 32471, traveling to Kiami, Floride, his weight

and personel history being recorded by G. D, Grossmer, ° e
the ticket being sold by Antonio liontens, Jr., the trip
being mude in the NC-80-V, the Americen Clipper. :
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“'the trip being made in the American Cli;ppe,‘r.

",Jtraveling on Ship No. nc-vsz-v Southem Cl:lpper.

' Am 9-9-54, Williem Harrison, purchased round trip

-115-

On 9-9-34, Cassius McDoneld, returned to Eavana,
Cuba, ‘on the unused portion of the ebove ticket. Teight
and personal history record wes mede by J. F. Lquine,

R

"“'* et di "‘\ ca R i m—
o IR s
e T

V% ey I
(I

S _'on §-11-31, Cassius McDonsld, purchesed ticket Rop . ' =
: AR 32445, traveling from Havana, to Miemi, his weight - - 7.

end personal history being recorded by M. A, Rodriguoz,

ticket No. AR 32731, traveling from Miemi to Havana, ®

his weight and personal history being recorded by :: - . ...
J. F, Aquine, the ticket being sold by Porter Norris, . -’

the trip being made in the NC-BO-'V Ameriean Glipper.

On 9-11-34, Williem Harrison, returned to Miemi, Floride, ;

on the unused portion of jhe above ticket, veight and. R
personal history being recorded, by M, A, Rodriguez, Ir.,? R
trip being made on the NC—'ISE—Y— Southam Clipper. s ' R

On 10-24-34, CIarence We Summere, purchased a round

“trip ticket, No, A, R, 33297, traveling from Mieml £0 ..-oimteoin.

Havena, his weight and personal history being recorded - -
by J. F. Aquina, ticket being sold by Frank Longshore, -
the trip being made in the NC 663-M. Name oot given. . * B
Qn 10—25-54, Clarence ‘W. Sumners, returned to ma,mi, ; "
Florida on the unused portion of the above ticket, woighg
and personal history being recorded by R. AJ:varez Conoty =
trip. being made on the IIG-SGS-M. ",‘ ‘-‘;A P A S

¢ PR
. ‘-.3 ' P wef

On 10-25—34, Mary Ryen, purchased a ticket, Ko, AR33502,
traveling from Miemi to Eavena, weight and personal his- -
tory being recorded by J. F. Gutienez, ticket being sold -
by Frank Longshore, the trip being made 1n the NG-BO-Y, -‘: T
American cnpper.. Tt R S Ty e

r..'» EE S Lo . f»
M .

On 10-26-34 Agnes Wagner, purchased e round trip ticket,

) No, AR 72915, traveling from Miemi to Hevana, weight end

personal history being recorded by J, F, Aquine, ticket EI
being sold by Practical Travels Bureeau, the trip being SO
mede in the NC-80-V - American Clipper. IR RN

N
- ‘:.' . Sl
e T, A e
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o o 10-28-34, Agnes Wegner, returned to Miemi, Floride,
¢ on the unused portion of the above ticket, the trip A
being made on the same ehip. o — LT

R . reg ..‘.. _'4.,., B S ’_ no it e e e

e
on 11-6-54, ]!‘red 1. Wagner, purchased ticket Ko. u 24030,
traveling from Miami to Havana, weight end personal history -
being recorded dy J. F, Aquine, ticket being sold ‘by Porter .-

- :‘

Boris, trip being mde fn KO-667-M. ;' iin. ' »i {Roins, 55’7

on 11-18-54. Dolores Iagner, purchaaed ticket No. AR33884, :
traveling to Havana, from Miemi, weight end personel his- . *
tory being recorded by J. F.AQuine, tickeit being sold by
Mitchell's Tourist Agency, trip being made in ne—al-v -
Qarribean Clipper, ‘

-(

on 12-7-34, Nathaniel Heller. purchased -ticket Ko, mases

traveling from Miemi to Eavena, weight and personel history .-

being recorded by J, F, Aguine, ‘tieket being sold by

Mitchell Tours, trip being made 1n the NO-81-V - Carribeen R

R}

Clipper.

It might elso be mentioned that -the Pan-Ameriean Airways securoe from .

its passengers a record of certsin informetion reguired by the Immi-
gration authorities, this being called Form PAA T. M, and these records
are in the possession of Miss Inez Stowe, 44 Biscayne Boulevard, the
mein office of the Pan~-Americen Airways. :

LY A

RO

Inrormation obtained as to ths paasengers mentioned abon,

ne.mely Cassius licDonald and ullliam Harrison, is as follows. EREE
# : . £ e A
Neme © T Cassius McDonald LT
Age o 48 T ) . :
" Weight 182 :
Occupation Engineer o ‘ SR,
Address - - 71l Hammond Detroit, Mlchigan SR
Nome ° . Williem Harrison . -
_Weight .- - - 15 P L :
CAge - vTmM, o omiT B4 T The f G vale
Marital Status -~ ° ~ Sibhgle - . . R -
Occupation. .- . . Golf Professional SR PO

| Address ) 4539 Gibeon, St Louis, Mo. K

RN Loe

. - - - . - L w e e+ e e meiey mi e e~ e e we =< =

-
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S e It might be mentioned at the present time e oheck 1: being .
- made of the records of the United States Customs Service, United States 2
Immigration and Maturalizetion Service for supporting documentary evie
dence pertaining to the trips made by the persons above mentioned, It ¢ 75,
this data is received prior to this report being typed, it will be ia~
corporated herein, otherwise it '111 be mde the subjeet ot a eepa.rato ;
-report, S P SRR A "?i'.‘;"'" D

Sy

On February 3, 19:35, when Special Agent Ha.neon was in Havana,
Cuba,at the time of his departure he was introdaced by Mr, Miller D, '
vGeore,e, undercover man at the U, S, Customs Service, to a Mr, Jacoba, ;
Lobo, formerly associsted with Fenner end Beane, broker in Hzvana, rho'
; . advised that he was acquainted with Cassius McDonald, who in March, o
K 1934, had sold to the Fenner and Beane Organization in Havenm, $25, 000.00
worth of Liberty bonds, McDoneld having been introduced to the Havana.
, Office dy means of a 1etter from Mr. John McLeen, Traveling Hanager '
v -+ -  of Fenner and Beane, ~~~ oeEmmee

g

As a result of this information inguiry wes made of llr. .

e viiwnw .. . . MoLean at the Miami Beach Branch of Fenner and Beane, who advised on... ...
' February 4, 1925, that he had been acquainted with McDonald for several .
years; thet he recalled on the February previous to this interview, . N

aic. . McDonald had cslled at the Fenner and Bemne Office seeking quotations -,
i - { on Government bonds, McLean confidentially advised that at that time i
w. : McDonald claimed to be stopping at the Venetian Hotel in Miam:l, SN

Upon making inquiry at the Venetien Hotel, it was learned
through Mr. D. L. Hoyle, Assistant Manager, thet Cassius lcDoneld a:nd
his wife had stopped at that Hotel, occupying Room 801 from January -
25, to Jamuery 28, when they checked out; that they were rezistered -
as Mr, and Mrs, C. M, McDonald. There was no record of any telephone )
calls, nor of having received any mail, nor of having any guesta.

N ;;‘f "7 Jirmie Gordon, bell boy at the Venetian Hotel adtised that
e o he earried McDonald's baggege out of the Hotel on January 28, 1935; ‘
T that et that time he asked McDonald 1r he was going Rorth and received

a reply in the affirmative. .
. - Harry Brown dooman at the Venetian advi sed that McDonald
mede inquiry of him as to how to reach the Temiami Trial, which leads

to* Tampa, and St, Petersburg; further thet at the time NcDonald was
leaving he informed Brown tkat if someone should inquirsg for him that
he should tell them to meet him et Palm Beach,
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P
: hppropriate investigation was conducted at Palm Beach,  _--i..._.
rlorida. end at West Palm Beach, Florida, by Speciael Agent L, J, - - ,-—.—-m.,
Metcalf, who on February 7, 1935, located McDonald's automobile parked’
~ at the Breakers Hotel, & very exclusive resort Inn, at 1:15 P, M, ... .-
.. At the same time that Metcalf located the car Mr, .and Mrs. Cassiua a
. McDonald returned t6 it. At that time Speciasl Agent Metcalf made _; B
inquiry of McDonald as to why he was driving en eutomobile with 1934" - .
. license pletes, and McDonald stated that he could explain this, agreeing L
 to accompany uetcalt to tho latter's Hotel at West Palm Bcach. ;* I, B

: Special Agents B. F. itzsimons, L. B. Nichols, I. H. Hev.son,
and H. M, Eubank, subseguently joined Speciel Agent Metcelf and at which
time Mr. and Mrs, McDonald were thoroughly interrogated as w:11 be noted
below from their statements, Their baggage and Hotel room was also
checked, they having willingly consented to this, but no information

. of value was secured, except as will. be found outlined belot. o
- j 3 . I" Lo

e

It might be mentioned that Mc’Donald had 1n his possession S
, e package of $1,00 bills totelling appron'nately $400,00, -

LA
Lt

Cassius McDonald executed signed statement as rollows.

N "Jest Falm Beach, noride., '
T T e e ’ rebruary 3. 1935, ¢ 7w v

. I, Cassius M, HcDonald, make the following voluntary
: ot statement to J. H. Hanson vhom I know to be a Special ~ ~ . *.
e . Agent of the Division of Investigation, U. S. Depart- , -
S ment ‘of Justice; knowing that it may be used ageinst . _
me, No threats or promises have been made to me as / :

P R

an inducement,

. I am forty-nine years of age;married and reside with SEON-S '

. my wife, Edith, at Trombley Road end Lake St. Clair,: R

Detroit, Michigean., We have no children, For the past Lol

= : twenty five years I have been engeged in gembling ae- = =~ .-,

o T tivities 14 Chicago, Illinois, Detroit, Michigan and - - - *'¥

R Havana, Cuba, I have likewise been interested im . TR

-7 . forestry and engineering and maintain offices at 711 2o

" " Hemmond Building, Detroit, Michigen. In connection " -

e with my gembling I have been visiting Havane on occasions

7+ githin the past ten years and as a result I have menaged v/
to control gembling in Havana,

-y
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During the winter ot 1954, I was 1nterested in the Sumner ”r e

Casino at Havana, with one Juan R, Jimenez, & Chinemenm, . - T

interested in the gambling concessions for the De Cespedes o

. interests, and I remained in Havana, with my wife, for .,
epproximately three months, during which time we resided it
_at the Presidente Hotel. s e w;;, 1.;;;‘1 L , !

P

I have been shown a photograph of e man who I am told 1l
Williem Herrison, I do not know this man uless he is a

man who ran a night elub two or three years ago across °
fran the Roney-Plaza Hotel in Miami Beachs He was known

to me as Martin, I believe it was 'Vhitey' Martin, but I. -
em not positive as to his first name, I have never had "*: . ..
eny trensactions of any kind with Williem Herrieon wnless ...
he is the man who was at the night club aeross from the i
Roney-Flaza from whom I have purchaaed liguor, . LT

I do not know the man whose photograph has been ahom ta
me and who I em told is *Sea Lion' or Herry Sewyer, exeept
that I know by sight a man who looks like this man in the
_ photograph and who had a foreign neme which I cannot re- :
call, tut I understand that he ceme from Pittsburgh, . =™ """
Pennsylvania, I have seen him in gambling pleces in various .
parts of the country, I recall having seen him about & year
ago at George Carter's place on Miami Beach, I also believe :
I saw him at & gembling house in Miemi located over & garage - -
between Third or Fourth Street on Bayfront near the rail- :«°
road station. I have also seen him driving away fron a
gembling place in town. ,

A local ga.mbler in Miami who is connected with the hand- e
books end wire service, whose name I do not recall, intro-v A
duced me to Joe Adams during September, 1934, when I was
in Miami{, I talked with Adems about opening-a gambling
. place in Miami and Adems drove me, in his car, with two - [ ...
other men, whose names I do not recell, to & night-clu‘b--_ LT
located aboub four hundred yards north of the preseat . . 7. .~
Hollywood Kennel Club, I have been informed that it is LT
now known as the Ha-Ha Club, Adems told me to look at -~ - -
the Embassy Club and the Yacht Club, However, there is =«
no gambling at Miami this season end although I agreed




%o

with Adams to pay him fifteen percent in the event I
opened in Miemi, I was unable to locate there, because

©of the closed season on Gembling., The man who introduced
me to Joe Adems is about thirty nine years ‘of age; ﬁ.vo x

fest, nine or ten inches in height; about one hundred - '3 e

~ seventy pounds; dark brown hair; blue-grey eyes and fair
‘corplexion. I later met the gambler from Pittsburgh and tha
‘other man tho ‘had eccompanied us on the visits.to. the night-
clubs, in a roam et the El Comodoro Hotel, and they had two -
girls in the room with them, I remained only a few moments
and had a cocktail with them etter 'hich 1 left and  § han :
not seen them ainco. PR S T r,.y _

- During the early pe.rt or September, 1954, I made two tripe
to Cuba in connection with the concessions at the Casino and
Track in Havana, While in Hevena I stayed at the President,e

" Hotels I don't know N, H, Heller, manager of the Parkview .-

_Hotel there, elthough I heve been in the hotel end barroam, . -
I never heard of Heller until I read of his recent epprehen-

sion, It has been three or four yeara since I have been in

the Parkview Hotal. e T g . L )

Since September, 1934, I have taken my money out or the
Chinese gembling interests which are controlled by a man
nemed Jimenez, called the 'Chinaman', which amounted %o -
about five thousand dollars, This was in small bills of
one-five-ten and twenty doller denominations together
with some silver. I exchanged this money for one thousand -
dollars bills at the Royal Bank 'of Canada, Havana, Cubas-

- I have also made similar exchanges of money secure_d out ,
of my other interests, particularly slot-machines, I also .
had about ten or twelve thousand dollars in gold which I
exchanged for fifty; one-hundred end one-thousand dollar
bills through the National City Bank of Havana, in the -
gambling season and September, 1934, When the revolution ..
came on I took the §old, above referred to, from the safety
deposit box in the “residente Hotel, and left it with the
Chinaman, Jimenez, at his home. In the spring of 1934, I
converted $25,000,00 in liberty bonds which I had for three
or four years, and which were purchased in Detroit, Michigen,

into cash, through Ungerlider and Gompany, Brokers, “at Havana. o

= e

\-

| v ——e



The money received from the sale of the bonds above
‘.. . mentioned and receipts from the Chinese gambling em-
" cessions is all the money I brought back from Cuba ™% HEyT
during 1934 and until the present time, except a ba.nk4 o

roll of $5,000,00 end profits of $3,400,00, less ex-: A
’penses. I have had no gambling’ activity at Havsnl Y
during ‘the present aeasonq ;}" + SR ,

LT s

I desire to state that I do not lmow one '1'. C. Blackburn, .
to whom a Western Union telegram was dispatched from ..~ % °
Miemi, Florida, on December 29, 1934 over the signaturo R
*Cash'. This telegram having been sent to Ocklewaha, ' *: .-
Florida, If such message was sent it was done without - .-

my knowledge and by a person or persons unknown to me.

I left lﬂami, Florida, on or about December 30, 1934, by R
“boat, for Havana, Cube,and shortly after my errival therse
I was deteined by Immigration authorities, on transfer fron .
the Havana police, on compleint of a Cuban that I hed threa-
tened him, I was released from custody and a few days there-
after I left Havana, with my wife, and came to Miami, Florids, . -
where we rezistered at the Venetian Hotel; staying there two
or three days, after which we drove, in my car, to West Palm
. Beach, Florida, where I registered, under the name of 'E, __ _
G. McDonald' at the Salt Air Hotel, The morning after our
arrivel at West Palm Beach, I drove to Detroit, Michigan'
‘leaving my wife at West Palm Beach, - I made the tr{p to - . .- ~r-
. Detroit for the purpose of putting my money awgy., 111 that
- connection I desire to state thet I have no banking connec- ,
tions, but keep some of my money in & safety deposit box
in the Guardien Union Group end I keep some in my home at
Detroit. I returned to west Pelm Beach on the evening of
Fobrua.ry 5, 1955. - N ~,_..—\: R

While 1n Detroit on the last mentioned occasio n I did not ,
stay in my home, but stayed at the Book-Cadillac Hotel 1n ‘
their club section located on the suteenth rloor. y '

.

I have read the foreboing statement e.nd it is true ang I
correct to the best of my lcnowledge snd belief. o ’F-,'

5. R

/s/ Cassius M. McDonald. |
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Witness: L, J, Metcalf, Special Agent,
Division of Investigation, U. S. Depertment of Justice,
B Boom 314 Post Ottice Building, Birmingham, Alabams.

Q ~ l'b.-... .-

- 'v-r--h-:s": "

IR Witness. 7. B, Hsnson, Speeial Agent. AT s ‘::}"';".i L
e . Division of Inyestigation,,nu S, Depsrtmsnt of Justiec, RS
Cos Boam ol4 Pbst Orrice Building, Blrminghsm, Alabsms.

-
-

’ S It should slso be mentioned thst MeDonald clsimed thst en ono
occesion he had been kidnapped at Detroit, Michigan, end robbed ot
several thousand dollars, which fact is known to Detectives Bogsn,
Winsell end Lt, Hoffmen of the Detroit, Michigen Homieide Sguad.
He claimed thet it is for this reason that he hes used the aliases
set out in the title of this report. He elsq claimed that various
-, confidence men and gamblers have used his neme, which has ceused him .
. much embarrassment, specially at the time of the érooked world series C
‘.  several years ago when it was reported that he had 'fixad' the chicego e
"'White Sox team. ~© ° . e et L

: Tt should also be mentioned thet there was found in his C o
possession e slip of paser beering the namé of Herry J. Tvans, 8643

E, Jefferson, Detroit, Michigen, LlicDonald stated that while he did

not kaow, he believed that this was the name of some dealer, who .

- wanted 2 job in a gambling resort.' ERah R S **h-~1" v;‘»- ac%eagf

.l There was also found in his possession and 1s now in the

TE custody of the United States Attorney et Miami, Floride, & Pdn- = 7
' American Airweys ticket, No, 32445; purchased 9-11-3& in Hevana, . - ...
" Cuba, for & round trip o kiami, Florida, The unused portiom of .. ..
the ticket being thet part of the passage from Liami to Havana.

e , There vas also found in his possession en official rorm ;
N postcard issued by the Department of Immigration for Cuba, which 1!
" used by & Tourist while in Cuba end up to his deperture, when it -
is returned to the Department of Immigrstion for Cuba. - This cerd -
indicztes that Cassius kicDoneld on 9-4-34 traveled via the P. & 0.

Steemship COmpany from K;y West to Envana, Cubs. x;:éb;‘.\‘_ﬂf ygi:,ﬂf
;‘ . uss. Edithhlononald, the wife of Cassius HL LcDoneld, r?a “-3:
executed the following signed statement" hal L R A

a2y . o st ‘-’-),,v-'Hr- Ay [ R A . S e A

M m mme e e Ny e A QSREITAPEE YU PEEIeE e
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po- "West Palm Beach, Florida,
e : l‘ebruary 7, 1935. -
.,9' 3“a {'.

*“‘x' }

e I, Mrs. ndith MbDonald, make the following voluntary .

o . statement to B, F, Fitzsimons whom I know to be a *

; Speciel Agent of the Division of Investigation, U, B. Q- TR I
Depertment of Justice; knowing thet anything I sey may - R
be used against me, No threets or pramisea have been .

made to me as en inducement.

Iam thirty—six years of age; married and reside with
my husband, Cassius M, McDoneld, on Trombley Roed at
St. Clair, Detroit, Michigen, We have no children, Prior
to my marriage to Mr, HcDonald at New York City on March
., . 7" B3, 1934, I was employed as an accountant at the Hotel
R ‘ Stetler, Detroit, My Father end Mother, Mr. end Mrs, . - -
C. A. Gordon, reside at 744 Oskdele Street, Grand Repids,
Michigan, Since my marriege to Mr, McDonald he hes been
engaged in the forestry end engineering business; main-
- sa - taining offices, for the past several years, at 711 Hammond
Building, Detroit. In his business my husband was engaged
in buying and sellipng tracts of timber,

During the early part of the year, 1934, my husband became
interested in gembling end horse-racing concessions at - _
e : Havena, Cuba, end in that connection had dealings with one . -
£ De la Cruz, & representative of De Cespedes, the Secretary
IR of Public Works during the liachado Regime, I am not ramiliar
with the negotietions in thet respect, but understand that
my husband was endeavoring to obtain an option on the con-
cessions for a long-term, He was to obtain the financial
becking of American citizens snd if successful he was to
receive a five percent commission, Because of his interest
in that connection it became necessary for him to go to
Havena, and I eccompanied him there, I believe we left
Detroit, by automobile and drove to Miami, Floride, from .
vhich point we proceeded to Havana by boat arriving im. "~
o Havena about January 21, 1934, vhere we remained through
L the month of March, 1934, end during which time we resided
at the Presidente Hotel, During our stay at Havana on
that occasion my husbend was kept busy endesvoring to
negotiate his deal for the concessions, but he wes unsue-
cessful and we returned to Detroit,

e —— e e

s - - DR - - < e . FRERY rer e N. Bk DR le bt LI =
. . CoC
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While at Havana on the above mentioned occasion my husbend
was arrested by the police on the complaint of an individual ~

whose identity I do not know, that one McDoneld, A Canadian ST

citizen, had obtained some money from him, It became neces~

~ . sary for us to appeal to the Ameriecan Consul to establish my

‘husband's citizenship, which was done and the complainant ob— '

- served my husband efter which he stated definitely that gy .

hushand was not the McDonald to whom he referred, and =y i

husband was accordingly released from custody. S,

TR
. du

A.fter out return to Detroit nw husba.nd remaiied at home, :
except for a few occasional fishing trips to our summer -

camp on Leske Superior, about thirty miles south of Ontonogon, , |

Michigsn, and on those occasions I accompanied him, During
the letter part of August, I do not recall the exact dete,
I went to our summer campfor the purpose of arranging for -

'@ care-teker for the winter., Mr. McDonald did not accompeny :

me on this occasion, and, I believe, he remained at Detroit,
I did not hear from him during my ebsence nor did I commmi-
cate with him, I was away fram Detroit about three weeks or

longer, and when I returned my husband wes at home. I reeall -

definitely that I was at our summer camp on Labor Dey,
September 3, 1534, and some few deys thereafter I went to
Chicago, Illinois, to visit tbe Worlds' Fair,. I remaineqd .
in Chicago for three or four days during which time I stayed
with my e'nt, Mrs, C. Lay, at 7020 Perry Avenue, After
leaving Chicego, I stopped and visited with my mother at
Grand Rapids for a rew days, o o r AR }

2

I have been asked by SPe cial Agent B. I‘ Fitzsimons whether
I had knowledge that my husband had been out of Detroit
during my absence on the occasion above mentioned, and éesire

" to state that I do not kmow that he was, nor do I know that

he was in Miami, Florida, on or about September &, 1934, He '
did not enligchten me in that respect, nor 4id I question him -
concerning his whereabouts during my absence, My husband
went deer-hunting about Hovember 15, 1934, in the 'vicinity )
of our summer cemp, He had asked several of his acquain= "
tences to eccompany him, but they were unable to go and’ )
he went alonge He was gone until Thenksgiving day when he
came to my Mother's home at Grand Rapids. Thereafter we
remained in Detroit until about December 21, 1934, vwhen we
left, by automobile, for Miami, Florida, where we errived on

R



.. _ Chnristmas Eve and registered at the Everglades Hotel, My
. f o husband signed the register and I do not know how it WaB .. = e -
Yo signed. -He remained at liami with me until December Blyw w~~ew v .
: : 1934, whem he left, by boat for Havana, Cuba, On this '."f.:‘:.'* o
o , occesion I remained at Miemi since my husband was going %o .
, L o ' Havana to negotiate further on the optfon for the ‘gambling .
- ’ ani race~horse concessions, I did not. ,hear from him fox -
IR several days and I cebled to Havana $0 my husband at the* o
Fresidente Hotel asking him whether I should come to -~ .
Havana, I sent that cable on or about Jemuary 5, 1935. Fueo
I received no response to my cable and I left Mismi on . '.‘j” LT
Monday, January 7, 1935, by boat, for Havana, Uponmy - = -
errival at Havana I learned that my husband was being ~ -
deteined by Immigration authorities as an *'Undesirable =
Citizen', beceuse of & complaint by some unknown indi- -
w¥iduel that he was engaged in communistie activities, - ° ' .~
However, after appealing to Mr, Cameron, the Amerfcan =, . ' -
Consul’General at Hafana, my husband wes released; He
was in custody of the authorites for about two or three ..  “ =
weeks, After his release we remained at Hevana, at the
' Presidente Hotel, for four or five days, after which we
came to Miami where we registered at the Venetian Hotel;
remaining there about three days after which we drove, by
sutomobile, to West Pelm Beach, Floride, where we regis-
peletien et 0 tered at the Salt Alr Hotel and where we still reside, Onm '+ -
. the morning after our arrival at West Palm Beach my hus- -
band left for Detroit and I remained at West Palm Beach, . .
Lo " He told me that he wes going home to 'look after, things®,' = .
, B f and I 4id not question him further, He returned to West =
v Palm Beach on February 6, 1935, when he told me that = - .-
teverything was all right's I did not questhim him furhter,
and rpresumed that he had been looking efter our home end
P his business interests, e i

RSN T TR U

I desire to state that, after having been' shown photographs
of several individuels, who, I have been advised, are being
‘ sought by the Division of Investigetion, I have been unesble -
R . to identify any of them as likenesses of any individuals. . ...»-..
o knovn to me or whom I have observed in the compeny of my '
CNE s . husbend at eny time or place, I desire to state further
thet I do not know W, J. Harrison, G. L. Summers, T. C. :
Blackburn, Mrs. G. E. Ryan, G. ¥, Summers, H. C. Waggoner

v
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4., T 47 of N. H, Heller, Hor do I know Volney Davia, ‘Pred .
T e ' Barker, Alvin Karpis, Arthur Barker, Harry Campbell, . .
R : Joseph P, Moran, Williem Weaver or Harry Sawyer, mor . . b
have I ever heard my husband mention those nemes at . . "
any time, - T ‘x

Upon our errival et Miemi, Florida, on Ghriatms' Eve,
193, as heretofore mentioned, and until December 31,
1934, when my husband left Mi=ami for Havana, he did

R ;77 not leave Miami at any time to my knowledge. Ve were
Loy { © together day end night and I em positive thet he did .-
N “ . not leave Miami during the day time and return on an

evening at eny time during the period just mentioned,
) We hed no visitors during that time nor did we com-

Fhenp i md e s municate with eny one at Miami or elsevhere, My :
husband received no telephone cslls end he made none
to my knowledge. We have no acquaintences et lMiami,

I have read the 'roregoing. statement and it 1s true
and correct to the best of my knowledge and beliet.

/a/ l..rs. Edlth l(cDanald. E z,i h

s

~ . R . . . L. L RN ., YT

Witness: B. F. Fitzsimons, Special Agent,
Division of Investigation, U. S. o
Department of Justics, . P
Roam 412 U, S. Court House a.nd T
Post Office, S -
J’acksonville, Florida.

-

ST . v " Witness: ~~I. H. Hanson, pecial Agent. R T
e Tl Division of Investigation, U, S. = oy 0 0T
-7 .. Depertment of Justice, » . i .4 R

o ' Room 314 Post Office Building, T
Birminghem, Alabam. e

3

IR
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For future reference & deseription of Mrs, McDonald is-f- :
.~ being set out et this time obtained from personal o'bservation a.nd

information furnished by herselt- b CO »;;_ ',"~;- i - E
T ' Weme -~ .  Edith (Gordon) ncnonala e e
 Age 36 (4-16-34) R P
Height . 5 4= R ‘
Weight o 129 S
Build =~ -~ = HMNedium
Compe. Medium
Hair Blonde
Eyes . Dark Blue _
LT S Teeth . vz | Good . -l - -
b 3 Marital Status_ 7 Married - 5-23—54, New Ybrk Qity, EX
“ P - No childremn, - :
Residence Trambley Road at Lake St. C‘lair,
‘ . ” Detroit, Michigan,
. . e meee —mu .. ..0Occupation .. . . Housewife., . _. A SR
Relatives Mrs., C. A. Gordon, mother,
‘ ' 744 Oakdale St.,.
Grend Rapids, Mich, .
oA S ‘ ) ‘ C. A. Gordon, father, same, ~**™ =~ - "7'1:°
Netionality -~ American - Born Grand Rapids, Mich, "_' e

Criminal Record: Never arrested anywhere, any time on L
: : a.ny che.rge rhatever. SRR

g : : .o . - : B
. : . e :

ot

: T . ‘s . .
~s . - . [P R SR .

Special Agent L. B. Nichols, conducted the tollowing additiona.l
investigation et Pzlm Beach end West Palm Beach:
- L!rs. Edith McDonald was questioned at great length by SPecie.l
Agent H. M. Eubank end the writer, in eddition to the information recorded
in her signed stetement, Mrs. KMcDonald advised that she left Cash im
Detroit September 1, 19u4, when she went to their Camp in the North,-
woods; that sometime between September 10 and 12 she wired him in -
"% " Detroit to call her at a designated place where a telephone was in
~»_. £ the North ¥oods; that shortly thereafter Cach called her from Detroit,
- end es far es she knows he was in Detroit all the time; that he never
brought her any perfume which he is elleged to have brought to the _;; :
States from Cuba in excess of custom's resulations, BMMrs, McDonald
contended that she was ignorant of Cash's business activities, stating
that she did know he had some money invested in a gerbling house or so
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in Detroit. That she didn't know Cash was interested 1n the Ghinese .
gambling concession in Cuba, that he sold $25,000,00 worth of liberty:: -
bonds in Cuba, ‘o that he had any gold in Cuba, She further added i
thet when Cash said he was going to Detroit on January 29, 1935, it | .
was for the purpose of taking care of their home in Detroit, and to :

- see that nothing froze, She further added thet only her immediate

family called her husband "CASH"; that so far as she knows that is & .
not the name he is generally known bys She further reitersted when .- -
shown pictures of the Barker-Karpig gang that she. had never seen any
of them and had never secen Willie Harrison, It was apparent through

out the interview that Mrs, McDonald was not telling the truth. AU

John L. Presfott, Salt Air Hotel, advised that the NhDonalda

checked in on Jenuzry 28, 1935; that the following day Mr. McDonald left -

for the North and didn't return until February 6, 1935; that Mrs, Me-
Donald remained; that the KcDonalds had no visitors, mace no phone calls
and received none except on Jenuary 30, 1935, but that he might have
destroyed the deily report sheet after making the entries as he was new
and inexperienced. Prescott was unable to identify eny photqa of the

_Barker-Khrpis Gange - ".'- - T u j'

*J
It should be noted that the Salt Air Hotel ia a small second

rate Hotel end decidedly below the standard that McDonald would be

expected to frequent,

R, J. Rily, Royal Wbrth ‘Hotel, was shown photographs or the

, Barker-Khrpis gang and could 1dentify none of them.

A golfi tournament was 1n progress and Agents walked around
with the crowd, thinking that Willie Harrison might be present, how-
ever, no one bearing his description or resembling him was present.

-~ Ca Co Sheppard, J. E, Thomas and Willie Worthen, advised
Agents that they knmew Willie Harrison, by his photograph end hed - N
seen him eround town sometime ago, but could not place him, and were
positive that he was not now in West Palm Beach and hed not been there
for e very long period of time. Shepperd and Torthen run a book-
making joint, end Thomas is & local gembler, Agents were directed
to the sbove named people &s being a reliable source of information
with knowledge of the tovm, The above named people promised to
co-operate with the Division and stated they would call the Jeck-
sonville Office should 7Willie Harrison or other members of the gang
put in their appearances

Ll



"“There was elso found in these brief cases drafts prepared by the

’

After the appreheneion of McDonald at Pelm Beach, he vol-

: uﬂ%arily consented to be removed to Miemi, Florida, While the Depu :
7 United Stetes Mzrshal had agcompanied Agent Henson to Pelm Beach tr'“'fff

Miemi, McDonald was not teken into Federal custody until late on the
night of February 8, 1955, after the interrogation of him had been Tt

¥ ,:3';. o PR ‘~f F

Included in his pereonel effects were two 1eather port- *:~‘ BN

. completadb,vﬁ“ : 2 TP Yoo e Wl

K folios, which port-folios on Februery 9, 1955, were observed.by : - .~ ﬁ;;“

subject Joseph H, Adams, who advised that they appeared to be gimilar f-f?
to the port-folios that McDonald were carrying at the time he vas T

meking his trips to Havana in September, 1934,

It might also be mentioned that in these port-folios there .
were numerous blank pleces of stationery of various organizatioms, )
‘such as the International Investment Exchange, International Exchange,

. International Consolidated Stock Exchange, Internetional Consolidated

Exchange, International Stock & Bond Company, Logan, Pearl & Co.'y
Brokers, Consolideted Exchange, as well as blank form telegrams of
the Western Union and Postal Compenies with envelopes, the telegram

blenks being of the type used by the telegranh ccmpany in preparing ~~~'--'wu

messages for delivery to the eddresase,
There was &also in one of the brier cases a. tube of paste.

Consolidated Exchange £s well as blenk cashier's checks of the Mellon ,f

Netionel Bank of Pittsburgh, Pa., of the National Savings & Trust-~ .feff;
Covpeny of New York, and of the Nationel Corn Exchange Bank. ;_ £ -

The abova stationery ‘end equipment according to Mr. Jose
Medina, who has been mentioned above as being a former Imspector of
Police at Havana, Cuba, end who has had a great deel of experiencé
rith conridence men, is the typical equipment or e conridence man.;;~

Copies of the blenk cashier's checks are being torwarded
to the Field Offices designated below in order that appropriate in—
quiry can be mede at the Banks, 1f any such exist, to determine if :
they have experienced any ditficulty with McDonald's activities. ;4;;

oy J\ = .

»,"-;’ :

o ..
RN

T m e wtacie -

e ’"7, The brief cases ‘themselves with fhe bulk of théir contents “. - -

R I

have been transmitted to the United Stetes Attorney at Miami, Florida, o

with a letter dated February 10, 1935, for which reason the entire
contents are not being set out in this report, ‘

.
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‘It might further be mentioned that there were found in -

these port-folios of McDonald's & number of letters written in Spenieh. i E

-~ Some of the papers eppear to be legal documents which have been trans- .
. leted by Mr, Medine, who advises that the legal documents pertain to
en outline of a basis ror an agreement to rent and sellthe xvarioue «-
gembling facilities owned " by the Cesjedes Interests in Havana, the
proposition having been submitted by Dr, Cerlos Mznuel de la Cruz,

also a part owner, according to Medina, who further advised that the, '-:"'-* aL

pepers indicated that McDonald since 1934 has been attempting to ob-
tein an option on the Oriental Race Trace and the Nationel Cesino 1n
Haveana, ..

: Medina also sdvised that some of the correspondence was ¢
between 1icDonald end Jusn B. Timenez, who is & Chinaman, residing in
'Hevena, and who 2180 is an ex-conviet, confidence man end is regarded
as the pay-off there. R R TS
. I..edina also advised that the correspondence indicated that
McDonald had communiceted vith Mario Artesieno, of Havans, who 15 alfo
connected with the Race Tracks znd gambling there, :

Further that McDoneld hed in his possession a note signed.by ...-....
a Cuben ncmed Nene Renedo, 74 N, W. 20th Street, Miami, Florida, to ..
\ Rogelio Gomez, a Cuban, who is a Justice ot the Peece at Key 'Jeet, S
'~ Florida, end who 1 edina claims is a crook. B LA

e i}

It mght be. mentioned that Nene Renedo wes 1nterviewed at
liami end e¢laimed that he has known McDonald for three or four years,
having met him at a time when Renedo was an employee of Jimenez, as a
gambler in Havena; that he understood thet MeDonald was & big business

man from Detroit, znd was ettempting to secure control of the concessions '

in H-ovana, Renedo denied knowing anything about McDonald or his asso~ .

ciates, o . ;

. Tnere wes algo found in these effects a telegram thet l.c—‘ o
% Densld hed sent to Altert Sabath, of Chicspo, I1l., reletive to the mem”

who hed opercted the Joekey Club in Havena, during the present seeson,

it now being closed, but in this telegram licDoneld informed Sabath that

he had en option on =zll of the gembling in Cube end that Sabath would

not be permitted to operate inesmuch as he hes not been so euthorized
by licDone1d,

.
e
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o - This eppecrs to be an attempt by lcDoneld to shake dowm
é’abath and it is believed that the Chicezo Office should ascertain
" .- 1f Sabath knovs anytiing concerning McDonald'a activities. T
o ' As will be noted from the above l.cDonald denies knowing any
of the Barker-Karpis c¢rowd, cleiming furthermore that he dia not send
* the telegrem fram the El Gomodoro Hotel “to Fred Barker, alias T, c. 5
Blackbu.rn at O}’lawaha, on December 29, 1934. ~-;~:, S .,» Aot

P

. J‘oseph H. Ldams a subject 1n this case, Iho had rurniahed
the information as to this telegrem, saying that he had furnished - .
Barker's address to McDonald, stated that he himselt might have
written the message at McDonald's reguest, : ’

Specimens of both McDonald's end Adams®' hardwright have
been obtained and the originel telegram will be secured from the . - -
.. Western Union Telegraph Company at Miemi, all of which writing will
¥ be submitted to the Division for a study in the Laboratory to as— T
certain the identity of the person writing the message, -~ g

-
R '-\/“»':- .

It mig,ht be mentioned at thie timse, concerning the personal

I1l., at the present stetioned at the Hiasleeh Race Track, advised

that he knows Cassius McDonzld, and his femily, saying that Cessius*

- father was MMike McDonaeld who operated {the only gambling place. m\,,--,_ . .
Chicago in the late 80's, - : ) - B I -

R Walter Gormen, House Off Picer at the Hollywood Hotel, Holly-“‘ -
wood, Florida, who is & former Finkerton Detective, steted that he
lmows Cassius McDonald very well; thet Cassius has the reputation in’
Detroit, Michigen, of being a "fixer" end contact man for underworld
characters; thet Capt. Shuey Mclone, of the Fhiladelphia, Pa., Police
Department, has been seeking a picture of McDonald for several years; .
- that McDonald is & knovn confidence man, who playa in the background;
and thet on one occasion several years ago a §10,000,00 bank note was .
traced to McDonald, but the authorities were unable to connect him
with it, _ : .

' The following statement was obtained from George carj;er, 1.?

hhami Beech, Floride, who is a well known gembler, and who 1is the o

party to whom McDoneld referred in his statement above. , L

.“-.-‘. T, e

i hlstory of McDoneld that E, G. Weiss, Pinkerton Officer from Thicegd; ‘““‘"\": J



(. - R T C

) - (J
24 ' . . «138=
’ . . . . .uiami. na.
R BT . '_ 1 . :\ rebmary 10. 1935,
»-,'-" ,- 3 s ) .- ,rv L S }‘ ) d; ;.‘--. Lot
L .. I, George carter. make the tolloving voluntary o
‘ R statement to L. B, Nichols, Division of Investi- R

gation, U, S. Dept of Justice,

I have bean shown pictnrea of Willie Harr:lson,
Cash McDonald, and Harry Sewyer, and state that
I do not know any of them, altho Harrison's face'
is femiliar, I have heard of Cash McDonald, fram
. Cuba, dbut do not know him, I have also been shown
PRy - photographs of othar membersof the Barker-Karpis
) N ' crowd and I do not know any of them. I also wieh .
ST . ' to say that I did not operate a gambling place in

and Willie Harrison didnot work for me in Sept. . - * °
1934, In 1934 our gambling opened Feb 4, and '
closed the later part of Merch 1934, We were not
open at all in the Fall of 1934 or Winter 1935,
. ' I have never heard of a book maker named Long, = ~~ ™~
The above statement has been read by me and is :
. . true, . ‘ -
':. - . B 3 ) . ,i :
" ’ Yo /’/ G.R.K.Car‘.el‘ .
P R BRI S 1673 Bay Roead *-.

It might be mentioned that during the interview with Mo~
Donald he indicated that he was attempting to secure the Cuba gambling
interests for a syndicate in the North. The names of gamblers that
were mentioned by him were Art Hebebran and Jimmie Patton of Cleveland, -
He claimed that they were interested in going 1n with him on such a

propositicn.. S ‘ o ;
% .. )EcDonald'a repliee to questions put to him were very vague.
" He mentioned, however, that he had lost $193,000,00 in a bank crash -
in Detroit, Michigan, and that at the present time he had a safety
; deposit box in Detroit, located in a Bank, the name of which he was
not certain, but stated that it was located across from the Post Office

Building in Detroit,

P W TAT et r e mninr e e e e e W 4 e m e e meh YR e g T TP VT

September 1934 on Miami Beach, Fla, for which rea-‘ 3 — i
son I can testify that Harry Sawyer alias Sealiomn . -
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: It might be mentioned at this tims that Spscial Ageat !.
nron u n’avana. has ascertained that three telegrams were sent by.}
, Nathaniel H, Heller to Joseph H, Adems at the Kl Comodoro Hatel,’ 'hii B
‘messages pertain to Williem Barrhon and others of thé mod in this case," ?' 2,
.Jor this reason a check was madé at the Westeyn Union and Postal’ !'olegnpi =

_ Companies, to determine if Adams replied to these telegrams, by the mo el

~;\-~‘-”,

e syat-n. but no rocord oguld be found of -ueh tolographie replin.'.f[‘ . ‘,:;':._"‘:."
- : ol S ~.' :;-"'\36 4 . '_‘_,__;‘“ T.'-. » ¢ -

“It was det'erminod by Spooial Agent R, L. 'l'ollott. ﬂn‘f _‘ P

o '!oao » H, Ialna, District Director, Immigration and Naturalization .
~_Service, partment of Labor, o 8, Po C ‘ P

= - . “ '{-‘,;": .
- - end outnmrests of passengers leav or entering B
JIn District K 1s orgle, Alabema, FIorida, mmg

: Ga—ro]lna. and cen prodnce umo upon amor to mbppma. :.é» J «

- &Y
l L e oeT,

- he i.nrormtion obtainod trcn m concornins tho pauago —g, R
booked by the subjects in this case is set ocut below; —— . B ,-.;,i,;_‘,..,-. :

: It night also be mentioned that Mr, Roy Rainey, Lndl.tor.
. P, & O Steamship Compeny, 5th Floor Florida National Bank Bldge, - \./ .

Jacksonville, Florida, is the custodian of the rocordn nentionod;'f” el

containing the :lnrormtion set out below, - .. .. :
R S L WL RL S e DR D e "“4 b3t "f"“‘f‘“’
Lk N 'mo Imigration Inspectors who are mentioned bolov m,.
located in the Ports where the boats or planes dock. The Pursers - S
of the P, & 0, Steamship Company can de located in ce.rb of thut“-‘*"“ o
Compeny at Key West, Floridas L.
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Beptamder &, 1954, Jassius W, McDoneld, Nale,*: =33
4S Years of age, embarked at Key West, Florids;. g
" for Havana, traveling on the 8, 8, Oudba, State W,
i, Room 207, Purser being S. K, Stevens, Tmmigratiom: %

T A

¥R
5, '.'\:3‘

2t~ Inspector be
A 95008 "

R

",

On September 8, 1934, Cassius MoDonald, Nale, 48 "; »
Years of Age, embarked at Havana, Cuba, for Miami: %
_Florida, traveling on Pan-American Airways Plane -.:i
7. 3, KC-80-¥, the pilot deing R. A, Doklstrom, Immi=
. 17 gration Imspector being Paul N, Grayy - LF
R S } SRR, | Py t?w—:t*._';?

~

Lo vl T

T - g ORI

TR . PR

Al ‘ By = - -3 3 - s = L - T
" B 0n September 9, 1954, Cassius McDonald, Male,ds

- g

==

3. - years of age, embarked at Miami, Florids, for =%
" Havana, Cuba, traveling on Pan-American Airways - - 7-o:77 :
‘Flane No. NC-80-V, the pilot being R, O. D. Sullivam, < -~s—--
Immigration Inspector being Emit Phillips, - L _

-é}.-.:»’;.‘u e On Bopt;:mbér 9 nu. Williem Barrison, m.. 3( o 3
et : years of age, embarked at Miemi, Norida, for -~

Havena, Cubs, traveling on the seme plane as Mo

L= e

D T T T T Ty T e
" %, On Septemder 11, 1954, Cassius McDonald, Male,48 7.7
’ yeers of Age, returned to Miami, Florida from Havana, - .

traveling on Pan-American Airways Flane Fo. ‘RC 758=V,
pilot being Fred V, Clark, Immigration Inspector = . -
fotng Pewl W, Grey. . o o= L

R R I R g YRR R DI R A, FA s
SIS S TR S TR

'8, On September 11, 1934, Williem Herrison, Nale, 34 e

_ years of ege, returned to M{ami, Florida, from .
.. _Bavena, Cabe, on the same Plan}c‘._with McDonald, - -

9. On September 21, 1934, Wagner &nd Dolores 2ix=<i isniTf ™.

. . Yegner, Age 27 end 85 yeers, respectively, embarked ~- 7. -
2+ " gpom Key West for Havana, Cuba, sailing om the 8.8, s, -
" Cuba, State Boam 135, S. K. Stevens being Purser, ix-=* o
and A, 8, Caviness Immigration In'”cto‘r"a R

Tickets 95019 and 95020 respectively, '~

P S

10, On November 14, 1934, Dolores Wegner and Nat Heller, -
Age 22 and 42 years respectively, embarked et Havana,
Cuba, for Key West, Florida, on the S. 8. Cudbs,
occupying State Rooms 240 and 216 respectively, Cad
Coles being the purser end A, R, ¥Wiggin, the Imm{=-
gration Inspector - Tickets being Havana 29157 and
14473 respectively.

I
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m lombu- 10 1934. ‘Doloror 'apn, rmo‘ "Wl
_Age B8 years,. nbarkod ‘at Niemiy Florida, ?u",
Havm. Cuba, *uvonn‘ on Pn-hu'!.an ‘urn.n"”
Plane o, NO-81-¥, pilot bdeing L, Mlouu“*
hnigntiolwnlpeotor b u; 3,’*’!’. 'é

"__ '... 1‘{";4‘\'

"t‘

TN
i‘i‘ ‘;{‘f '(‘\ > w:\ﬂj}-' e
" on Woveuber B0, 1954, “Hathaniel Hedler m’i‘ﬁf’*; p*
""42 Years of age, emberked at Key West, norldu
- for Havana, Cube, sailing on 8, 8, Cuba, Stats ?\
Room 109, 7, L, Ley being Purger, and A a.%"*'f;m-
"~ Caviness, being the hmigntion nupeotor, EE
. Havana ticket 14473, -
LS X TRt '..‘-;‘.ai,g ¥R
On mcnw &, 19“. mxc”l '!pﬁr.
22 Years of Age, embarked at Havana,’ Ouht. .T'E‘ ‘
for Miami, Floride, tnvelug on Pen-American -
~ Alrways Plane Ko, KO-81-Y, R, O, D. ven 5
_being pilot, and Paul ¥, &n: boing L
mmigratton Inspectoro : -

» 14, On Dooember 8, 1934. lathaniel H. Hellor and '
s ~'-‘:_—vx - Edward N, Wegner, Male, Age 42 and 28 years -+
T . Tespectively, embarked at Havana, Cube, for i
Key West, Floridea, sailing on 8. 8, cnba, - i NEA
' oecupying State Rooms 238, and 105 rupoetivolr 250
Je¢ L. Lay being the Purser, ndl.&m&
the Immigration Officer, Bama ticketc Ion
46919 and 29179 rospectiuly

ar,. R

' On December 7, 193¢, Hathaniel K, Bollu-, mo
lso 42 yoars, embarked at Miemi, Florida, for .

ylano. ¥o, NO-81-Y, J, T. Rogerson being the
A N yuot. end Paul N, Gray the Immigration Inspoctot
4 ;'ﬁ»ﬁ ‘I“ R ».fa.?'-ss. .':-:_Z u.ﬁ FHLE c*%-a%—» —f ?4,--5"
3 P Y obtuning the above information from the roeo ;,, $
LR Tomigration Service, it was noted that Otto Bremer, the Unclo of )hp - _‘_.-, %
- Vietim, in this case, as ‘'well as Freeda ‘Bremer, undoubtedly lmothoz o Maved
_ relative of the victim, on November 14, 1934, were passengers on thq ;

same boat going to Miami as wers Dolores Delaney and Nathaniel M, 5 “AM
Heller, This is beang set ont for the mromation of tho Otriee Df -

Origimne -~ .. . . .-,

. - - B . -

< e - [ :..__‘.‘-,
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was comnitted to the Gounty Jail in Miami, norida..

o
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During the course of thia 1nvest1gation proaacutive aotion

\;,5~ LN "a.: N P

1, con;plainta were riled by the Auiatant ‘United Statu

) Attorney at Miemi, Florida, on Jenuary 22, 1935, sgainst Dolores -

Delaney and Wynona Burdette, charging them with the violation of
Section 141 of the Criminal Code in that they harbored and concealoa -
Alvin Karpis and Harry Campbell, persons for whom warrants had been -
issued, Non est returns were made on the warrants issued on the
basis of these complaints on the same date, and the necessary cer- -
tified papers were forwarded to the United States Attorney at Phile-
delphia, Pa.. in order that these two wamen eould be removed to ..

¥

mm. . ;-“ “,' A,i,'- { ‘( . 3 "_’

~

e

,‘  a8 follows “toak place. e N e -

2, on J'anuary 25. 1935, a oomplaint was tiled by the 1.;1" L

United States Attorney's Office at Miemi, egeinst Benry Randall, .- .-
alies Duke Randall, charging him with the seme violatiom as the girls

mentioned above. He was taken into custody by the United States Marshal

on that date, waived hearing, end i{n default of a bond ot $25,000.00

e R e T Y O ke D RS L PP I T P '*o,_“

5. complaint f1iled by the Asautant United States Attorney - -
~ at Miami, Florida, on January 29, 1935, against Joseph H, Adems,

charging him with concealing and harboring Alvin Karpis in violation - “ -

of Section 141 of the Criminal Code; elso charging him with a violation

of Section 4 (a) of the National Firearms Act, and Sections 3, 4, 5 and .

6 of the above Statute in concealing a gun in an attempt to evade
Revenue Tax, The latter two complaints pertain to the Browning Rifle

 handled by Adsms., He entered a plea of not guilty before the United _

Stetes Commissioner on Janusry 29, 1935, on which date he had beem " * :
taken into custody, and hearing was set for Febrnary 2, 1935, Adems” .-
being released on a cash bond of ts,ooo.oo. S T

-

e @. On February 2, 1935, a complaint was nled by Special

sgent J. H. Henson before the United States Commissiomer at Miemi, .

Florida, charging Nathaniel H, Heller with the violation of Section . -7
88, Title 18, in that he conspired and agreed, from the lst day of
September, 1934, up to the date the compleint was filed with John

Doe and Richard Roe, to commit a violation of Section 141, U. 8¢ <7 - -
Criminal Code, covering the harboring and concealing of a ﬁxgitivo,

the fagitive {n this case being Alvin Karpis,
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o ; 'nm Grand :rury litting in the United Stetea Dietrict conrt \
for the Southern Distriet of Florida, at Jacksonville, Florida, on

February 7, 1935, returned a total otﬂandicmenm
. to information rurniehed by M, W, Sandere Gramling, Assistant United
L stetes Attorney, L o /

R
a el -

These indictments charge Nathaniel H. Heller cassme lchonald,
Wynona Burdette and Dolores Delmwmhuboﬂng end
concealing Karpis; Joseph H, Adams end Duke Randall, being charged
Jointly with harboring him, Each of these persons was also charged - -~
in a separate indictment with the misprisin of & felony in that the - °
did not disclose that Karpis was & person who had fled in interstate . .-
commerce to avoid prosecution for a orime cognizable under the Laws ~“: -
of the United States, and in a second count in these indictments they

~ were charged with the same offense for failing to disclose that Karpis  _. .
was & person who had fled in interstate commerce to avoid prosecution
for a erime cognizable under the laws of the State of Minnesota,

Another indictment charged Randall, Adems, Delaney, Burdette, McDoneld,
R and Heller with conspiracy to violate Section 141 of the Criminal Code
' of the United Stetes in conocealing and harboring Kerpis, Another = =

indictment charged these seme persons with conspiracy to commit a .. . =

misprisin of a felony in that they conspired to conceal the fact that R
' they knew that EKarpis was wanted for the prosecution of a crime - = .. *.
“cognizable under the Laws of the United States and had fled in inter-

state commerce, Another indictment charged Joseph H, Adams with the

violation of the National Firearms Act in connection with the Browning -

Machine Gun that was recovered in Miemi, end in a eeparete indictment '

Randell was charged with the same violetion.--_, N o T ;,_ *

1

Copies of the above mentioned indictments ere being secured‘
from Assistant United States Attorney, W. Sanders Gramling at l(iami, , -

- norida, and vill ‘be rurnished %o the Divieion. ‘»_,q SIS {;-,

o ~

e
RN K

a7 . It might aleo be mentioned that Mr. C-ramling has advised 5
o that the Judge of the United States District Court has set Randell's .
bond at §10,000,00, which he has as yet failed to make; that Adems® . -
bond was set at $10,000,00, which is an increase of $5,000,00 over ~:~"
the bond that he made on the complaint mentioned above, which $10 000.00 :
R bond Adems made on the evening of February 8, 1935, ‘

Mr, Gramling further advised telephonically on February
11, 1925, that the Judge had reduced Adems® bond to $5,000,00.
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e M, Gramlmg further advised that Ichonald'l bond was o
set at $25,000,00 in default of which he was at the present time ;
Florida, but he further advised that on February 11, 1935, he had
learned confidentially that the Honorable Halsted Ritter, Judge of .
the United States District Court in Miami, l‘lorida, was conaidering :
reducing lchonald'a bond to $15, 000400s ° R PR

Subjecta Delaney and Burdetto, of course, are in the custody
of the United States Marshal at Philadelphia, Pa,, 2nd subject Heller '
18 in custody of the Havana, Cuba, Police, and it is expected that . i;,;.
. “ he will be deported to the United States, or 'ill go to Miami, norida.
; o voluntarily.-. o 'g ) . 3_,
. [ : - W S o Lo -
Deacriptions and personal history of the uubjeetl, 'aho are
incustody at Miemi, Floride, as obtained from them, and from personal ,
observation, ere as follows: \ .

Name Cassius McDonald :
‘8. . e e . .. .- ‘9 Ym' A REE S R e “-s',‘;.."—_;,‘,,fs_ -
Netivity Chicego, Ill, Born 10-16-85,
Height ) 5' 10 5/4-' N
*7 TWeight . .7 - 182 RN P e
" Build o N ; Medium - oAy
'~ . Eyes - I . Blue o L T
' Complexion Very ruddy SR
Hair ( . Gray - solid
l&ustacho ' - Sometimes wears gray = .
‘ e colored mustache, = . ]
Soarn L T . .Index finger on left hana
’ . off at first joint,
Pecularities - - Walks notiocably atooped.
. - Edueation = = _.»» . Hotre Dame and Purdue ‘
v“. N ' ‘_"_,"‘ % , o —: - ;;-:... R :.:' \i‘: University. 27 . m_{ , ;_‘;-.\‘-y JR R
S Ocoupation . [ . Forestry Engineer, - . =
T s ‘ Residenge "~ . 0 500 Trombley, Grosse Point.
S : e Detroit, Michigan. . -
... 7. Marital Status .. . .. Married - wife being Eaith
B ' ' Gordon McDoneld, sddress -
same a8 above, .
PR S Business Address . 911 Harmond Building,
s ‘ Detroit, Michigan,

et T

in custody of the United States Marshal in the County Jail in Miami, -




e

- -
.
"P'" a—-
' : . - R e A Lo v’ .- 5 ? e DR .
: . . IR . . : . S S R € e . L e

- . ”» LA A e eI g nT et mw o e tm e Smap b e S Ae @t ThaNe TRy cmm, g - PR g e
. E - s gk >y e ; i sy BETTANE L S

_ §-2¢ . SR L : I g .-139-"?_ SRR

- - . S . > . . - R L . Ces -

e . . L . - . P B e AT

,f,'»'w_‘:v N
:}-Ao e =

A Fingerpnnt- R Butmitted to the Identirication : -.-g

Pl e Al e s -7 . Unity who advised on February 10,
R S N .. 77 1935, that there was mo prior - -
e P known record for McDonald, . . '-sl-’s} :

gt

¥

FPhotograph - B In the Jacksonville File, - -: .
_Handwritipg L Specimen in the Jacksonville nlo. . 1-’

KRems . = .. Duke Bandall W ' ,.‘:i-i-i; -
ol . I - _ .(Henry Stern - 'rrue hm) e
o Age ":, 32 Years = S .-""“
- Nativity o Newark, N,J, 8-19-08
Height o 5' 113* S
Wedght _ . - A8 L o e i sedave
Build Hedim : o A '
Eyes = = f o Blue . o
Hair - Chestnut = lavy - graying in front,
T T Teeth = """~ =" :""" Falr = Gold crowns upper sides, 77

. one gold erown front bottom, BRI
Occupation - . Lather Laborer - Local Ro. 102, ... - .
o : T J Wood, Wire and Metal Lather = '
e T i ’ International Union, Netark. KJ, . i
MOCE R oL * - Orchester Leader, - - S e
- ) Race Track Money Chenger.
Relatives - . Dr. David A, Stern - brother, :
: : 127 Lyons Avenue, Newark, N.J,
Samuel A, Stern, brother, lather
by occupation = 127 Lyons Avenue,
Ne'ark, No:. )
o e . Williem Stern - brother = Grocer =
ST . T 53 43rd Road, I.ong Island Gity,
0 T o ‘ N.Y.,
T T R Sister - Mrs, Fannie Fich, living
= ST e in the Bronx, New York City.
Education . Grammar School in Newark, N.J’.
Police No, ~ .. -~ . MPD 78386 -~
Criminal Record Divi sion letter of Jamary 25, :
. 1935 indicated no known oriminal
’ record.
Photograph In Jacksonville File
Hendwriting Specimen in Jacksonville File,

ST

(WA
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It might be mentioned that the United States Lttomoy at S

Miami, Florida,received an anonymous letter, written at Atlantie . . .':‘-f”;; e

Oity, ¥, J. on Ianuary 2’1, 1935, 1ndicating that Bandall is a killer, LA

Seose s It might llao be merntioned that at -the tﬁhe Bandall nppllod
for a position with the Rolfe Armored Service, Inc., at Miami, "loridt.

o » he indicated on his applicetion blenk that he had experience with a:

e T +45 Automatic Army Type Pistol, and that for the put ten yea:n hta

occupation hed boen that or a bodyguard.

It is known thut Randall has been active in labor organi-
zations and that posaibly he was employed as a bodyguerd 1n Nevark.

: Rendell on one occaaion fumished the United States Attorncy r
with a 1ist of 1ndividualu in Newa.rk and Atlantie 01ty. N.J. some or :
the names being: SRR e

Moe Harris - = = Hardy's Casino, Atlantie Cityy - e
i Enock L, Johnsom "~ Atlantic City;
Mrs, M. L, Paxton Atlantie City;
Dave Stein Union Labor Center. Newark, N.J’.
ST e Dr, John J. P”kli‘.‘ ) Ne'ark. NeJe - SR A e et 1-’*~v.~-""“'
B Dr. Ben Sylverstein Newark, NeJo = o7 ‘o leom o
o Asst, Prosecutor Breitkoff Newark, NJ, -~ . . "~ =~ .-
' Mrs, Leon neat . Kewark, N.J’. PN ;.'?‘ o

v  Randell has also advised that his girl friend is Pegey O'Neill,
a show girl, who resides at 460 45th Street, Brooklyn, N,Y, L

. o This information is being set out inesmuch as the Aasistant

 United States Attorney at Miemi, Florida, has indicated that he desires

a thorough 1nvestigation conducted of Randall's activities in Newe.rk.

i
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Name

Age
Rativity
Height
Weikht
Build
Complexion

Eyea
Haiy
Education

Relatives

Meritsl Status

Residence
Occupation

Fihgerprintn

Ry

Hendwriting
Photograph

[,

'Joaeph H, Ldm
39 yeers ' T .
Spring Grove, on Born 10-19-93

6' 1* o)

Medimm . = v oo oo UL
Hazel B ; Do
B m - - -~ - e .ot

Grammar school at the l!asonia

Home, Louisville, Ky G
mthﬁr - hﬂ. hm Mm’ '

Etowah, Tenn, ..

Sister -~ llrs. H&nie TO'&I“,

Etoweh, Tenn, -

Joe Adems - Son -~ 14 yaars of age

Jean Adems = Daughter = 16 years of age,
living with his mother, .

Divorced from Lillien Adems, whose
present whereabouts is unknown,

present wife being Mrs, Louise Adams,
nee Knight, the daughter of R, T, -
Knight of Miami, Florida.

El Comodoro Hotel, Miemi, Florida. .
Menager of the El Comodoro Hotel, -
and Biscayne Kennel club, Miami.
Florida., " .. .- S
¥ormerly a moving picture saleman
for the Fox and Vitograph Moving
Pictures,

Theatre Proprietor in Jacksonville, Fla.,
and Promotor of the Jai:Alei Gamea

in Miami, -

Submi tted to Identification Umnit,

who advised on February 1, 1935,

that there was no former record on
Adams, ' "n‘ .

In the Jacksonville File, "~ -

In the Jacksonville File, having deen
obtained from newspaper clipping, -

A
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“7. " Prior Arrests: - L Adems edmitted havins veen u'rostotl =
R iee i -2 -0 . by the Miemi Police Department im "';f Ce
Y. Lam et S T wes 70 0 - 1933 when drunk but was released - » ,f,:_- -
SE VT ey sl T 7w g o7 without being booked. Also claims . .
T SRS e that as Manager of a Race Track he °
- R I R was arrested at Jeffersonville, Ind.. v .
SOl Ty 0 ¥ 4n 1931 4n connection with a test case
L. ... < .. .. ... to determine the legality of the dug

track peri-mmtuel system, claiming thaf \
he was aequitted at that time

It might also be mentioned that in connection with Adams®
_ personal history, it was learned during the investigation in Miami,
that his present wife is the former secretary of Congressmen Mark o
Wilcox of Florida; further that she is a disteant relative of Mr,
Wilcox, Mr., R, T. Knight, Adems® father-in-law informed the inves-
tigating Agent that he meanaged Wilcox's political eampaign, —- — - --or

The general rumor in Miami is that R, T, Knight, as well as
his brother, John Knight, both of whom are engaged in the real _estate
businesa, are the political bosses in Miami, norida.

P It might further be mentionod that Mr, B, T. Knight was
o recently indicted by the State Grand Jury at Miemi, Florida on a eharga
"., of conspiring with the Director of Public Safety and other Officials
" of the Police Department to permit the operation of crime in Miami by .
restrioting the police officers from working in certain sections of
the City. .
t
- It mght be mentioned that the State Grand J’ury vhile aitting
at Miemi, Florida, returned numerous indictments against public office
holders, but many people claimed it was a politicel situation,
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THE JACKSONVILLE CFFICE at MIAMI, FLORIDA, after the . - . }; i
submiaaion of a report by Special Asent R. D, Brom, 'ff e
» : eoncerning his activities in Havana, Cuba, and arter ﬁ’,»i
i the submission of a report by Special Agent L, B, - B
Nichols, will conplete any other investigation that - -~ .= > «
1s required with a view to preparing a summary re’port‘ . ‘ﬂ S
- concerning the harboring activities in this case at .
:‘ . mm. » s » ] :‘ : ‘.'.‘.V‘
R . THE PHILADELPHIA OFFICE et PHILADELFHTA, Pa,, will . . ", .
T . escertain if Capt. Shuey Malone of the Police Depertment - .
B L : has any information concerning the criminel aetivities .
yooo - of Cassius McDonald, Two copies of McDonald's photo= - -7 . T

graph are attached hereto, one for delivery to Oapt, '
L Malone if he desires it, Will elso re-interview . T

T e e Delaney and Burdette on the basis of the informatiom - ~—~= =< — -
contained in this report to determine perticularly
if they know of the activities of Cassius McDonald
and Nathaniel Hsller, .

L L

AR M\-w—-—«;r'--.‘,-_-v«.*-,f-'i - e W W AR b
.

At Newark, . I + wWill conduct an appropriate'
~investigation concerning the eriminal record and repu~ e
tetion of Duke Randall, A copy of Randall'’s photograph :
is also enclosed, e ‘ i

s s

THE PITTSBURGH OFFICE at Pittsburgh, Pa. will ascertain - -
R o if the Mellon Rational Bank has hed emny difficulty with - 7"
ST S Cessius McDonald using its cashier's checks, A copy .
C 7 of the Cashier's check found in his possession is ettached -
hereto, and it should be determined if it is an authentio ;""’.:_.
check, It should be returned to the Jacksonville Office . -

" L. -7 when it has served its purposs, A photograph of McDonald % -
: is also attached to the Pittsburgh copies of this report,
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' / THE NEW YORK OFFICE at New York City will ascertain

_ . . from the National Savings and Trust Company if it has .

N had eny difficulty with Cassius McDonald in connection” -

" with his having 1A his possession e cashier's check of

that Bank, A copy of the check found in his possession - ..

_ is enclosed herewith, It should be returned to the <« -

" Jacksonville Office after it has been determined whether
or not i$ an suthentiec check, A copy of l(cDonald'l -
photograph is also attached horoto. T A e A

- e

U

THE (HIGAGO OH'ICE at Ch:lcago, ni., ahonld endeavor to -
secure complete information concerning the history end
eriminal activities of Cassius McDonald, For {ts assis-
tance there is attached to its copies of this report v
‘ o I a blank cashier's check issued by the National Corn Ex-
v change Bank, as well as a copy of McDonald's photograph. :
L .~ It should be determined if the Rational Corn Exchange °
Bank hes hed eany difficulty with McDonald in his ae-
tivities, also whether the check attached is authentie.
----- > ' The check should be returned to the Jacksonville Office,

The Chicago Office should also contact Albert Sabath,
a race track men, whom McDonald states is well known .
in Chicego, to determine what information Mr. Sabath
o o S ~ has conocerning McDonald, and specielly to determine if
et T MoDonald attempted to "Shake down* Sabath. v

o ' The Chicago Office should also conduct appropriato
S ) investigation at the office of Dr. Ven Borries, plastiec
 surgeon, an advertisement of whom, it will be noted
from the above, was fownd in the effects of Karpis
in Miemi, Florida, to determine if the Doctor has -
treated Karpis, as well as to make appropriate arrange- .
ments to apprehend Karpis should he contact that Doctor,.

The Detroit Office at Detroit, Michigan should conduct

ST mppropriate investigation to secure all information - ° "
S ‘ concerning the oriminal ectivities and personel history - - =~
e .7 of (mssius McDonald, inasmuch as the United States = = -

, Attorney at Miemi, Floride {8 desirous of securing .
- this, The details of this report carry much information
concerning him which can be checked in Detroit, Michigan. :
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THE NASHVILLE OFFICE at Nashville, Tenn., will ascertain
"if any of the Barker-Karpis erowd are located at the '
Broadway National Bank inammch as it will be mnted from
. the above that check bla.nke ‘of that institution were tonn!““ -
. at Oklavaha. norida. gt }he Barkeu: hideout. P N S

r-[At Etovah, '.l’enn., vin conduct appropriate mvestigatim B
* ° to determine the manner in which Joe Adams purchased the .
license plates for Parker's car, also to check on the'’ _
activities of Duke Randall on his trip there to "fix 23
g Vthingn' all or Ihie.h is outlined 1n tho report abon. ’

».

'ﬁa,

,v' . .

The attanticn ot all Offices ia 1nv1ted to the taet that 2
the United States Attorney in Miami, ¥Florida, is deeirons ::
of securing all possible informetion concerning the = - ..~ & -
;" oriminal activities and personel history of the subjects . =
~ who are to be prosecuted {in Miami, and if informatiom .
is available in the files of those offices it ehonld be
transmitted to the Jacksonville Office to be forwardoa
to the United States Attorney at l(iamio o e e
It ia a.lso requested that in deaignating report for tho -
Jacksonville Office, two copies should be designated for ’«Z;"‘. L
the United States Attorney, in order that one ecopy may
be kept in the Jacksonville Office of the United States
Attorney end one copy forwarded to the Office of the
Assistent United States Attorney in Miemi, Florida, . - ;5’ -
where prosecutive action 1n thia case w:lll take plaoo. SN
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